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we conducted our audit In accorda.noe wlrri th• Standards on Auditing (SAs) specifled under 
section 143(10) of the comp,nies Act, 2013. our re.spon.slbilitie, under thoso Standctrds are 
further described in the Aud;tor', Responsil,i/ities ft>t the AUdlt of th~ Finondal Statements 
section of out" report, W• •r• lndopendont ar the Companv in aooordance with the Code of 
EthieS issued by th• huthote of Olartere<I Ac:count1.nts of India togeth•r with the •thical 
roqu:irem:mts that are relevant to our audit of the financial statement:! under the provisions 
of the C.Ompanies Act, 2013 and the Rules there1,1nder, and we have fulfllled our other ethic;a\ 
responsibllttlff in accordance with these requlremeots and the Code of Ethics. w, believe 
thal the audit evidence wo have obtained ls sufficie(ll 11nd appropf~te to provide a basis.to•:;:,'~::-:,­ 
our opinion. 11a-"O co.,. ~+" - ~ .. 
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Basis for Opinion 

In our opinion and to the bert of oor Information and accordin, to the e,cplanatlons given to 
us, thG afo.re$ald fimmcJal statements alve the 1ntormo1tion ,.quir&d by the Act in manner so 
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the lndlon AcCO\lntinc Standards 
preM:rfbed under section 133 of the Act read wfth th• O;impant-es {lndlan Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as ame.nded, ("'Ind AS") and other acx:ountlng pr'lnclp1es generelly 
~cc.epted In India, of the state of effairs of the company as at 32.P March, 2023 and profit and 
total comprehensive lnoome, change In equity and Its cash flows for the year •nded on thJt 
dJte. 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone flnand,1 Statements 
Opinion 
W& hove audited standalon~ financial statemenu of MONARCH NETWORTH flNSER\IE 
PRIVATE UMITEO ("the compan'f). which oomprlse th• Balance Sheet 3$ at 31d March 2023, 
th• Statement of Profit and Loss (lne-lucuns other Comprehensive Income), th• SUtQrnent in 
change, In Equit\' end the CMh Flow Statement for the year then endtd, and notes to the 
financial ~at•men\ Including a summary of significant acc:ountln1 poltdes and ether 
•~planatory Information (hetelnitter referred to as "the uandatone financial statement"). 

To, 
The Membets, 
MONARCH NETWORTH ANSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

wwwjpmk.oro 
~.vageriy,.com 

• 



Man11ement'1 Responslbflty for th• Standa,OM Ffl11nd1II St.tementl 
The Compony's B<>ord ex D <KtOn Is ,.,_,Ible for tho mototrs st>tld In Mctic>n 134(5) of 
tht Comp.tilts Act, 2013 ("'th• Act'') wtth rtSp,IC't co th• p,wpantbon and prestntiltiofl of 
tNSe finllnctal stl'temenb that P• a tNt aw1d flllr view of the flMncilll position, fil'\ltlCl.t 
pffiorm11nc• end cuh flows: of the Company In i'CCOtdlnce with the accow,hnc prindptin 
generaJtv aooepred In lndla. lndudlng the Acooul'ltl,W StlndardJ ipecln«t under s.ctJon U:t of 
the Act, retd with ~It 1 of the Comp1ntes (Aceout'ltl} lb.Jtes, 2014. This responJibility Ibo 
MUIM, the ~n~ of adequate 1«olM'ltlf'II records in ..:cordlnce with the provision of 
the Act kw safeguarding of the ,ueu: of ffl• Company a.nd t« prevertfns 1nd dludtrc ttw 
frauda ar,d otMr lrrlculanUes; seleetlon ind 1pplicltlon of 1pp,oprltte 1cco1X1ti1'11 pollcles; 
maklna Jud9m1nt1 and estimates thlt ,,. re•IOnlbM: and prudent; and dff,fn, 

1,, baaed on the work we have p1rformtd, we condudl that t,...,.. k a mltetW mkltatement 
of thl.s Offilr lnfonNtion. we are requtr.d to Npon thtt flct. We have nothtn1 to report In 
this. re1ard. 

Our e>ptnion on the 1t.ndtlone fln.al\d1I s:tat.em1nts dOH not covu th• cth1r information and 
wt do not tll~J 1nv form of Hsurance conctutfon thereon. In mnrM.Ction with ow audit of 
the St.Inda lone fln•nclll 1ttt.,..._nts:, our rtsponslbllltv 11 to reed the other lnformadon ind. In 
doln1 so, consider whtftltr the ome, lnfcwmatlon ts ~rilf~ lftconll.stent with tftl: 
stenda.lol'II tlnanclal st.awmenu or oor knowl•c:11• obt:aln.d durfna thl courn of our audit or 
otherwise appears to be m1teri1Ry mls3'Uted. 

lnformetfon Other lhan the Finandll Statlln*lb end Auditor"11teport Ttiitreon 
The Compeny',1 IOtrtl of Directors Ii respontll>Jt fot thl otMr Information, The other 
1nform1tlon wmprhe.s th, rnfonNtion trKtuded rn the M,n111emel'lt Okcusslon ltld AnlmiJ. 
&Dllnf• Rcpc,rt jntJudln1 Anrw.xures to Bolrd's RIPort. 8uslnesa ftHpoo~billty Report. 
Cot!>Orat• G0110manao ond Shl,.hofdo,', ,,.,.,,.,,.,,.,.,. but does - lr<lude lho -­ 
fiMndai s.tJitement1 and o....audltot's rt:port thereon. 

Kev Audi M1ttfl't 
key eudlt man,rs int those m1n,r1 ,~ tn our pn:ftSSIOftal l~t. were ~ most 
11tntr.unce In our audit of the 1t1ndaloM lnd AS fin1ncl1l 1t1temtnt, of tM a.,rrwnt peffl)d. 
Th.s.e matttrt ¥ttt9 1ddres1td In the conwt of our 1udlt al the 1t.1ndlk>ne Ind AS flnll'IC'MI 
ttlttmtnU •• a whole. and In formln& our opinion thtrtCX\, and wt do not provide I separate 
Of)lnlon on thffe metter,., 



• Obtain an undel'ltlndlog of Internal fiMndal control relevant to the audit In order to 
de.$ign audit prooedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 
143(3){f} of the Companies Act, 2013, we art also r..spon.srole for upreuln1 our 

A.s part of an audll In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain 
pmfes,lonal sklpticism throughout the audit. W• also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material ml:s.statement of tht finandal statements.. 
whethe< due to fraud or error, de5lgn a.nd pem.inn audft Pf'OC*lures respon.sN'e to 
those ril;ks, arxl obtalf'I audit evidence that ls suffic:ltnt and appropriate to provide I 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material mtsSta:tement ~ult.ire from 
fraud lS: h.latter than fc,r one resultinc from error, IS fraud may invotv1 collusion, 
forc.erv, Intentional omlulons, mlsrapresenta'tk>ns, or the over~ of Internal control. 

Auditor's RHpon,tbllty 
Our objectives art to obtain reasonable assunnce about whether the financial statements as 
I whole are frH from material misstatement. whether d-ue to fraud or atTOr end to Issue an 
aOOltot's report that lndudes our opinion. Reasonable assi.nnce Is: a hlch llivel d a.ssur1nc:e. 
but 11 not a guaf'ilntee that an audit oondUCWd In accordance with SAs will atways detect I 
materh1l misstatement when it e>c.lsts. Misstatements cen tme from fraud or error and are 
considered material If. Individually or In the a11rec:at1, they could reason1btV be ex.petted to 
Influence the economic decisiont of vsere. tlkan on the ~is of these financial stattmentl. 

Tho,• 803rd of Olrtctors .,.. 1lso r91pon1ibl• for cwersNina the COmpanv'.s flna.nctal 

repottlng proces;. 

In p.-perlnJ th• nnandtl stattminu, manqemtnt Is re1ponslblt tor use11ln1 the 
Compen'/t 11b1l,ty to conUnue H 11olnc concom, dl1ck3&in1, H 1pp11cable, m1tter ,..llted to 
1oln1 eeneern and U5ln& the goin1 toOOlffl basis of ac:oountlnc unless mlMlgemant elttt.r 
lnt•nd1 to liq,u,cllt• th• Company or to~Ht oper1Uons, of h1, no ,.,nstlc alte,naiivt but to 

doco. 

lmplementatlon and molnten11ra of 1da,quate lnt1m11 finand1I control, that w,re oper1til"II 
1rtKtW•tv for en,utlna tt\t aCC\.ltaCV 1nd complettntss of tfl• acc:ountln1 records, rtleVant 
lo the preparatton and procentatlon o1· the financial statements. that I"'• a true and fitr vlH 
ind ire fret frotn materl1I mlnt1tement, Whtth.,. d_,. to fraud or error, 



• 

We arso provkl'• thoa chll,sed wfth 1or-1m.ill'Q with I statement :thlt we hwe compiild 
with relw,nt ethical re,qulre.ments re,cardln& ind1pendenc1, and to cx>mmunlcate with them 
al llnllonsh;J)S Ind otMt matt.rs that m,v tMsontbty bt thCJICht to bNr on ow 
lrw:lependence, and whtni 1pplic1ble. related saflcu1n:b. ,.......:;.:..- .....:_~ .;- ,., ... 

• Fr· ,u191W : ., ~· 
~~ .. ~ 

Wo communleet1 with those dlu1ed wrth 1ov1ma11c1 rt:Prdi"I, MIOfll other matters, the 
ptan...-ct k:Ooe and timinr of the audit al'MS 5Cnlfklnt audit findi"'-•~ iRcludlrc l"f daniflcant 
d11lcfienct1s In fntarnal control that we identify durfnc our audit. 

M1terl1lrty 1, tM ma,nltude of mbmtements In the 5Undlkwlil finandlt rtat•mtrrts: thM,. 
lndMdt.rlltv or In 11&re1ete, ~ku ft probabl• thlt the .oonomk: d:eclslons of a r•non•bly 
knowtedp1ble user of the trnandll ftltihT'renb may be lnfl-uencl-d We cotllidw quwrtbtM 

materiallty and qYalltatlve faeton in (I} pi.n.ntna the soope of our audit work and tvahatlrc 
ti'. ~ult> of°"' won; end IIIJ to evolw,. tho •ffKt o1.,.,., identlied m1 .. m-.u In tho 
fln~ncl1l statement. 

• £valuate the ov1,1I pruer,lmof\ ttructurw and content of the 1tandllone flnandaJ 
statements, inducting tht dlsclosunu, and wheth.,. the n1nd;;1on1 finandel 
st.wme11t1 ~ the undeffVin& ttlnAC'dons. ~ l'Wnh in I tnaMer ~t 
aeht-eveJ fair presentation. 

• Conclude on the 1pproprla11ness of mana1ement'1 u:s.e of the aoinc concem blsfs of 
,ceounu,. and. bM4ld on 1he audit evldef'IC» obQlrwd.. wt.th«• rrwteriat i.ncettaintv 
His.ts ttlet*<f to evenu or condltfont thlt mr, can 1l1nlfk:ltlt doYbt on the 
COm,)oi,(1 tl>llltv to continue ., • colrc conoom. If we c:ondude thlt a INtotial 
uncertalntv extsu, we .re required to dr9w attef'ltklrl fn our 1.1dhor's rwport to th. 
t.sated dlld05urM ln the flna:nc:111,t:atamtnts or, If such dllclocurtc ,,. Inadequate, 
to modify our opll'llon. Our condu,lons ire based on the audit Ndenol obtained \IP 
,o the dilte ol ou, 1udJkw's report. HOl't\'•v•r, future evenu or i;:onditions nvy cause 
the Compr1ny m eel.Se to ecneinut as a cornc concem. 

• Eva~uate the •PPfoprltttness c:A ecxount re polidta uud 1nd th4 roson1benlss of 
account!nc uthn•Ws and ,,_.,ted dltdosuru made by mlftl&N'ntflt. 

Ol)inlon on whcth« tho compony hes >doquato In....,.. ffnandal controls ,vsttm In 
ptaoe and the op1rat1na 1ffecdven,1:1,1 of such eOl'ltrolc. 



controls: vklt notlfication dtitld Junt 13, 2017. 

f) Sine. the Company's turnover as per lut audited flnancial s:tttementJ ls less thltl 
Rs.SO O-Otet end Its borrowlnp from ~nb and ftn.tndal lnstltudons at ilny time. 

durin1 the vur ,, leu thin R,.25 Ctorts, the C<,mpony is eumpt,d mom 1tt11ns 
an audit opinion with tespect to tht ~eq1.11Cy of the intemtl fin1ncl1.I (Or,trols 
owr finandat ,.portSnc of tPI• comp.ny and u~ opemi,c •~cs ot such 

1) On tht basis of wrhten r.cnse.nUitklm ,ecef..la:I from the dncton as on Jlu 
Marth, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Director'$, none of tM cltrtctors Is 
dlsquollfiod a, o,, 31" Mord>, 2023, mom bo .. 1ppolntf!d m I direct0< ln tenn, of 
S1<1lon 164(21 of tht Act. 

d) In our opinion, the •fo..,sald flnonclol 1t1temtnts co111ply with !ht Ind AS spt<ll\ed 
undtr Seetfon 133 of the Act. 

e) n. ••~- Shffl, the Stai.moot al Profit •nd lo>S lndudlrl& O!Mr 
Comi:,reMn1lw Income, Stlttm•nt cf Ch11nces In Equity 1nd tht Cash Flow 
s-u1t•me,nt dtett wJth by thb Report.,.. in qrMmellt with U.. books of ,ccount. 

b) In out oplnlOn proptr boob ot .«0111t a, ,..qui,-d by I.M hive bHn kept by tho 
Com~ny ,o fw es it 1ppe.ars from our 1nmln1Uon of thme books. 

IIA!port on other Lopl and fte&ulotory Requlr•m•nts 
1. ,..~..,...tby-1..i{3)oftheAct.w1 r.oort lhlt: 

•) We have s«caht and obtained all tht lnfofmetlon •nd ~pl•n1tlont whkh to the 
bas1 of ow knowloct,1 Ind a.lief we,. necessuv for the purpoies of our audit. 

From tr. nwtttfl a:mrnunktttd wfth these charaed with aov.m1nce, we det@rmiit those 
matters thtt were ot mott srtnlflcance In th• •\M:lit of the flNindll st.iwn,nu olf the wrrent 
pe,tod end.,.. thereforw th• ka,y ~lt rruitttn. w, deiaibe thue mttters In our auditor's 
report unless l1w or rt(Ulatlon prtelUdes pubOc dl,cloture •bout the INtlM or wt.en. In 
•xtre~ ~,.. drcum,t1noes,. we determine thtt • matter should not bt communlc1t1d In 
o~ report t>eQu,e the acfver11 con.sequences of dofr1 so woufd rfil.Onlbl't bt upected te 
outw•t&h the public lnttr.-t bltntflts ot such communl~tlon. 



misstatement. 

(iii) ~ per the Information and expl,naticn provided to us, the 
tepl"8$entaUon under sub clause (i) and (ii) is not contained iPV material 

(ii) The management has rePfeSente-d, that, to the best of Its knowledc.e 
and beJlef, other than a.5 di,closed in tho notes to tha ac:oounts, no funds 
hive been receivtd b'f the company from anv person{s) or entitv(ies)1 

including foreign entities ("funding Parties•), with the undemandinc 
whether recorded (n writing or Qttle/'\lrltH, th.at th• company shall 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in othtr persons or entitles 
idontified fn any m.anner whatsoever by or on bthilf of the fundlnc Party 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, seclrity or the lik• on 
behalf ofttie Ultlmate Beneficiaries, 1nd 

a) In our opinion and to the best of our Information and 1ccordln& to the 
e>eptanatlons gfven to us, we r•po.rt a,; und•r with NSpect to othet matters to bl 
Included in tnt Auditor'• Report in accordance wtth Rule 11 of th• Compani.s 

(Audit and Auditor.) Rules. 2014: 
I. The company has dlJdos•d the Impact at pendln& lltlc1tlons on IU ftnancla1 

p0$1tlon In Its Ind AS flnanc:111 statements. 
II. The Company N,s m1de prO'lllslon, a, reClu1red under the appllceble ltw or 

aocountlnc ,tandarda., for matertal foreseeable losHS. if any, on long term 
conttJcts Including deriVatlve contrects; 

IIL There w.re no amounts wh~ requfr•d to bl transferred by 1he ComPinv 
to the hwutor Education and Protection fund, 

lv. (I) Th• manaatrnent hH repro1tnt1d fflat, to the best of Its know led .. 1nd 
beUef, otMr th.an 11 disdo$0d In the now to the accountl, no funds have 
been advaneod or loaned or lnvtsttd (either from borrowed funds or share 
pNmium or any ot.htr sources Of kind of fund!>) by the comp,ny to or in 
any other per;on(s) or entlty(ies), lnctudll'tl forel&n ent'ltle5 
~11lntt1rmediarles"), with the und•rstandil'II., whether recon:led In writinc or 
othttWis•, that th• Intermediary shall, whether, dlractly ot lndlrectlv lend 
or Invest In other persons or •ntiue, Identified In a,.,., 11\inner whatsoever 
by or on bch1tf of the company (11Ultlmate 8eneficlarles1') or pl'OYide 
any goarantff, $ecutlty or the Uke on behalf of the Ultimate S.neficlartes; 



• fM:12'1JBW 
UDIN: 231144~8G'MGC8979 

For J PM KAND COMPANY 
Clllttered Accountant, 

Dote : f12/05/20U 
P~:Ahmodobod 

2. As """Nd by tho Componl•• {Audltofs Report) Ofdor, 2016 {"tlw on1...-1........, by 
the central Gowrnment of Ind~ In temv of ,ul>sectlon {11) or section 143 of the Aa, 
~ SNe in the •Annexure-A· • stat4Hnlnt on the mMUrs Sp«ified rn pilt'altaph.s 3 and 
4 ohhe Order. 

,. Tho com?1<1Y hes nor dod..-od or po!d •nv dlv!Mnd durlnc the vur under 
•Lid~. 



Ill. The Company has not made lnvestmenb Jn. provided 'lnY 1uarante• or security ot 

granted any loans or adVances in the nature of loans.,. secured or ~. to 
compainles, firms, Limlt:ed liability Partn•rshfps or any other parties. 

II. The company Is a servke prcwldor. so tho n,part!ng lllder po111yaph l{i) is not 
applicablo. 

•· There has betn no prooeedl,ws Initiated or ire pes,dii'IC ap!nn the company for 

holdinc any bonami o.-rtv under the Benomi Transactions (Prohlbitionl Ad, 1988 
and ru"s made there-under. 

d. Accordln.c to the tnforrnation ~nd explanations provided to us. the company ha5 not 

re\lalued any Property, Plant and Equipment or lntaneible asset Ot both durite the 

veu. 

c. Accordlna to lnform1tion and e>1plaMtlons given by the man.qem,tnt.. the com.PN'!Y 
dc>es not havt .;iny immovabl• properties. 

b. T'h~ Company has • program of verification to «:rttr al the items of fixed ass.cs Ml 
phased manne.r which, in our opinion. d rusonably havirc A!Prd to the Jiu of the 
Company and the netuee of iu aueu. Pursuant to the prcgr.,.m. ceruin fixed a.uets 
were physically wrtfled by tM managemel'lt durirc the yeu. Accordine to 

Information and explanations pven to us bv th• mana,eme~ no ITliileriat 
dlserepeocy was noticed on ,uch ve.rffica'tion, 

L In respect of con,Pifly'S fixed assets: 
a. 1'he Co~ny has m•lntained proper ,-cords showing full pa.rtio.lllrs, indudirw 

quantitative details and situation Qf fixed a.uets.. 

ANNAfXURf "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(R~rred to In 11"""8....,• 2 und« 'llepott on otller tqal ond ltql.lmrf 11,qwements' 
section of our report to the M..-nbers of MONARCH NETWORTH FlNSERVE PllrYATE UMIT£D 

of eve.n date) 



Institution. 

(bl the company has not been declared wilful dfflutter by any blnk of fin.andll 

tx. (a) According to tho records m;;de avatlabl~ to us and Information end explanatlOf' given 
to us by the management, in our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of 

due, to a bank or ffnanda$ institution. 

viii. Accordina: to the Information and explanation given to us, there ire no tnin:sact:ion:1 
which has botf\ surrendtred or dis.dosed as lncorn@ during the yeu in the w 
a:ss.nments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(b) As per the information and e.xplanation aiveo to us, there are no dEsputod dues 
outstandtng on account of Provid*nr Fund, Empl~d State Insurance, lncom.-tax, SOies 
TO.I(, Duty of customs;. Cts:s and ony otherstatuto,y dun. 

vii. (al Aw)rd]ng to tho Information and explanation given to us, the oc,mpany has cene-ral.ly 
been recular In dep0slting undisputed statutory dues lrtcluding Provident F1.md, 
Emp»Veet Stat• Insurance, Sales Ta)(, Goods & Service Tax. Duty of Customs, Cess and 
any othtr statutory dues. applic1ble to it with appropriate authotltJes and no such 
undisputed amounts were In arrears for a period of more thin .six months from tht date 

they became p0yable. 

vi. The malntenonot of coct records has nol been ,l)e;Qfied by the Cffltral GO\lern.ment 
under stction 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the buslness activities carried out by 
the cornpony. Thus rep0rting ,11,der daus.e 3{vl} of the order is not ~pUeable to the 

company. 

v. According to the Information 1nd expl,anation given to u.s:, tht company h.n not ila:epted 
the anv dep05its and does not have eny unclaimed depo~U as at 31• March. 2023 1nd 
thertfore, th• provisk>ns of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not ;applicablil to the 
company. 

iv. Aecording to the information and txp1an1tions elven to us, the Company has not granted 
lo.ins and mad• any lnvestrn4nts or provided anv 81.Jarantee or ,ecurity to tho parti@S 
covered under l.tctlon 185 and 186, Acco-rdingly, paraeraph 31M of the Order is nol 

,pp4~able. 



xm. According to the Information and exptanatlon given to us and bated on 01.1" .xamination 
of the tec:orcb of the comJ)iny, illl trensactions with the rtli1ed p,rtie.! are in compDll'Kll 
with $~11ons 177 end 188 of Companiff At:t, 2013 wht1'9 ap~iabl@ and the c!etails MW 
been disdoMid In the Flnanclal Staternentsr as raqulred by ttlt, apglicatM acCOl.l"ltin& 

Kil, Aoc:ordlng to the lntormatlon and exp~natlon giverl to us the com.,.ny is. not a niclhi 
company henc:.e clause 3(>cii) of eom~nie.s (aUOlto(s Kepon} oroer 2.020 ,~ noe. ew(l"°bk. 

(c) Tha company hH not receivitd any whistl...tilower c.on'lpltlnts durin, the year. So the 

clause 3\)<i)(c) of the order i. not •ppllcabla. 

(b) Accordlna to the rtiform1tlon and txptanatlon 1tven tc UI, no report hu bMn flied by 

th<! 1uclitor, In form AOT-4 ,. p.-.,cribed under Nie 13 of ""'11*1;., (Audit and 

Auditots} Aules, 2014 with the Ctntraf Ga....rnment. 

al, i•) Ac.cord Inc to the tnfomiation 1nd explanetlon 1lven to us, no fr.uc:I by tM comJ)lny or 
no m1t1rr,1 fr.iud on th• company by rts offlcen or tmpkwy..s hu bffn notiC41d or 

reported during oourse of our 1udit.. 

x. Accordlnc 10 the lnfotmeti«I ond exptan,don alvtn to us and beMd on our examln.tion 
of the f9Cords of th• company. 1he coml)lny has not ,.bed money bv way of lniti1I public 
otflir or further public offer durin1 tM ytar, 

(e) AcCOfdlng to the Information end e,tplaMllon 1iwn to us, the company~' not haw 
onv •ubsldlarles, ... oc11tts 0< Joint ventures. So U,e ela..,. 3{1•X•) & 3(1xKI) of me or;lar 

Is not 1ppllcabl1 to 1he company. 

(d) No funds hive been relNd on short tarm blal• by N compe,ny, Thus th• ,...,o,1q 
under cl•~• ){tit)(d) of order I• not •ppllcabt.. 

(c) Ac:cx;irdtna to the ,.cord, m1da 1wllable to ua, thl t.rrn IOIN w,,e a~ild f« thl 

purpQso for which tht loans Wlrit obt1tned. 



xbt. On the ba.sl.s ofth• financial ratios, agelne end t!>Cpecte.d datts of rHlisation of financial 
Nseu •nd Pfvment of fiMnciaJ Habmtr.$, othtt Information accompanying the financial 
mtements, th• audito<'s knowledge of tht 0,card ct Directors and management pl.ans, 
there Is no material unCl!rtalnty exists as on the date of the audit reoort that cx,mpe,,y is 
c.,ipable of meetl"8 Its liabllrtSes existin& 11t the date of balance ,httt IS and W'htn they 

fall due within a period of oM year from th• bal.anoe shNt date. 

xviii. 8Ned on our examinitkw'I of the record, of tht company, there has not been •nv 
resignation of the statutory auditors d-urfrc the year. hel'IU cl1use 3 (xvCII) of compan~s 

{auditor's Report) order 2020 b: not applicable. 

xvii. Acoord!nJ to the lnfo,m1lion and 1xpl1natlon &fven to us and ~«I on our 1u1amination 
of the records of the companv, tho oompanv has not lnturT°9Cl cash losses In tht flnanclal 
vearand In the, Immediately preceding flnanclal year. 

xvJ. The company Is raatn1r1d u~r section 45,,,IA of thl R4s.erv• 81nk of lnclla. 1934 since 
22nd se,n.ember, 2000. 

xv. Acc0f"dln1 to tht information end expl1n1tlon glvtn to us and btSed on 0111x1mln1Uon 
ot th• records of the comp1ny, tht company hea not 1nt1Nd Into 1ny non-cash 
t11tn$>actlons with directors or persons connecttd with htm. so tht dauui 3(xv} of the 
comp,nlts (auditor', Report) otdtr 2020 Is not 1ppllcabl1. 

• ~. The company do•• not have an lnternel audit sytt1m. Aecordln11y Lht reportinc under 
p;r,jrlph 3licM of 1he order Is not 1ppll"blo, 

,tandards . 
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ax. AJ per the In- end e,q,1....- live• ro us, the p..,.;dons of Soction 13S of 
Compi1nlu Act., 2013 Is not ipptlcabl• to the company hlnce ~• reponlnc under clause 
S(n) of theComoen;;,s (IUdftar't report) Onler, 2020 IS - appllc:llble. 

• 



Place : Mumb1f 
o.t. : 14/05/)0'3 

• 

DJH: 01'31472 

(CIN1tr,cy: r11d•fNI RuMH 1rt 1olluJ 

Notes As •t .s.t Al•t 3J 
Putlcul•rt Miteh.!Oll ~rch2012 
ASSffl 
Non CUttHt usetl 
Pro,....., 9lant .nd {l)IJolltnenl l l0.14 20.14 
'1Mnclal us.ett 
Def et red W IU~ (Nll'I~ • ,~o O.Sl 
Noo·curreM To.A»ets tNttl 4 lt.90 3.>7 
Tot.II t«in O..rrtnt AUffl 31.ll 14.Zl 
CUtfllnl anti• 
ln.,.«ntorics 40431 40,1.91 
finlnClal HsetS 
• T~ RWAht.tblllS s 2!5.29 l,.s?S.S4 
• tai1111111d cash eciul~M!nts • 2,2!1.32 41$..55 
Non Flnandll 11net1 
• Oth@r Non-Flltiflrdlil o\.\w:h 7 0.J5 ..,. 
Tot.I Cumnt A.nets 1,'91.91 ,..._.. 
Tot1I A»CU J,037,1$ ?,VO.SJ 

Ea,unv ANO UAIIIJT1ES 
EquhY 
EalAtv SN!re uoltal • 9'6.67 ..... , 
°"'" I • 1.,153,17 1,107.tS 
Total [quftv Z,IU.M 2,013.12 

Non•Nftent lllblUtlH 
-Rnat1Clal lllbH111es 
• 8orrowinsi 
Non·Fl11•n<.l.tl tlabHrtt .. 
• Provldons 10 0.50 0.73 

TOI al Hon Qlffetlt ll.ibllillei 0,50 0.73 

O,u•nt 11.abllitl~ 
,1nandal llablttll!'i 
·Bonowin" " 193.40 19l.AO 
• Tr.tde DIIV~les 12 Ul.98 9.12 
• Other financial Uabll'lt:s 

I NOftolil'llnci.l labilllicJ 
• Cut1ent TAX Lllbllitles INc:tl ,. 2.44 ..... 
·Pro...!sloM 14 1.,, 6.61 
· 0th~, non·fll\8nclal liabllite:s 1S 0.39 1.15 

T ottl Cllr,.M; Ua blfltlef 116.69 l9S.91 

TOTAL lJ.lbllt1es J,o37.1S l,.110.sJ 
~ntfk.tnt AW:luntlfli Pollc'es l 
See accomoa ln1t notes to th~ financial mltonwnts 1toSO 

8AI..AHCE SHrtT 
AS AT llST Mlrctl, 2013 

MOWARCH. N!TWORTH FIN5EIIIVE ftltlV4Tt UMITEO 
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Deferred tax 8$$Cls and liabilffies are measised uUlg the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted ot 
sutm3ntlvely on.1e1o<:1 by the Balance Sheet data. Oeforrcd tllX a:ss«s are reoogaized end canted fotwanS 

5. T.XM on lneorn• 

Ctlrrenr 1ax Is det@nnineo as tn@ amount cl tax:~- m l'8SP9CI a taxable 11come o, the year_ 
Deferred tax for the ye~ iJ recogntr.ed. on tn,ing cifferences. ber:,g the difference btb.ceu ta.<arAc b::ome 
and eccourrting inoome that originate in one pcrt,d anCf are ce.pable of reversal ii one or more~ 
f)«io<IS. 

4, Earnings per share 

Ba.slc eamfngs per shere Is calculated by dlvlcli"g ee net proffl or 1o$$ for the perm a.tt.tbutabe 10 eqwty 
Wro,holdel'$ by the weighted average number d equity~~ dunng lhe period 

Ofuted &amings po, share is ealcula1ed by cfiwdir.g the ne1 profit Ot toss for the period attn'butable fo equiy 
sllarehOlders &nd tne weighted ayecage, l'IJmbef of sh.-es outstandqJ during the period and ~ tor 

the ef1ecls of all dilutive potenU8' equty aha,es. 

3. Rovtnue RecognitJon 

Revenue Reeo~lllon In the book$ of account& has been 1ec:oguized in the books ol ~ fl 
consonance 'Mlh Accounting Stbndord .. 9 relating to Revenue recognition.. However, dumg che yew ~ 
review. compsny has not conducted My buslnets c:,pe.raticwl. 

2. Use of Estimates 
Tbe&es financial statements haYe been prepared on fhe basis al estmates. ~ ner:ets8')'. wtiictl 
have an etted on the reported amounts of assets and i3bilities as on the date of the steien:,euts llrKI the 
,epMed amoums. Of income and t,11pendlture for the repomrtg period. The M.erer,;e be.ween aaua1s and 

estimaies is recognized in the subsequent period when the actueb •re knowffl. 

1. Basis. of Accounung 

The financial statements are prepared undm the his1orical cost convention on an eccrual basis of 
accounting In aeoordanoe with the accounfing standards prescribed under Section 133 d the Conpanies 

A<t, 2013. 

Not• 1: Slgnlflc,ant Accounting Policies 

Schedules fonnlng part of the Bafanc. Shed as al 31s.t March. 2023 and tl'le Profft al'ld Loss Aecou:n.t for 

tho period ending 3111 Maro!>, 2023. 
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For and on behalf of Bolrd: 

Jitend,,{i,.!,-:C. 
Partner 
l,l No. 114424 
FRN: 124193W 
UOIN: 231 t4'24SGWIGC8979 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 2410512023 

Slgn:rituroc to Notas 1 to 47 forming part of the f1.na.nclal atatementa and to the 1.bovt notK. 

6. Pt'OVlsiona, Contingent U1bUttlea and cont1ngentAs1.ta 
Prowic)n& 1,wolvlng svb&tantial degree or estmation i1 meesurement are ,ecognlzed whet\ there ii a 
present obligation 0$ 1.1 result of past ..... ncs and t is probabkl that thete will be an ootftow d l'MOUfCff. 

contingent liabilities are not reoognized but ate dlsc!Oled rn the Notes.. COl'llln.;eM Aslsets are neither 

re<:Qgnized not dlscloeed in the fwlancial statomen1s. 

The carrylllg amount of Ocfc,rred Tax A6&4ilt$ ,,. ,evlewed at Neh b,ailance sheet d!a ind written down ot 

writtttl u~ to retied lhe amount that k reasonab~ I vif'Wally cenain, .s the ease mll'f be, to be reabtd 



Description Computer Office V·Sat Total 
Eauipment Equipments 

Coat as at 1at April 2021 (A} 238.68 $2.JS 111.67 402.71 
Additions . . . . 
Deletions . . . . 
Coe! as ,t 31 March 2022: (B) 238.68 SZ-35 UL67 402.71 
Addiliooo . . . . 
Oeletl0<1s . . . . 
Coat as at 31 March 2023 (C) 238.68 S2.3S 111.67 402-71 

AccumuJatod clcproclatlon as at 1st AprlJ 2021 (O} 226.75 49.74 106.09 382.57 

Depn,ci.>lion fOt !he periOd . . . . 
Oelettons . . . . 
Accumulated depreciation as at 31et March 2022 (E} 226.75 49.74 106.09 382 .. 57 

Depreciabon for the pe-tiod . . . . 
Detefions . . . . 
Accumuiatect <leJ)feClaUon a& at 31st March 2023 (F) 22&.75 49.74 108.09 3&2.S7 

Net oam1lng amount•• at 1 April 2021 (A) • (D) 11.93 2.62 5.58 lO.lA 
Ntt carrying amount as at 31 March 2022 (B) ~ CE) 11.93 2.62 5.58 20.14 

Net c•rrylo,g amount•• at 31ot Morch 2023 (C). (F) 11.93 2.62 5.58 20,lA 

Not1t 2: PROPERTY ,PLANT & EQU1PMENT 
tcu"tncy; ltJdion Rupees/() l.okhs) 

MONAAOI NElWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITEO 



• No trade or other rec.ejvob/e ore due from directors Qr ocher officers of the company either 
se~rolly or Joifltly with any other ~rson. Nor any trodt or otherreceNabJe are due from firms or 
private ,omponlesres~cclvely in which any dirtctoris o partner, a director or o member 

• The Compony app#es the Ind AS 109 sfmplified opprooch to meosvrJng C'J(J]eCttd crtdlt loss.es 
(ECI.$} for trade recelvobles at an amount equal to lifetime ECLJ. Tire ECLS on trodt retelvubles 
a~ to/cuJoted based on actual hisroric credit lo~ experience (Wt!f the pr(!~dfng tht~t to flvt 
years on the lOtal bolon<.e of non-credir lmpolttd trade ,e,·eMlbles. The Company considers a 
trade reuivoble to be cre-c#r Impaired when one or more detn'mentol events hove ocr:urred, such 
os $/gnlflconr jlnonclal dl/flcu/ty of tM tlltnr or it becoming probable thut the Oient will enter 
bcmkrclptcy or other finondol reorganization. When a trade receivable is credit Impaired, It js 
written off against trode receivobks ond the omount of the loss is recoanised In the Income 
statement. As per management opltJIOtl. thtre Is no fxpected Credit L0$5 in Trade Receivables of 
the Company and all o~ on fair ttolue, based on the assessment and Judgtmem mofk by the 
management comprising directo/'5 of the com pony. 

ParUcul1ra Asat Aa at 
31 Mon:h 2023 31 Moroh 2022 

Note: 5 
Trade Rec1lvabt01 

Trade receivable 210.82 1470.66 
Other R~ivabl<.'S 84.47 54.88 

Tcml 295.29 1.S2S.S4 

Particulars As1t As•• 
31 March ZOZ.J 31 March 2022 

Nott:4 
Nort-c:urrent tax Assets INet) 
Salance with Revenue Authorities (net of provision)) 16.90 3.57 
Total 18.90 3.57 

P1ttlculat1 Asll Asot 
31 Man:h 2023 31 March 2022 

Note:3 
Dofforod Tu Auots 
Provision for OTl 1.20 0.52 
Total 1.20 0.!12 

Notti to fln1ncl1l 1t1ttments 
/Curttn(V: tndlon Ruoets In 1.olths) 

MONARCH NETWOATH FINSEAVE PRIVA'lt LIMl'ltD 



• 

Particulars Asat Aoat 
31 Man:h 2023 31 March 2022 

Note: 8 
Other Current Non·Finand1I Assets 
Advances 10 Staff 0.35 0.24 
Total 0.3S 0.2-4 

Asot As at 

Partic.ulara 31 Marcli 2023 31 March 2022 

Nole: 8 
Cash and cash equlwalents 

Cash en Hand 0.13 0.06 

Balance with Bank 2,29S.1S 41SA9 

Total 2.298.32 41S.5S 
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Partlculars A11t AUit 
31 Matcl> 2013 31 Mirth 2022 

Note: t 
other Equity 

Reserves & surp4u, 

Gen•ral rt!Mrve - at tho btlfnnint of the year 265,96 166.7~ 

Add: Ac:klition durlna t-h@ ye,r 149.23 99.22 

At the end of ttie year US.19 26S.96 

securities premium resl:MI - 1t the be&lnnhi1 of tht ye;n 
420.34 420.34 

Add: Addition durtns the vear 
At the end of the year 420.34 420,34 

Retained Hrnlngs - et tht Nginnitlg of tM ve~r 420-84 23.95 

Add: Addition during the yea, 746.13 496.11 

Add: Prior Period Adjustme<1ts 
lt:H: Dividend DeCl.ftred 
Less: Transfer to General Reserve (149,23) (9Y.221 

At the end of th.e year 1,017.14 420.84 

Total Reserves & Surplus 1,853.27 1.107.lS 

Notti to fln.and1l 1t1ttm1nt1 
/Currencv: Ind/on Ruotes In tokhsJ 

MONARCH NETWORTH FIKSEAVE PRIVATE UMITED 



31 Mon:h 2ll23 31 Mon:h 2022 
Note:n 

Current tax llablltes (net) 
IM:ome n,11 p11y.1ble (net of advanct t&Xes/TDS) 2.44 8S.69 

Total 2.A4 85.69 

Particulars Asal ..... 
:ti M.atth. 2023 31 Mardi 1022 

Note: 14 
current Prov1sions 
Provlsion for e)(nf"n$es 0.40 0.40 
provisions fa< uatulty 0.24 0.33 
provision.s fO( Standard Assets 0.84 5.88 

Total 1.49 6.6.t 

P1ttlwlilt$ A, at Asol 
31 M3'dl 20.?3 31 Mardi 2022 

Note; 15 ,..<,:"~!') c,.,> 

0 Statutorv Uabilitias I / ,, ...... ..,,\ 0.39 1.1' 
Total ,..,, c.,,, I'-' 0.39 1. ,1 ri . - 

~~; ~ ~ 
~ ~..._ ':, • ?'\'~ ~"' 

Notes: 
- Pleat-t rt/er Nore 43 -Dutt to micro; small ond mtdlum ent~rprisn. of rhe Finandol 
Sratements rrgotdlng dues to DutJ to mtcro and 1moll tnrt,prlseJ 
- Pie use oJso refer Nott No. 46 for the Trode Payable Ageing SClledule 

P1rtkul1r1 ..... Asot 
31 Mardi 2023 31 Man:h 2022 

Nott: 10 
Non Current Pro\11Jlons 
Pt()ljlsion for Gratu;,.v o.so 0.73 
Toti I 0.50 0.73 

Particulars Asot ..... 
31 March 2023 31 Morell :lllll 

Note: 11 
Current lorrowlnp 

Uns1<urtd 10,rowlngs 
Loan From Related Parties 193.AO 193.40 

Totll lH.40 193AO 

Partlcularl Aslt Asat 
Jl March 2023 31 M,r<ti 2022 

Note: 12 
Trade Payable 

Trade Pa=ble 7.59 7.89 

Trade payable e)(J)eMes 11.39 1.23 

Total 18.98 9.12 

Notff to nn1ncl11 statements 
/Currtn<v: Indian Ru-s In Laths) 

MONARCH NE1WORTH FINS(Rl/t PRIVATE LIMITEO 



hrtla;laif'I. Year Ended on Ye.a.r&otdon 
ll-2023 n ....... 2022 

Note! 19 
nn,,.,adrc EXP1nw1 
Interest on Loin Availc<I . 1.68 

Total . 1.A 

PattJculat'I Ynrlndedon Yeartndiedon 
31-2023 lt-= 

Note: 18 -!'JI 
Sala"' & Other Alowancti 

Employee Salarv 6.t;O 711 
Staff Welfart r:v~nse, - 0.40 

C(K>trtbution to -<Mdent a Otl>er Mid 0.1' 0.61 
Total 6.7' a.a 

Panlculan YHr Encltd on Yew Ended o" 
31Mudl2023 llMlrdl20U 

Note: 17 --- a, lnte,ut Income 
frOltt subsidllry 157.41 2.1~ 
From Income Tu Refund - 2.6) 
Other lntetCHI ,ncomt 0.03 001 

11"1 Miscellaneous Income - 53.IIO 
ITot>I 157M 51.n 

- YNr Ended Otl Y•w Ended on 
31March zan 31Mordl=2 

Hole: 16 
Income from Olw!nitlon 
al 1ntlffl1 income 86.16 ,1,.oa 
bl Refer.ii F"' mcome ,26.n 1.17.99 
cl Other sen,ke.s 425.00 

Total !IJ7.lll S62.o7 

No1e1 to financial statement, 
(CuMncv: md,on ~s ;n Lothsl 

MOHAACH NETWOIITM RNSER\lt P1WATf UMl'l'£D 



Partkut.rs Vear Ended on Vur[ndedon 
31March2023 31 Man:h .zazz 

Note: 21 
Other fx-nse, 

le.Hf & Professional Chan1es 70.03 21.43 
Rtfeffal Fees Cha .... es 32.40 . 
Oeooslton. Particioant Cha .... es 0.05 0.12 
F~s & Subseriotion 0.20 nu 
c.onveya nee & T raveUlnir 0.01 nae 
Te)enhone & communieation Charaes 0.02 n02 
Auditors• Remuner1tk>n 0.40 0.40 
Printi .... & Stationa"' . O.OI 
Stamp Char.1es 0.13 n93 
Rent Expenks 9.00 9.00 
ROC FilinR Fees 0.()1 0.01 
GSTExpen, .. . (0.69 
Total Ul.27 '1.56 

Partkul1rs VHrEndedon Vear Ended on 
'1 M•rch Z0:13 '1Mon:h202l 

Note: 20 
Flnance Cost 
Bink Chlr1u1, 0.24 0.09 
Other Cha-es 0.14 0.07 
Total 0.31 0.1, 



5.13 Bask: eamlngs per share 

31·Mar·22 31·Mar-23 
INR 

5. t3 7.72 Diiuted eamlng• per share 

INR 
7.72 

B11le and Diiuted earning& per share 

. 
31-Mar-23 31•MU·22 

No ofSharN No of Share• 

Issued ordinary shares at April 1 96.66.ee& 96.66.666 
Etftc.t of shares issued as Bonus shares . . 
Effect of share• bought t>;ick durtng the year . . 
Weighted avertge number of ehar•• tt March 31 for EPS 91,88,666 96,66,666 

Effoct of dilution: 
Sharo options . . 
Convertible p1eference shares . . 

99,66,600 &0,00,000 

ii Wtlghtod average numMr of ordinary ahtru 

. 
314Mar-23 S1-Mar·22 

Proftt attributable to equity holdtr1- : 
Continuing operations 74e.13 496.11 

01,oontlnued o()lnltlons 
Profit 1ttrlbutabl1 to equity holdere for b11ic earnings 748.13 496.11 

Adjustmant.e: 
lnt6rMt on ConvorUble preference ahares . . 
Othera 

. . 
Pront attrlbuiabl• to equity hol6era adjutt.ct '" the tfftcl 748.13 49e.11 
-' ... 11utt- .. 

I Profit attrlbutablt to Equity holdera 

Noto: 22 
E•mlng• per 1horo (EPS) 
Bu,e EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the prof~ for the )'$111 at111bWI~ 10 equly holdetl by the 
welg1'1tod average t1umber of Equity tnaroe ootatandlng during lho ynr. 

Diiuted EPS 1111\0Unll a<t celcul.lted by dlvl<11ng Ille prolll ot~lb<ltablo lO equity hOld0<8 (a!ulr adjusting 
for lntofOtt on lhe conv&rtlble preference aharel) by the weighted evengo numbtt of Equity shares 
out,tendlng during the v-•t ptu, the we6ghtod aveflge number of Equity ahares that would bl •uued on 
convoralon of ell the dl1Utfllft potenllal Equity 1hetea Into equity 1h1re1. 

Not" to fln1nclll 1t1tements 
(CJJrr1ncv: 1ndtan flvot~s In Lokhsl 

MONARCH N£1WORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMIT£D 



' . ~ ·- • 

Note: 2l 

Tneape,llMI 
•) A,no11ffll t'Mot•leN. pf'Of'tt Md ION ,., ... ,..., ... ... ,.. ..... ..... 

J1.Ww,;U ,,_.., 
""""'" 

J,1$,011 ...... 
Chil!IQM !n 1111t ••ti'n•los or pf'lor Yofl"* 

fl,41) (IUS) 

DINtl9d lf'COIM ,,.. l•Dffll.Y I (an.ti. Mt 
0'911Mkw'1 ,no ,......,, 01 tomporm,y 411""1IIIGIHI "' .. , (0:SJ) 

Cfl1no,aflt111r11t 
. 

~cogrillon Of prt ... 1au1i.- unrec:o;n11«11u 10e111 
. 

Ch•roe in reoo11111$ed ded11Cllbl1 t.N,siOr•f'f Cl!icl,_, . 
o.fffltlCI ... ..,... •• I ~ 

fa11--11ortttt ··-· ...... 17.17 

(b) All!Ollrt• rtc:Qlll'litM"' oo.,e, co-•••IY• lnooMt 
P« Uie ,..., 111dH 11 Mlic.ll 10U JortN VM!' .- .. 

..,_ ... T .. (111~"") IMtofW ......... TMf~I) ..- - 
, ..... tllat wlH fl\M bo rwcl,11fflMI IO p,otll ar ion 
CflaOQ• In re,;IIIUMIOl!I ,urtn,lf . . . . . 
R•mwsultlfel1(j d 111, Qll!lned bel-'il ~ . . . . . 
eQJ;yt.Wl'l'lllltt ~h OIP*COfn~in lncom& . . . . . 
..... , \Mii wll be recl-lBtd to p,taftt or la.I . . . . . 

. . . . . 

IQ Rtc0ndllllion of effecttv. t .. rite Of\ die A,r,ll)Urlts ~ In ptal't 1t1d lcw • Cl.#Ttnt llWlOffll ,,. 
fQf~,.., '°'.~,.... 

a,...,-:, .. - 
ltrOIIIW-tu 

_.,. """' 
Sl81lAOIY income lax ral& 

.. ,.,,. !1.82% 

Ta uq me CO~nfl domes& tu ,,i. ...... . .. .,, 
Tu-.Ctof: 
Non•ctodudlblfl WI etoiP'l'IMl "·-·-~ . 
°""" 

(U12) , .. ., ...... ...... 
\,lD Co ~l-, f ~~ /I._~llll~~ ... ',. 

" rRt~ 12J:•g·.·;:l• @ q ___Jf! ! ~ I ~ ~ 
~"'6,c~ ~ .. - . ~ 

Notti to tlMl'ltl•hlAlle~nu 
tC\ll'Jc:11aoJ wl!OII ~otd rit t olr)v} 

MOHAIKM Nl'fWOflTMflHSEM ,l\fVATf UMIUD 
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• 

'U""""·" ,1 ...... 11 
Hot dtfiMd bt-.nt-fit Mlll!C . . 
Total -.,a.pc ltndt ii1IDd . . 

ffit't ddllnfd bcaetlt lubdhty 
..-.;,i.. .... ...., 07S .... 
1'0tal @llllplo,- h1mit1Jt 0,7$ .... 
M+EIJdw 
NOn,,cu:'r«.ffl - 0.1J 

1'•rrtn.1 0.24 O.S'.1 

(UJ O•IIN!.1 &eMftt P .. 111: 
A) Tiu c,11.,pany mllkH ann111) conttlbllOOM u, tl'I• Group Gr.atull)' c•m Ltfe Mila~• Sdmnet ldmu,itbt..t ~ UMI UC or,-., a fllNH 
d6wd ...... , pm'°' qulifyllC~ Tbe .cllcmepnM,dd (or~ M IIMH 
I) (In oo:rin,1 mtffl!Mnt/ Hr'ly~/widl*.-1/ rt • .;i'IM, 
Aot per th• proVISlan, arttt l'l)'R'lfflt ot On11.1ity Aa. t tn wltb wtlln1 PffliOd ot s- )'l'll'I ot tW'flCI 
Ill) OacliPIJI la...-.C.: 
AJ ,er ~ pt O c lillM tfl tfle "4 7 al......,. Acl. I 9n WUlloL'l Wf Wif!Ai9C ,-to,d.- 

Tbc moa receer 11Cti.ariat vaW.tti11t1 or pla.n 2£Sefl 1nd tbt p,oc:ot 'llllll• af tbe dofined btMfit obllpc:lor, for lfllbl:ty wtrt carried .-at H •t SI 
~ 20t 1, 11ie Jll'flttll va1uot Iii tM ~ blneDI. ~ aod tbc "'*-' ciutNnt ICfVkt t11111 ..no I*' .service, cos', w«• mcuurtd 
•frig the Proj«tl!d Ulllt Credit McdM;lcl 
ff.&~ an dit ect1111rllll n1Ullll'10 o~lnecl in Uli• N!~ the foltJwing tabll(! Mt3 out tt.e llt.ltlM of lht pwuy J:IU• and tt,e .amN.llb 
rea:io,iMd • tu ciw.paii_fs nu!ICQI: s~tll M •l lu:1111«! -''*" ~ 

Yur_.. Vs itad.t• 
31-M.a...ll J1-N1 ... t1. 

Conm11udon ID P\<oor,dmt AIM . 
Ccmtrlbullc1n tu £SI( . . 

. . 

N•td i.. llnudlll 1tttem1entJ ----·-, Nott: 15 
t~ l~flll U:pMN 

'111• Comp,ny concrlbt.w" co the tonowi,w pns1 ... 91\1k,jm11 ddi:aell t.:.elll-,... ill t... 
(I) Odnctd Cotrfbuuu P11utti 
Ta.. «dll1brtian ptyablt M, Ulett pi.. t,, tllc Colnpeoy in ll uleii rp«afil!d lri I.he Nlilc ortbe Jll'herse:s. 
Tllc c.cmp.n,t t~ibtd ill..,.. -.utt ............... -SISK_..._.,._• dill SUl•W.al Prwlt asid Loss.. 



Oefinftd bCMfit obUpdOII . 
11·Mar·23 31 ......... 22 31~13 31-Ma,.n J-i.._..n 3Mllff"22 

Ot>t,tinJl lubnce , ... O.% . . .... 0.4' 
h1dudad in. profit or los, . . 
(11:rtf!IU Serrice COS( 0.20 0.12 . . o.20 0.12 
P.i:;t $Cf'rioe ()()St . . . . . 
I nlffl:'llt cn!lt (lncoim:) o.os 0~2 . . lUIS 002 

1.31 O.<O . . 1.31 ..... 
lnclud~ In OCI 
11,IJfflNIIUR'UleRl WO (Dia); 

Actu..arial lou (pin J •rin.ng fnm: 

Dmwgr:iphJC :U:W11lpdooi1 . . . . . . 
Jlin.u1ei.sl 11:,.,.'Um-.,ciotlll (0.113) (0.01} . . (0.113) (0.01) 
f:q)ffieBOe~~cm. (0.53) 0.11 . . (0.53) ... , 
Re!t:u.m on pla:n auttb ;ixcludl~ . . . . . . 
inttttllllw:omo 

- 'O.S6 . . 'o.56 .... 
Odu:r 
ContrlbutiOni paid by th, - . . . . 
cmpklyw 
Bcndit:1 p:dd . . . . . . 
Clll$tng balance .. ,. .... . . ,us .... 
Rep"""1ted by: 

Net ddl.ncd benefit 11,,col . 
~i:¢dollnod bonoftt h:.Mlr G.75 Ul6 

Cl.7.5 u• 

R. Movemel'lt In J'let deflnf!d bmcftt (autt) UabWIJ' 

Tiit! (ollOWlllg tab.le sllow, 11 rewncillllo" from the opcriini;: ba~ to th• dosi.nc hab!Mlel for,. .. deB111HI bfttdit (~) llaibllipy and 1tt 

C'Oll'll)Oflffli:11: 



Althou,:h the .ana!nft dot! niOt take accocnt of tbe ftdl disaibl.tdo.n or ca$h ftOwt ecpet't!d 1lllClff tM pla11. • 00., ptcwtdit .zn ~ ot 
tlle $tnSkMIY of tile as:tumptlons shown. 

Reasooably p°'31btc cha~ -. die repott.in& date IIO <Jo• o{dloe relc-nn.t ~auu:n b61d!a•~- . ...... 
31 ...... Zl 3J·Jllat'-22 ·- ........ ,..,....... OH!"ea- 

Rateo<dl!Ctlull4in.,: (0.5()% m1.Wemen1) ~U316 1.27'1, .,.- =· R.iu-o( n.laty i.ncre.ue (0,509'. mOW!ffl"°l!) ...... •L26'4 u ... ·LllW. 
Rat. of emolove• b.lMO- f10%-IDC!rit\ 0,59% ~7n, 0.1'4 ....... 

IL SUjlti VltY ual)'!llf 

Auumptions rtptdJng fu.nin morality haw boell bHM Oii pobl!S'Md.st;;sdcdcs and mor1alll1Wtle.s. nt~ud~ dlit 
vlluet <J( Ui• deJi.nod benefit obliptiot1 at the reporUne d..at.e \\'Cr'e as fOi!lows: 

1:l·Mar-ll Jt-,U,..tz 

D1scoont l'Me 7.JOtl> ,,. ... 
~laryelltJ!~don nte ,, ... 5JO!O 
Widuihw•I Rat&S 3°"8( ...... -""'•~aps 
Momlliyrate tndknAs:sunid L4vl=f Kartalty b:kliM A$IUred lm:s M«l*J' --· 

J>. O,efine4.1Hrt1•ntohliptiom 
J. Act\larl;al anampdoi:ll 

Pbn. assecs oom-Mh.:e the &,Oowlnr 
11-Mat-ZZ 3t~>ta-?I 

J>o!IC)' oC 1~JU r.111CC! ... .,. 
lbn.k 8:lllUtct ... ... ... ... 
C. Pin lltif!U 

lJt YolJowtq Jad roUowtng Srd ••i:aowe.c 4th~.. S:tb r:...,...... ~ ol Yews 6 
Year Year Ynr rear Yt'M To lO 

J.1an:b31,202Z 
Man:b JI 20:U 

Maturi 1v Atil".IIS olhalech!d ikndll ObR- Uon from di,,. re r. 



• 

3li<Mar-23 31-Mar-22 
INR INR 

less than ere year 9.00 9.00 
Between one and five ~ar, 18.00 18.00 

27.00 27.00 

b) Future minimum ltase payments 
At March 31.. the future minimum lease payments under non,cancdable leases were payable as fottows. 

Leases as lessee· Not •""lk:able 
Year ended Vear ended 
31-Mn-23 :u-Mar-22 

Lease Rental Paymtnt:$ 9.00 9.00 

s.ce 9.00 

Nott: 26 
teeses- Operatlnc leesu 

Notes to Rnand1l &tatements 
/Currency: Indian Rupees In Lakhs/ 

MON4RCH NETWOR111 FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED 
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AS per slmplifled approach, the Com.pany make.s pl"O'IAsion of expe,cted credit IOSses on trade tteelvibles us~ a 
provision matrix to mJtlgate the risk or default in payments aod makes appropriate provlSiOn at each repcrti~ date 
wherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher riS:k. 

The RJsk Managtment C.ommittet has establlshed a credit policy undtr which each new cust.ome:r is a.nalys,ed 
lndlvidual,V for credrtwol'thJness before the Company's standard payment ind delivtfY terms and conditions are 
offered. The Company', ro\liew includes external ratines, If thev are available, and In 50me cases bant references. 
Sale lirnlts are estt'.lbllshed for c:aeh customer and reviewed half yeirty. Arty sales exceeding those fun.its require 
approval from the Risk MaRagement Committee. 

The Compa.ny's e,cposure to credit risk is Influenced mainly by the: individual ch.aracteri!tits of 9Ch customer. 
However, management also considers the factors th'1 m~y influ!f\Ce the credit ctsk of its o..tStomer base, indudi~ 
the default risk of the Industry and country in which customers op@.tate. 

The Comp,ony doet not h~ve higt'ler ooncentralion of credit risks to I single cU:stornet. 

31 Marth 2023 295.291 
1.525.54 31 M1rch 2022 

Total Trade receivables as on 31 March 2022 are H follow~ 

Trade and other receivables 

The carryln1 amount of following financial auets repre$ents tht mixtmum credit exposure: 

Credit risk ls the risk of Rnincial Ion to the Company 1f, customer or counterparty to, financiJl instrument faJs to 
meet its contractual obligations, 1nd arises prindp111y from the Comp.an'(s re.ce1W.ble1 from wstorncf'S 1nd 
investments In debt securlties, 

n. Credtt ri~k 

Finand1l lnstrumenu-F1Tr valu.s- and rdk men1aeme.nt (continued) 

Notes to nn1nclal statements 
(CurrfJKY: lndlor1 R1Jpd1 {n lokhs) 

MONAROi NfTWORTH FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED 



The company maintains Its Cash and ca:ih equlval~flts and 8ank dePo.sits with banks haviqg good ~untion, good 
pan trac.k record and high qUility credit ratJng aM at:so r-eview'S their crl!dit.worthiness on anon-going basis. 

cash and cash-equlvalents 
The company ~intafn.s 1ts Cash and cash equivalents and B.an.k deposits with banks havin& good rr:putaOOft. good 
past track record and high quanry credit rnlng and also reviews their credit-worthiness on an oo,.goq basis. 

ll Mardi 2022 31 March 2021 
Openin, ~lance 

Provision for receivables impairment 
Receivables wrttten off during the vear as uncollfflible 
Provision released during the year 

Oosinr balance 

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of t1;1de and other receivables durinc the ..,ear W'iS .-s 
follows: 

M.>nagcment believes that the w,impaired amounts th.at are past due by mc:n than 90 days ;are stil colk!ctible in 
full~ based on historical PcJYment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credrt risk. indudin& und'f!l'tving 
c.ustomefs' Ctedit rat.inRS if thev a~ available. 

1.525.54 295.29 Ind la 
31 Nardi ZOZ3 31 Mardi 2022 

1:anylng amount Pn INRI 

At 31 March 2023, the maxJmum exposure to credit ds-k for trade and other retti·,ables by geogr.phic region was as 
follows: 

Notes to financial statemenu 
(CutrMcy: lndion Rupees in Lokhs} 



3l·Mlt·23 C.rryln,s amount Total 12 months or lttt 
Moreth;MS 1·5 ., .. ,. 

"'"' 
INA 
Non,dor1v1t1ve tlnanci.tl Uabllltll!$ 
Non-curl'Gnt borrow1n.g5 . . . . . 
Current borrowings 193.•o 193.40 193.40 . . 
Trade payablos 1&.98 18.98 1&.98 . . 
Other flnanclal llabllltte.s . . . . 

Dlrtvlttvt fln.a.nd1l ll.1bllltles 
Forwmrd e)(change contracts . . . . . 

Jl-Mar•22 Mofethan5 c,ny1n, amount Total 12 months or less 1-S years ....... 
Non-derlvatlw flnanelal llablllties 
Ncn-eerrcnt OOrrowlnp . . . . . 
Current borrowings 193,40 193.40 193.40 . . 
Trade pavables 9.12 9.12 9.IZ - . 
Other Onanci11I U;ibHlde!i . . . . . 
Derfvatfve flnandal llebllltles 
Forwerd exch,ange tontraCU . . . . . 

E.Kposure to llquldlty rls• 
The following ,,.. th@ ,ematning contractual maturities of ffnanclal llebllltln at the reporting date. The 11mount, are c,o" and 
vndis.covnttd, ;ind lnclvdt t.t;rfmated Interest paymtnts and exclude the lmp111ct of netUnic 1are4:mcnh, 

contr1tt""' u,h nows 

Uqu1dltv l'ISk b: the l'ld: that the Company will encounter difficulty In meet!l'IC th4 oblttatlons anoclatod with Its flnancial llab!ltUes tha1 

Ill, IJQuJdltv rl1k 

flnantlal lnstrum•nb - f1lr values and tbk mon1ument foontSnuedl 

Nottt to Rn11nd11,11tomont1 
{Cufft:ncy: lnd/011 Rupt.H fr, LokhJ) 

MONARCH NETWOtUH FINSIRVI PRIVATf UMlllO 



The Com.p,n'( is no, exposed to a.ny currency risl on account of Its t,orrowlncs, other payables and receiva?>tt, in fortlgn currency. AIJ 
deaflrws a redone in dc>mo$tic m.art:.ets by theoompany. The fooctionat wrrqnc:y ofth.i Company IS lndlan Rupee. 

Cl.wroncy tisk 

Iv, Mu~t rl1k 
Masket rfsk fS Ult rfsk thit charces in mar!(el prl«s - such 11 fo~lgn excn.ngc: rotes ond lnteres.t reees ... ""' affffl the Comp,.n,y's 
Income or the value Of its holdinp of flni.ndal lnstrumtmts, Mtrlcet risk is attrlbutabfe to oM l'l\lrlet risk sensitive financi1I insetumtnts 
Jncludlng fotei,n currency recelvnbf6 •nod payables and lone rem debt. we ere ~posed to m.artn risk primarily rel&"...ed to foreicn 
t',cdlange rare t1sk and Interest rite ri)k, Thu$, out exposure to mar1m rl:ik Is o ,unttion of twenue aeni11rt1tlng and op41"tlng actMdes 
ln forelui a,rency. Tht objective of market risk miNV.l,ttmef'lt Ii 10 tvo!d exc1mlve ~sure It! our rorelsn currency ll"Yenut!S and 

""''· 

Rnancial lnttruments • F•rt nlon •nd riJr m1naceme121 (contlnued) 

Notti to tlnandal statements 
(Cl.lfttt1cy. lndion Rupe~s in Lakhl) 

MONARCH Nf.TWORTH RNSERVE l'RIVAT£ UMITTO 



lhe company does not heee any financial assets or tlnar.ciil Uablfltie:s beatinfJ floatlns fnteren rates. TI'ltl'efore, a change ln 
lntetesl t&t,s It lh@ttporlina date would not :affoct profit or loss. 

Cu,h ftow Mnsitlvlty a.nalysls forvarlab...,rai., ihstrvments 

Tho Company does not account for any fbted·rate financial suets or fln1nc:iof litbililic$ al fair value through profl1 or IO$$. 
Therefore, 1 change in inti!rest rate$ at the rt00rtlna date would not affect profit or ess. 

Fair v1lue tenSltivity INdysis for fiwed-rate ln.sttumt.ntt 

Nomln.l'l atnOl.ll'lt '" INR 
J1·Ma,..23 31,Mar,2.2 

Riced·r.le lrull'un'lcrlb 
Rnancial .iucu . . 
Fln11Klal ll1bilitlH . . 

. 
VaNabtM11te: lnstruMtnu 
financial as.sets . . 
Anand.it llabtUtlM . . 

. . 
Total . . 

IKPOlutt co lnttfts:t r1tt risk 
COm.Pltny'> lnte,cst rate rm ,~ from borrowings Ind llxed Income nnanclal lnWument.s. &onoYAng., 1nue11 at fixed rllM 
CJ111ose.s to fair value &nteresl rate risk. llle lnteu~~t rate profile of the COmp!M'V't ln1ert1l·be11tlfti tln{u'IClal lnntuments H 
reported io the mcm.igement or the Compjny Is,~ follow•. 

Interest rete risk c,n be either t,ir vnlut ln1etes,t rate ri1k or c.Hh flow intere.st r1tt risk. Fair value interest r11le ,i,k iJ the riik 
of chanees In fair v.;iluu of theed iflterut boarlne nnxlal ln•trvments btGlust of (h>ttV4lioN In'"' intottst r&los. Cnh fiow 
lntetcJt ~te rlik 1, the rl,:k 1h,t the Mure cash flows of tloftlng Inter-est beanng flMnclf! lnstrumen1s wlll fluctuate becau$e or 
nue1u1t1ons in the rn1ere,1 rftes. 

lnterut rete rltlc 

Holts ,o nn-1nt111 suitementt 
(Cilf'ftt.nc'f: lfldklt1 lf11ptt1 In Lok/Ii) 

MOftAAOi N.ETWORYH FINSliRVE PRIVATE UMITEO 



~J611n:f! ... ~11'fhe,flolMC'.111f.CW~f'!l:l..itl"'fllliotlof""~ldl:l-..,._i!MI..,._ 
fr0111.:f'ol..,,, l ... lH,rfft ~ $ffv.tt rtlio, :>elM ta C::ll'r~ S ~<$ ~ ~ N 
Com,ui.,. 

,... nd .. -eci.-• 10 ta·"'-·rll!lut !t Muth 2Q2l -- • - t(llll)i,,,<, .. 
AUitltM•rdl "". :n ..... -.a - T Ohll lo,,_J"P ,.,,.. ...... 

Lon: Cull Mid q,"' tq;,"'""' .,,._,, •a.ss 
Ad)IIMtd ntl debt ~- ........ 
TGtllftl!lllfY ...,... ...... 
L.c9:~11··~ 
Ad}ulllld l>ll"""r ,.., ... ,,..., 

, ..... ....- net lfi:bt to •Cl:lumd e,qu>,,, tMio ,.,,, 

Thi:COml)a!rt rnonl!on Upi:;ll IISln, • tabO Of·&~ riet clcU' co • ...,_,~.Fl' die p.rpo-. ~ 
rwt 11,in Is cle!VleO "' 10Y1 b0'10wi!lp. ~-,..-.11.,.~ wt bo, ,oo,..rp lt:A cm illllf c..-. 
l!lulnltfil,. Adl1i1J1ed ec,.(':I,' ~'*' •II COM09111.'l!b of eoul!v. 

Tho COmpatl(J dcv IS to nulntllln • Sito, apbil ba~ so •no Nrtlill il!WStCW', ~ .a wa11g 
C01"114ience erd to -11-. Mlll1I Ila.el.,... OI Pie Mm:u, 

Nolft to fllll*lfll tl*mel!b 
~y:(ptb,~"'" Wilfl 



Holdlnt: Company 
a Monarc.h Nctworth Ctlpital Umited 

II Enterprises 011er whk.h Director, and their ,elatfves e.xudse slc:niflca.nt infll.,«Mll 

a Networth l=lnimclal Services Pvt Ud 
b Ascent Shares and stock brok.tf'S Pvl Ud 

A N1t1.1rt of rel1tJon1hip 

Nob29 
Related party rel1tlon1hlps, tr1ns1ctk>ns and balances 

Notti to fln1ncl1l 1ttttment1 
(Currtncv, Indian Ruptts in Lokhs} 

MONARCH NETWORTH IINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED 
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The amount of further Interest remaining due and pJyable evea ii\ the 
succeeding y111.irl, until such date wher\ the lnterest dues as above are actuJlly 
paid to the imall enterprise for the purpose of dlsaUowa~ as a deductible 
e,cpendituro under the MSMEO Act, 2006 

The amount of Interest acetued and remaining un1>1ld at the end of each 
acc:ounUng year 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of de Jay in making 
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year} 
but without adding th! ll'lterest specified under MSMED Act, 2006 

The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliers beyond the 
11ippotn1ed ddy durlng Heh accoundng year 

The amount of lnterHt paid by the buyer as per the Micro Small and Medium 
Enterprises Oevelopment Act, 2006 (MSMEO Act, 2006) 

NII 
Nil 

NU 
NII 

The amounts remaining unpaid to mltro and small suppllers a, at tht end of the 
yea, 

Ptincipal 
lnt.,es.t 

31-Mar·23 
Dues to mkro, sm~II and rnedl~m eni•rprlses 

NII NII 

Estimotcd omount of con1rects remaining to be executed on capital KCOUnt 
and not provided for 

NoteJ.4 

Rs in lacs 
31~1r·23 31-Mar·2Z 

Note 33 
Commitments 

c) As Informed and setf certlflcadon made by the management.. Contingent Uabt11tles for the vnr ended 31st.. Marth 
2020 is that Comp1mv has received Order u/s t43(3) of Income IIX Act. 1961 for A.V 2014·15 and dem1nd of 
I\JA,12,9$0/· raised, In connection with the same assHse has 01,ed an appeal aealmt the same demand. 

b} A, Informed and self ctrtificatlon made by the management. Contingent Ll.abllltits (0( thfJ yeu endtd 31st, Mmh 
2020 Is thi111 Company has ,ecelved Order u/s 14.3(3} oflncome tax Act, 1961 for A,V 2012·13 Ind dtmand of Rs.. 
3,!5,480/• ralsecl In connecti1>11 with the same arsesse filed li!f'I appt,I .is:iinst the nmt demand. 

a) As Informed and s•Jf certlRtatlO<l mad• byth• manag,mont, Contingent llabllltles f0< the year ended 31Jt, Marcil 
1020 Is th1u Companv hH recet ... ed Order l.l/S 143(3) of tncome \II( AC\, a61 fo,1 A.Y 20ll·U •nd dem,nd of 
Rs.1,3),60 raised, Also Company hu recel1Jed U/s 271 (l)(C> of Income tax Act, 1961 for AY. 2011.12 and demnad of 
Sts.S,20,000/·. In connection with the same auesse h1s flied 1n 1ppe11 ae11nu the uime dtm1nd 

Note S2 
Coflllntttit Uabllltltt tto th• txttnt not provided for) 

Not~ to fln1ncl1I n111ements 
(Oirr,ncy: Indian Rvp,,s In Lokhs) 

MONARCH t<ETWORTH FIN$ERV£ PRJVATt LIMITED 



&.il.1oc:e of all Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, lrwe.stment, & loan and Advances are s.ubJect to confirmation and 
consequent reconciliation and iidJumnents, if any. 

Note41 

The Company has carried 001 fmpalrmtnt test on its Fllied Assets a.son the date of Baf.a.nce. Sheet ,nd tti. management 
ls of the opinion that there is no asset for which provision of impalrme-nt ls requW'ed to be made as per applic:ablt! lnd:ia.n 
Accounting Standard. 

NII 

~te40 

NS 

Forward exdumge contraru outstanding on the bata:nce sheet 
date whlch 1$ entered to hdge foreign excha.nge exposures of 
the Company. 

Note39 

Note38 
Stgmtnr Information 
As per the requirements of Ind AS 108 on "Operaunc Segments", segment information has been provided u.nder lhe 
Notes to Consolidated Financial statemerus. 

31-M:ar-.22 
Nil 
NII 

Not• 37 
Dividends proposed to be dlmlbutad for the equity shareholders for the year ended 2017·18 is Nil. 

"""""'·23 
NII 
Nil 

Earntngs in Foreign Currency 
(lcpendi11.1f'e in Foreign Currency 

Notel6 
E1rnln1s and cxPcodltu:rc in F-orcign Currency dutfng the year: 

SBNs Partkulan 
Closlng cash In hand a, on Novtmber 8,Z016 
f+) Permitted receipts 
M PermittlMI payments 
(-> Amount deQiOsUed in bank$ 
aosins cash In hand as on ooc:ombot 30,2016 

Note 35 
Disclosure on sp11cififf bank nous (SBN) 

During the previous year, the comp.any deposited specified bank notes tSBN) with the bank between Novtmber 8, 2016 
to Oecember 30, 2016. The amount so deposited consisted of currency note d,enomtnatlons of INR 1000 and INR 500 as 
cteftned 1n the MCA no11f1Cc1t1on G.S.R 308 (fl ditted MARCH 30, 2017 on tht. details of the Ser,, held ilnd trns,tteo' 
during the pertod from November 8, 201& to December 30, 2016.: 



Ttle Companv p,OVides for the use by its subsidierle$ eel'tain faditie.s like use of premises lnfrastruclute Md other 
facilities/ servk:es and the same are termed as 'Shared Services'. The wst of such Shared Services are recovered from 
,uLiiJleNc) ciU,e, on 0-ct.1.htf bcnb or un r-e•)Onobfe m•n«ge~m estimates whlth are ccnstenuy renned In the light or 
addition.al lcnowledge «a!ne<f relevant to suet! estimation. 

Note46 

31-Mar-23 31·Mar-22 
Towards Statutory & Tax Audit 0.40 0.40 
!Exclusive qf 5eMce Tax/GST} 

0.40 0.40 

AUdltors Remuneration 

Note45 

Comput&Uon of ntt profit U/$198 of the C.ompanles Aet, 2013 is not furnished as no commlulon Is payable/ p11ld to lh& 
Directors. The ,eJmbursement or peymant of expen$eS M per the contractual appointment, ,re not in the nature of 
S)f!fSonal expenses, as the same Jre accepted/lnc,.med under contractuaJ oblcMlon as per the business practkes, AJso 
the expenditure lncuNed In the noon.al course of business, In accordance with tht gonerally a.coepted bu.sines$ 
practleu, on employees and dir.ctors, Is not tOnJidtr.-d u e>ipendlluro of personal naturt. There for the ume has no1 
boon considered for the .tb~ putpose. 

Dir•c.tors Remuneration 

31·Mar,,2J 31-Mar-22 
Director Remuneration . . 

Note 44 

To the best of knowledge of the m,n1gtment, there art no events occurring afler the Balance Sheet date that provide 
additional informJllon materially affectll'lg the determination of the amount's relating to the condiUons exlstin& at the 
8olancc Sheet Date thet requires 1djustment to the ASSl!'ts or Uabllhl~.s of the Comp1JW. 

Events Occuning Afte.r the l1l1nce Sheet Date 

NO(I 43 

fn tho opinion cf the board, the current assets, lo,ns and adv•nces are 1ppr0Jdmatety of the volue state, if re,alized in 
or<f!n1,y course of busl11e.$S, The pro-...lsion fo, depreci,tJon ,nd for all Mown llabllltle, Is adeq~te and nor In evceu of 
the amount reasont11blv nec-essarv. 

Note 42 
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basis for our opinion. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section 

of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibllltles In accordance 
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid ffnancfal statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2023. 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Flnanclal Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited financial statements of Monarch Networth Capltal IFSC PVT LTD ("the 

company''), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statement, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

To, 
The Members, 

Monarch Networth Capital IFSC PVT LTD, 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

www.jpmk.org 
www.vageriya.com 



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 

the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified 

under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records In accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of 

this other informatlon; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures 

to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the 

other Information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection 

with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone 

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit mattors are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in 

the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 
Company as it is an unlisted company. 



.... 

• Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 

the Company or to cease operations, or has no raalistic alternative but to do so. 

error. 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We descri~ hese 'fuifters in our auditor's report 

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure abo ~t{e matter or" !!j n, in extremely rare 
* , r,S -< o \...• 9J :, it \ :g 

~~ ~,.,~ 
~Acco-v 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged 

with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluatine the 

results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 

statement. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events In a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures In the 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 

as a going concern, 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
• 



entities company to or in any other person(s) or 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 

2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on 31st 

March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

a) Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.SO 

Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is 

less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect 

to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and 

the operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017. 

b) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: 

a. The Company does not have pending litigations which would Impact Its financial position. 

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts lncludins derivative 
contracts; 

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund. 

d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested 

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication. 



Partner 

M.No. 114424 

FRN : 124193W 

UDIN: 231144248GWIGB8076 

For JPMK AND COMPANY 

Chartered Accountants 

Date : 24/05/2023 
Place : Ahmedabad 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'') issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, the 

reporting on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order is not applicable to the 

company. 

e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under audit 

(iii) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the representation under sub 

clause (i) and (ii) is not contained any material misstatement. 

(ii} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from 

any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that 

the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate 

Beneficiaries"} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 



Place :Gandhinagar 
Date :24/05/2023 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date :24/05/2023 

Vaibhav Shah 
( Director) 
Din:00572666 

Manju Bafna 
( Director) 

Din: 01459885 

For and on behalf of-Board : - ForJ PM KAND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

~· 
Jltend~ 
Partner 
M. No.: 114424 
FRN: 124193W 
UDIN: 23114424BGWIGB8076 

1 Significant Accounting policies and Notes 
forming parts of accounts 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 

Note Figures as at 31st Figures as et 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In March, 20Z2 (Rs. No. Thousands) In lbousands) 

I. Equity and Liabilities 
(1) Shareholder's Funds 

(a} Share Capital 2 500.00 500.00 
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 (183.59) (142.39) 

(2) Current Liabilities 
(a) Other Current Liabilities 4 197.23 156.03 

Total 513.64 513.64 
II. Assets 
(1) Current assets 

(a} Other Current Assets 5 513.64 513.64 
Total 513.64 513.64 



Place :Gandhinagar 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Vaibhav Shah 
( Director) 
Din:00572666 

Partner 
M. No.: 114424 
FRN: 124193W 
UDIN: 23114424BGWIGB8076 

~ \ t t:ta Ina 
( Director) 
Din: 01459885 

For and on behalf of Board : - For J P M K AND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

' 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

Ffcures for the Rawesforthe 

Partlculars NoteNo. 
yur ended 31st ,.. ...... Jiit 
Mardi, 2023 (Rt. Mlll'c:I\ 2022 (RI. 

In Thousands) In lhoulands) 
Income: 
I. Other Income - 

Total Income ( A ) 
Expenses: 
II. Other Expenses 6 41.20 15.10 

Total Expenses ( B ) 41.20 15.10 
Ill. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 

{A)-(B) 
and tax (41.20) (15.10) 
IV. Extraordinary Items - - 
V. Profit before tax ( Ill - IV) (41.20) (15.10) 
VI. Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax - - 
(2) Excess I Short Provision of Income Tax - - 

VII. Profit{Loss) from the perid from continuing 
(V-VI) 

operations (41.20) (15.10) 
VIII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - - 
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (Vll+VIII) (41.20) {15.10) 
X. Earning per Equity Share: 7 

(1) Basic (0.82) (0.30) 
(2) Diluted (0.82) (0.30) 



Place :Gandhinagar 
Date :24/05/2023 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

FRN: 124193W 
UDIN:23114424BGWIGB8076 

Manju Bafna 
( Director) 
Din: 01459885 

Valbhav Shah 
( Director) 
Din:00572666 

For and on behalf of Board : - 

Notes: 
1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date. 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the Balance Sheet 

Year ended March Year ended March Particulars 31,2023 31.ZOZZ 
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Items (41.20) (15.10) 
Adjustments for 

Depreciation - - 
Provision for Standard Assets - - 
Provison For NPA - - 
Provision for Doubtful Debts - - 
Finance Cost - - 
Interest Received - - 

Operating profit before working capital changes (41.20) (15.10) 
Adjustments for 

Decrease I (Increase) in Trade and other Receivables - - 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions 41.20 15.10 

Cash Generated from operations - - 
Income Tax Paid For The Year 
Prior Period Items 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites ( A ) - - 8. Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
Purchase of Fixed Assets - - 
Sale of Fixed Assets - - 
Interest Received - - 
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities ( B ) - - c. Cash flow From Financing Activities 
Issue of Share Capital - - 
Finance Cost - - 
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C ) - - 
Net Increase In Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A ) + ( B ) + ( C ) - - 
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 



Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward 
only if there is reasonable/virtual c~'nlty of its realisation. ~ 

~,L:, N ~J,;1 
~ '<" 

~ ~ 'i'.S!5AccoJ 

5. Taxes on Income 

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year. 
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income 
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
periods. 

4. Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusted for 
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts in 
consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating to Revenue recognition. However, during the year under 
review, company has not conducted any business operation. 

2. Use of Estimates 
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which 
have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting period. The difference between actuals and 
estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known. 

1. Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for 

the period ending 31st March, 2023. 



Manju Bafna 
Director 

DIN : 01459885 

Valbhav Shah 
Director 
DIN: 00572666 

For and on behalf of Board: 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 24/05/2023 

Jitend 
Partner 
M. No. 114424 
FRN: 124193W 

For: JPMK AND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes. 

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recoqruzan wnen u1io1c ,., ... 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. 
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither 

recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each balan: 

written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably I virtually certain, as th 



are o mg o promoters 

%of total 
%Change 

Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares during the 
Shares 

vear 

1 Monarch Networth Capital Limited 49999 99.99 0 

Sh h Id" f 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
Note: 2 - Share capital 

ficurel as at A...-•• 
Plritlculars 

31stMarch, 31st March, 
2023(Rs. In 2022(Rs. In 
Thousandl - - 

1 Share Capital 
a. Authorised Share Capital: 

12,50,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 12,500.00 12,500.00 

b. Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital 
50000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 500.00 500.00 

c, Par Value per Share Rs. 10 Rs. 10 

d. Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thounsand) 50.00 50.00 

Add: Rights issue - - 
Bonus issue - - 

Less: Buy back - - 
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 50.00 50.00 

e Amount of Calls unpaid Rs. 
( i ) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil Nil 

( ii ) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Nil Nil 

f No of shares Forfeited : 
amount originally paid up: Nil Nil 



Note: 5 - Other Current Assets 
Flpras as It 31St Fflures as llt 31st 

Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In Msch, 2022 (Rs. In 
Thousands) Thousands) 

Preliminary Expenses 513.64 513.64 

Total 513.64 513.64 

Note: 4 - Other Current Liabllltles 

Figures as at 31st Figures• at 31st 
Particulars Mllrch, 2023 (Rs. In Mm:11, 2821 (Rs. In 

Thousands) 11louands) 

Creditors for Expenses 197.23 156.03 

Total 197.23 156.03 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
Note: 3 - Reserves and Surplus 

Figures• at 31st Flpres IS 8t J1st 
hrtlculars March, 2023 (Rs. In Mllrch, zon (RI. 111 

111ousands) ~ - . . - 
(a) Security Premium 
(b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account 

Opening balance {142.39) (127.29) 
Add: Current year surplus (41.20) (15.10) 
Closing balance (183.59) (142.39) 

Total (183.59} (142.39} 



(Rs. In Thousands) 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of 

payment 

Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total 

vear vears 
(i) MSME - - - - - 
(ii) Others 41.20 18.64 8.70 123.69 192.23 
(iii) Disputed dues - - - - - - 
MSME 
(iv) Disputed dues - - - - - - 
Others 

Note : 4(a) Ageing Schedule (Creditors for expenses) 

• 



P8ftlculers F,Y, 2022·2023 F.Y. 2021.ZOU 

(Al Current Ratio 2.60 3.29 
Current Assets 513.64 513.64 
Current Liabilities 197.23 156.03 

(B) Debt-Equity Ratio 0.62 0.44 
Total Debt 197.23 156.03 
Total Equity 316.41 357.61 

(Cl Return of Equity Ratio (0.13) (0.04) 

(0) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio - - 
(E) Net Capital Turnover Ratio - - 
(F) Not Profit Ratlo ~-, - - /. r- O,I,4 
(G} Return of Capital ET~loyed ~~ (0.13) (0.04} 

FRN I:_>~ ·I•, 

3 R1tlos 

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary. 

Note : 10 Other Notes 
1. Outstanding balances trade payable and any other outstanding balances Including all squared up 
accounts are subject to confirmation. 

ote: ont n1ent a ,ty 

!Mlcu .. !J Flpns • on 31st RtawM • on Ult 
lbrch,2023 Mllrdl,2122 

Contingent Liabilities - 
- - 

u bil" 9C N 

Note: 8 Related Party Transaction 

Nlmoftlle ......... Plrty AS at 51st Mln:h-ZOD ASMl!it...,._ 
mz 

Monarch Networth Capital Limited [Trade Payable) 1,92,227 1,51,027 

Note: 7 Earnlna er .re 
...... for the.,.., ....... forthev-- 

~ ended 31lt Mln:h, llldeda.tMlldl, 
20U(III. In 2m(ls. In 
111ouAndsl Tho••lldl' 

Net Profit or (Loss ) attributable to Equity Share Holders 141.20) (15.10) 
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at the 
end of year (In thounsand) so.oo 50.00 
Basic Earn lg per share (0.82) (0.30) 
Diluted EarnlR oer share (0.82) (0.30) 

P Sh 

Flpns for the.,.., Flpns for the V9lr ......... ended 31st Mlrch,, ended Ult Mln:h, 
20ZJ(RI. In ZOZZ(ll.ln 
ThouHndll . 

I 

Auditors Remuneration 5.00 s.oo 
Professional Fees 17.SO 8.00 
Fees & Subscription Expenses - - 
ROC Expenses 17.80 1.20 
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.90 0.90 

Total 41.20 15.10 

Note· 6 - Administrative Expenses 

MONARCH NETWORTH CAPITAL IFSC PVT LTD 
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Bnis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit In i«ord,nce with the Standards on Audftirc (SAs) ipecified under 
.section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibllities under those Standards are 
further d!iscribed in the Auditor's. Rf!tpon#bllltlff /or rhe Audit of the Rnonciol Sto~memts 
section of our report. We are l.ndependent of the Company in accordance with ttie COde of 
Ethics issued by the Institute or Chartered Aecountants of India tx,gether witll the etllical 
requirements that arr relevant to our aOOft of the ffnanc(al statements under the provl:slons 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rulu thlreundlr, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and a«ordtng to the explanations l)ven to 
us, the aforesaid financial stotcmenu give the information ntqufred by the Act In manner so 
.-.qui,..ct and gfve a true and fair vl.w In ronfocmlty with l-ht lndtin Accountinc Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (lndlan Accounting 
Stand;ircls} Rules, 2015, as ame.nded, ("'Ind AS") and other accountina principles generally 
accepted In lndli-, of the state of affairs of the compttnv as at 31't March, 2023 and profit and 
total comprehensive Jnoome, changa in e(lUlty and Its cash flows for the year ended on thit 
dato. 

lleport on the Audit of tht Standak>nt Fin and al Statamuts 
Opinion 
We have •udited stand&lone flnanclal statements of MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT 
AOVISORS PRIVATE UMOED ("th!! OOfflPclnV"), which comprise the B•llnot Sheet as at 31'' 
M1~h 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss t1ncludln1 other Comprthtnslve Income}, the 
Statement In Cha,.es In £qutty end the Ca.sh Flow St:ateml!flt for the year then ended, end 
note, to the flnand1I statement. indudlne a summary or slenlficant accounting policies ind 
other •xp!anatory lnform1tlon ihereinafter rArred to as "the ,tandalone llnancial 
sa)tement"). 

To, 
The Members, 
MONAR04 NETWOIITH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

CHARTERliD ACl'.OUNTMc tr. 

wwwJpmk.o'll 
www.vagerlya.com 

-~ • 
• 

• 

Ahmedebad 

Q ?04, Abhlihreo Avenuo, Opp. Hanurnan Temple. Nr. Nahru 
Nitpat drdit SM Road, Am~. Ahm~.3bDd '80015 

'C: '"917.940307JJ'7, •9t!ila24260T.$1 
S ]\l40wlgerl'la.com. lntoo,Jpmk,org 



Mana1em1nt's RtsponSibility for the standalone Finandaf Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors Is nuponsiblo for tho m:ittars stat.cl In Halon 134{5) of 
the Companie$ Act. 20U (•the Act") with respect to tht orepet1tion 11,nd presentation of 
thes.a flnilncfal statemtnts th•t alve I uw and fair ... ~ of the flnanelai posfflon, ftnancial 
pcrfomionc:e and ca.sh flows of the Company in accordance with the acoountirll principles 
eeneraltf acoepted tn India, including the Accounti,w Standards .s~ under Section 133 of 
tM Act, rud with Rule 1 of the C.ompanles tAi::CQUnU) Rules, 2014. 'This rvpons.lbrllty also 
lncluchrs th• maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with th• p(OVlsion of 
the Ad for ~feguarding of the as.sets of the Compeny end for pteYentlng and detecting the 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
o.f thl$ othtr lnform1tfon, we, are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this n,gard. 

Our opinion on the standalone finandal statements does not cover the other Information and 
we do not express any form of assurance condusk>n thereon. In connectfon wlth OI.I' audit of 
the st.andalone financial statements, our responsibility is to rud the other Information and, In 
dofnc se, consider whether the other lnform1tlon ls m1t1rtally Inconsistent with the 
.standalone financial 1tatements or our knowle<fce obtained durfnc the eoi.ne of our audit or 
otherwise appea:rs to be m1ttrl1Uy mluttttd. 

lnformotion Other than the Finandal St.atements and Audit«, Report Ther.on 
The Comp,ny's Board of [);rectors is responsible f« the other information, The other 
lnfonnotlcn comprises the Information Included In tht Man111ment Olscus.slon and An1ty.sls, 
Board's Report Ir.duding Annexun,s to Board's Report. B\lslness Re.sponsfblllty Repon, 
Corpor;te Govtmanc:t and Sharehokler's Information, but does not Include th.I standalone 
Nnandal 1tatements ind Ol#' auditor's report thereon. 

that the audit evldtnct we hive obt1fntd b sufficM!f'lt 1.nd 1ppropfiate to pl"OYtde • besJ, for 

ourop1n1on. 
Key Audit Mattets 
Ktty audit matters are those matters tMlt. In OIX profeukln1I Judcment, were of mo.t 
.s11nlfkenc:e Jn our audit ot the standalone Ind AS tlnanclal 1tatements of the curr.nt pertod. 
Thes.• matters were addrtutd In th• conteirt of our audit of tM stendllone Ind AS finand•I 
statements u a whole, ind In formh11 our opinion thtNon, end we do no-t ptOVk:t.1 M4)a~tll 

opinion on these matteri. 



• Obuln an undtBtandfnc of Internal financial ooni:rol relevant 10 the audit In order to 
design audit procedures thlt are appropriate in the circumstal'ICe$. Under section 

~c~ 
';..:,-''!'~~ 

/,. -1 ~ 
I I '... ,2,•,S-JW ~ 

~~, .. f '~.!ti """'~ 

As part of an audit in acc:orclance with SAs, we e,c.erdse p~sional judcment 1nd mi1lnt1tn 
professional skepticism throuahout the alJdlt. w, 1lso: 

• ldent[fy and assess the risks of nut•rial misstatement ot the flnancl.a.l statements, 
whether due to fraud« error, design end perform audit procedures responslve to 
those risks, and obtain 1udit evidence lhail is ,ufficient and appropriate to provide I 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement re,.,,ltl,c from 
frlud Is hleher than r« one resulting from error, as fraud may Involve oollusJOl'I, 
for,ery. lntenttonal omissions, ml$represeni.dons. or the oveN'fde of internal control. 

Auditor', Rc,.pon~bll~y 
Our obfectlVes are to obtain reason,ble assur1ince about whither the financill statements as 
a whole are fTN from materi1I mlmateme,t\ whether due to fraud or error and to rssue an 
auditor's report that Include, ovr opinion. Reasonable essuranoe ls I hf&h level of assun11noe, 
but Ii not II auarantee that an audit con.ducted Jn accordance with SAs wiII 1tw1y1 datact a 
materl&I misstatement when it exists.. Misstatements can 1rfsa from fraud or erf'Of 111d ue 
considered materi,111 If, lndMdudv or In the au.re11t11, they could reasonably be expected to 
Influence the economk decisions of users tak,en on the l»sts of the:&e financial stat~nts. 

Those &o;ud of Directors •r• 1lso respon1-lbl1 for ovenNln.1 the Comp1n(s nn1ntlll 
reportlnc procm. 

In pntperlng the flnenclel statements, maMgement rs rwsponslbtlt l'or anesstn.1 the 
comf)lny's ablllty to contlnu• H a aoln,a concem, tlsck>Jlri1, ts 1ppllcable, matter rel.lttd to •°'"- concern and usin1 the 1ofn1 concern besis of tC<lOUntinc Vt'lless manqement either 
Intends to l1q1,1ld1ne the Comp,1ny orto oea.se opemfons, of has no rullsdc 1Jtam1tMI but to 
d0$0, 

frauds and other ln'9Jul1rhles; 11IKdon and 1pplbtlon of appropriete aocountin1 polk:le,; 
m1klna Judam•ntJ 1nd Htlm1tes that are rnaonable and prudent.: ind des~cn, 
lmplementatlon ind m1lnt1n1nc1 ot adequ1t1 lnt1m1I ffn1nd1I controt1 that w,,.. optrttint 
effectively tor 1nsul'trc the 1ccu...cy and completeness of the aoeoundn, recotds, relevlnt 
to the preptratlon ind pNlsen~tlon of the ffnancl1t statements tt\at lfV'* 1 true and fllrvlew 
and art frff from m1t1ri1il mlntatement1 whither due to traud ortlTOf', 



W@ al~ ptovld~ fhOSI! charged With govemance with a statement that we have compfi«I 
with relevant ethic:al requlr1ments recardinc independe11C11 and to communicate with them 

We communicate with those charced with covernana! recardinL amcrc othe- matters. the 
planntd ,cope 1n.d Umlnc of th• audit and s11ntftcant audit flndlncs, lncludfn& any stcnifla.nt 
deficiencies in Internal control that we identifydurirc our audit. 

Materi'alfty Is the ma.,..itude of misstatements in the standalone financial statecments that,. 
lndfvidually or fn aureg-ate, makes it probable tMt the eoonornlc decis.ions of a rusonat,tv 
knO\\fledgeab!e user of the financial statements mav be influenced. We cons,cfer quantitative 
materialltv end qualltotive ftctors In (I) plannl111 the KOpe of"'" audit wctk and eva1 .. t1,. 
the results of our work; and UI) to evaluate the .-ffitct of any kfert:ifle:S mintrteff2nts In the 
fioancial statement. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and COMlnt of tht sta.ndllone flf\lnCAI 
,~temenu, includfna the disclosures, ind whether the stilodilk:lne fioilndil 
statements ~~nt the underlying transactions and event, In a manner that 
achieves fair pre$entatlon. 

• eonctulM <>n the appropriatenMs of m1n11,ement's use of die colnc a::inc.m baJls of 
,ccounting and, based on th• audit evfdenc• obtained, whether a material uno1rtlinty 
exists re.lated to events or condldons thet Mfrf can significant doubt on the 
Companyls abllltv to continue IS 1 1oin1 concern. If w. condud• that • ma1trill 
uncertainty exists, we are r.q\lfred to draw ltttnrion in OU" audfto(s report to the 
,elated dl$cl01Um In the fin.anclat statements or, If ,-uch d~losura ate Inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our co~1usion, ar. bi1st1d on th• iiud.it cvldtnce obtafntd up 
to th• date of our auditor's report, However, future events or condltiOM may cause 

the Company to cease to continue as a goinc ooncem. 

• £valuate the 1pproprlataness of aoeounttnc poUdes used and 1he rff:SOf'l•bten.eu of 
accountlne Mtlmat'es 1nd related disdosunts mid.- by Mll\l&ement. 

143(3,)ti) of th• CompenJe.1 Ad, 2013, we ire also respomlbl• for ~pres.sine our 
oplnk>n on whether the company hH adeqU11te lnt•nwl ftnandal control, system rn 
p2c• ind th• operating effectiwnesc of such controls. 



f) Since the Comp,1:ny's tumover as per tast audited financial stetemonu b: less th.an 
Rs.SO Crore.s and fh borrowJ,., from banks and financial Institutions at 1ny dmt 
durin& the year Is less th.an R.s.25 Crores, the Com,peny Is exempted from getting 
In audit opinion with respect to the ~dequaey of the internal financial controls 

e) On the basis of wr!ttel'! representttloiu received from the directors a.s on 31" 
March, 2023, taken on record by the 80lrd ot Dlr«ton, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 311t March, 2023, from bein1 appointed as a director In teims of 
5ectlon 164(2) of the Act. 

dJ In our opinion, the afore.said flnancfill statemenu oomplv wtlh the Ind AS spectffed 
under Section 133 of the Ad. 

c) The Bolante Sheet, the Stat•ment of Profit encl Loss fncludlng Other 
Comprehendve tncome, Statement of Ch•na•• In Equity Ind the Ca.sh Flow 
statement dealt with by this Report 1ra In 11reem1nt with the books of aocount. 

b) In our opinion proper boob of eceount H required by law tt1V1 been kept by the 
Company so rar as It appears from our examlnatfon of those books. 

Rel)Ort on other Lqal 1nd Rteul1toty Rtqulremtnll 
1. As re,qulrod by sectlOft 143(3t of tho Act, we report that 

•I We have ,ouaht and obtained all the Information and e:,cpl1natlon, which to the 
but of our knowttd11 and btllefwere necessary for the purpose, of our audtt. 

From the metter.f communlctted with thMe charsed with 1overn.1nce, w1 determlllt those 
matters that were of most sl1nlflc1noe '" 1he audit of the ftn1nd1l 1t1t1m1nts of tht cun"lnt 
p'"1od and tr• thtrlfol'I th• k•y 1udlt matters. We describe these mattetl In our auditor'• 
report unless law or re1ulatlon pr.eludes public dlsclosurt about tht m1tter or when, In 
11ttr1m11y rart clrcum.n1ncu, w1 d111rm1n1 that ii matter should not be communlClttd In 
our report bec:aw• th• 1ctvers1 conMqutnces ot dolna so would rN1on1blv be eicpeCWd to 
outwelah the pubUc lnte,..st benefits of such communication. 

•II ,..f•donshlp, ind othitr m•ttel'S thtt rnev ,-.11on1bty bot tho14'ht to bt1r on our 
Independence, 1nd where •ppllc,abfe, reh11ted .. tft1u1rd1. 



Ui) The mana1ement hu represented, tha(, to th-e best of iU knowledJI! 
and bell@f, other lhan as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds 
have been received by the <:Ompiny from any person(s) or entity(Jes), 
lncluding foreign entities t"Funcllng Pan:los"), With the understand.In& 
whether t&cOrded in writing or otherwls.t, that the company shall, 
whether, dfrecily or lndlrectty, lend or invest in other porsons or ontttles 
Identified in any manner whauoewr by or on behalf-of the Funding Party 
{"Ultim,ate Beneficiaries•) or provide any guarantee, seourity or thfl Ilk• on 
behalf of the Ulttmate Beoefidarie-s, and 

1) In our opinion and to the best of our lnform1Uon end according to the 
expl.anatlons given to Us, we r@port as under with respect to other matters to be 
Included in the Audrto(s Report in accordanct w1th Rule 11 of the Comp,1nles 
fAudlt•nd Audlt<>nl Rules, 2014: 

t, The Comp&ny has dl<Sciosed tht Impact of pendlna uuaatlons on Its fln1nclal 
position In Its Ind AS RnandaJ sbltamtnts. 

U. The Comp,inv has made provlslo4i, as required IXlderthe applicable law or 
aocountina stlndards, for material foreseeabte losses, If 1nv. on Iona term 
contracts lncludfng derivative contracts; 

iii. There were no amounts whrct. required to be transferred by tht Company 
to the Investor Education and Proteetion Fund. 

iv. ii) The manaaalll4nt has reprtsented that, to the best of tts know1.cfge and 
bellef, other than as dlsclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 
be.n acti/an<:ed or loaned or Invested (eiU1er from borrowed fund.s or sh,,.. 
premium or any other sourc.s or kjnd of fund,) by the company to or In 
any other personis} or entltyfles), Including fol'e!gn entities 
(•1ntermed11rltt"}, w1th the understanding, whether recorded fn wrltlf'II or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or lndlrectlY lend 
or invest in other persons or tnUtfes ld•ntitled In any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of th-e company (•ultimate Beneflcfar1e$11) or provide 
arw guarantee, security or the like on behaJf of the Ultimate Benef.ciaries; 

over finandal reportin, o, tht comp1nv and the operatfna effectiveneu of auch 
controls vlde notlflc:allon di ltd June 13, 2017 .• 



Partner 
M.No.11- 
FRN : 12A193W 
UDIN.: 

For JP MK AHO COMPANY 
Chartered Ao:ou.-ts 

o, .. : 24/05/2023 
Pla<e: Ahmedabad 

2. i>., requT"ld bv th• O:,mpot1los (i>.udlt<Jt's Repo,t) On:fe<. 1016 ("the O<dof'J Tuuod bv 
th• Centn,! Government of Ind.a In terms of su!Mectlon {11) of section 143 of th• Act. 
we give in the .. Annexure A~ a statement on the matte\'S Specffi.trd In paragraphs 3 atwJ 
4ofthe0rder. 

v. The comp,ny ht1s not dttclired or paid any dMdend dul'in, the yeM under 
audit. 

Uit) As per the information and e.xpianation pc'Clil'lc»d to us, tht 
cepresentation under ,ub dMise (i) and (11) l.1 l'ICt contalne,d •r\Y ~riel 
mJ.sstatemenL 



vn. {a) According to the information and expiination e!wn to us, the companv has geoeraltv 
been regular In depositing undisputed $t3tUt.Oty dues induding Provtdent Fund, 
£mployee.s' state Insurance, Sales Tax, Goods & Serv~ T:.x.. Duty of CUstoms, Cff.s and 
illnlf other statutory duet ;ippJtcable to it with IPPl'Opriate authorities end no such 

'"'~o co~.c. ~t., 1,,,:~ 
i s, 
~1' /~ 

?es; .. c1e<t>Y 

vi. lhe maintenance of cost reoords has not been spedfi.ed by the Central Government 
und@r section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business aedvmes cerrfed out bv 
the comp.tiny. Thu, reportil\l u_nder cl1LGC 3(vi) of the order b not applicable to the 
compairw. 

v, According to the information and e,i.planation given to u,, the company has not accepted 
the anv d1poslts and does not hrv• any unclaimed deposits a at 31" Ma.rct'\ 2023 and 
therefore, the provisions of th• cl1use 3{v) of the Order are noc 1ppHc::able to the 
company. 

Iv. According to the lnfcm,atfon and t)lplanatfonsgiven to us, the Comptny has not granted 
foans and made any Investments or provided any auarantff or ffCooty to the parties 
covered under n~ion 185 and 186. Aocon:lingly, peracreph 3(1v) of the Order is not 
appllcJbf,e, 

m. The Company has not made lnvertments In. provfded any IUlrint .. or security or 
granted any leans or advanus In the nature of loans, JKUrtd or unsecl.lT9d, to 
ccmpenles, ffrms, llmltitd llabllltv Partnerships or any other parties.. 

II, The company ls servke provider. Ac:cordlna.ly para,raph 3(11) of the Order l.s not 
applicable. 

I. According to Information and expbru1tlon alven to U5, the eompilny does not have at1y 
tan1ible and intanaible assets durina the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(1) of the Order is 
not eppllceble. 

ANNEXURE •A• TO TliE INOEPEN0£NT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(R~fened to Jn pa;agt1ph 2 under 'Report on Other lej:11 i:Wld Rer...a.tory fttqulrements' 
section of our report to Ille Memben of MONARCH NEIWORTli INVESTMENT ADVISORS 
PRIVATE UMnt:D of even dltt) 



reported during course of our audit. 

xi. (a) Aoeordlnt to the information and expl,Ndon 1lven to us, no fraud t,,i the company or 
nQ materlal fraud on the company by Its ofricers or emplo,re.iu: t-.1, b.tn noticed or 

x. .AQcordfr\l to the info.mi•tlon Ind explanation SMn to 14 ar.d ba•" Oft ovr exanil~tion 
of the records of the company. the company has not raised money by way of fntt11I plJbllc 
olfer of further public offer during the veor. 

(e) Acco<dfna to the lnfom,atlon and explanitlon alven te us, the company does not MW 

any wbs.kUa.ries, assoc:11-ies or Jofnt vtnrures. So the clause 3(ixKe) & 3(ix)(f) of the on:ter 
fs not appUeablt to the comp;my. 

(d) No funds have bean r.alsad on thort term basl, by the company. ThU$ the reportirc 
under ditust 3(bl)(d) of order is not .appticabl1. 

(c) According to the records made 1v1il1.ble to us, the term loins were IPPI*' for the 
purpose tor wh6eh the blin.s w•r• obUlnld. 

(bl Ille company hes not 1>6"1\ dedarod wilful def1ulter bv ••v blnlc of finonci1l 
ln$tltution. 

b1. {a) Accon:fln, to the records made avall•ble to us .and lnform1tlon end 1,cplanatlon 1fv1n 
to us bv the manacement. In our opinion the compeny hll not defaulted In repevment at 

dues to I benk or fin1nci1I institution, 

vm. Acoordlng to the lnfotm1tlon 1nd 1Mp&ln1tlon given u, us. lhffl ,,. no tr1n11ctl0n1 
which hu bNn 1urrendered °' dl1dosed II lnoon"11 durlna the ynr in the tmc 
.ssessmtnU under the Income Ta1( Act, 1951. 

~b) As per the lnform•tlon and 1xpl1n1tktn ,..-.n to us, there ,,. no dbput'.cl due• 
oul)f.tarw:llrc on 1ccount of Prollldlnt ,u,.4 Emplo~n· sro1, tns.uronc,, lncomf'otcrlf.. SOfn 
To.1t; Outy of Custom,, C.# oftd ony orlttr 1tot"°to,y du .. ,. 

undltputed emovntt were In •rre•ra for• period at more th•I\ 111< month• from tht d8tre 
thev bte1m1 pevab&e. 



xv111. 8a$0d on our examin.ition of the records of the. oompany, there has no: been arry 

,cvij, Accordinc to the infonnatk>n and t:xplanation giwln to uc and based on our •xamlnation 
of the records of the company, tile eotnpi!ny ~t not incurred cash losses in the financ:1111 
year end Jn the immediately preceding financial year. 

xvi. The oomp..ny is not requi.red to be registered under ui:ction 45.aA of the Res.erve Bank of 
India, 1934. 

xv. According to the information and expl.ination &Nen to us and based on our eumlnatlon 
of the records: of the company, the company has not entered into any rK>n-cash 
tt1,M-icUons with dire~ or J)Ol'$0ns connected with him. So the dause l{xv) of the 
companies (auditor"$ Report) order 2020 Is not 1ppaiQ.t>ae. 

xiv. Tho company does not have en internal audit system. He!n.ee el•un 3()UY) of companies 
(auditor's Report) ~r 2020 is not applicable. 

xiii. According to the informatron :.nd e.xple-natJon elven to us aOO based on our examination 
or the records of the company, 811 transaetions with the ref.sted pj,rtle$ are In compllanoe 
wfth_sections in and 188 of companies Aa, 2013 where applieablt- Ind the detaits lave 
bee:n disclosed In the Fln11"Clal Statements, as required by tht appllcabte aooountirc 
standards. 

xii. AccordJng to the infOffllition end explanation ctven to us the canpany ls not a nidhi 
com139ny hence elaUH 3txii) of companies (auditor's RtPQR) order 2020 is not applica~. 

(c) The company has not received any wtllstle-blower comp)aJnts du.rinc the 'y'l:air. So the 
clause 3(xi)(c) of the order is not appllcable. 

(b) Ae<:1Jrctina to the rnformatJon and explanation c:Mln tow, no report hiS been fiJed by 

the a.uditors In Fo,m AOT4 as pteSCribed under rule 13 of Cornpe,nies (Audit and 
Audltonl Rules, 2014 with tho Central Govomment. 



• FRN : U4193\V 
UDIN: 231144ZA8GWIGE6319 

Partnet' 

M.No. 114424 

For IP MK AND COMPANY 
Chart.er@cf Ac:cOUf!t'IRb 

Dmi : 24/05/2023 
Ploce : Ahme<lobod 

xx. ~ per the fnform,tlon and e)(plan.ation ,:iven to us, the provisions of .sectron l3S or 
Comr,r..nles Act, 201! Is not appUcable to th• company henc;:e the reportfnc under dause 
a(,oc) of the Compenla {auditor'$ report) Order, 2020 ls not appfic:ebie. 

xix. On the basis of the ttnanclaf tatios, aatlnc and e>cpected d1t.a of tNtlmion of ffn111cial 
auob and payment of financial liabllitla, other information aocornp,anyin1 the fln1nelal 

statements, tho .-udltor's knowledge of the Board ot Directors and man;istment plans, 
there Is no material I.A"ICtn.alnty tJC'lsts as on th@ date of the audit rtport that company Is 
ea~ble of meeting Its llabiliti1H t>tlstin1 at the date of boJ1nce .sheet as end when they 

fall due within a period of one yNr from the balanc. sheet date. 

resignation olth• st•tvtory auditors durins th• year. hence clause 3 (xviii) of comP11n'8s 
(auditor'• fwpqrt) order 2020 h not applic.bfe. 



P~atc : Ahmcda~ 
Date: 24/0S/2023 

, UotN: 23114424BGWIGE634'9 
Piace : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Director Dit'ffl<M' 
8ankim Shah Sh.ail-en Shah 
DIN; oosnEi73 01N: 01S6'Z41 

Partner 
M. NC>.; 114424 
fRN: 124193W 

For. JPMkANDCOMPANY 

eurre-: Indian /tune.es Lokhs} 
Year Ended Mi Year Endad on 

Partfc:ulars ..... M1r31..Z023 M#r' 31 .202.l 

ASSETS 
Non·a.irtent assets 
Financial a!WIS 
- Other Fin1neial Assets l 0.05 0.06 
Deferred t.x autts (Net) 3 0.92 0.88 
Non-cu,rent Tax Assets (Net] 4 2.27 3.6-1 
TotaJ Non Current A$$tU 3.24 4.58 
CurteAt assets 
Financi aJ assets 
• Trade ReoeiVilble, 5 54.87 33.27 
• cash and c.,sh equivalents 6 15.62 24A9 
- Balances other than Cash and" c:.sh ecrulwlents 7 200.79 125.55 
Non Financi,t assets 
- Other Noo•Rnancial A$Sets 8 . . 
Total CUrtent Assets 281.28 183.31 

Total Asset• 214.52 187.89 

EQUITY AND UA8tUTIES 
Eqult_y 
Equity Share ceprt,11 9 1;(1.00 60.00 
Other equity 10 182.27 116..46 
Total Equity 242.27 176.46 
No1Kurrent rlabllltin 
Financial llabilrtitl 
Non.fin• ncill llabillt'81 
- Provisions 11 0.40 o.•2 
t>ette<ed Ti\'JC UabihtieS (Neel 
Total Non Current Uabi11tlea .... 0.02 
current 111blat1es 
Financial llablllties 
- Borrowings . . 
- Trade payables 12 030 1.59 
- CWrent T al( U.abltltics llA 10.31 . 
.. Othet ffn.inclaJ Ua.blfltes: 13 0.02 . 
r.c>n-Anandal liabUides 
• Provisions 14 20.01 2.68 
• Other non-,fiminclaf UablJites 15 11,21 6.74 
Total Current Uabilltiti 41.85 11.01 

TOTAL Uabnlties 214.52 187 .. 9 
Sfgnlflcant Aa:oundng Pol.kfes 1 
seo aceom panylfll not.es to tho fln:.ncbl st:itamenu r ee so 

MONARCH NETWORlll ll'IVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITTD 

BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT31ST March, 2023 



• UDtN; 231144l4BGWIGE6389 
Place: Ahmedabad 
oa1e : 24/05/2023 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 24/05/2023 

~ 
Director 
Sh.aflen Shah 
DIN; 01569241 

. 
p--'- 

Oirector 
8anklm Sl,ah 
DIN; 00572673 

For and on behalf of Board 

(CIJrrency: Jndlan Ru-s LakhsJ 

Particulan Notes 
Year Ended on Year Ended on M.-r 
Mar31,ZOZ3 J1 "'22 

INCOME 
Revenue From Opetations 16 124.39 B•.14 
Other Income 17 8.65 6.14 
Total income U!.M uo.za 
l)(PENSES 
Employee benefit expense 18 21.60 7S.19 
Fees and commission expenses 19 1.62 •.lS 
Finance Cost 20 D.00 0.00 
Other bpense$ 21 20.91 16.97 
Total Expenses 44.12 !16.31 
PROFIT 9EFOR.£ ElCCEPTIONAL ITEMS, Extraordinary Items ANO TAX &&.91 43.97 
Less: Extraordlna,y Items . . 
less: Prior period expenses . . 
Profit Before Tax aa.91 43.97 
TH bpenses 
current Tax 23.16 11.56 
Deferred ~x (0,05) (0 14) 
Shott & eeess Tax Provl.son (0.01) 0.07 
Total Tax Emenses 23.10 11.49 
Profit for the Year(After Tax) 65.80 32.48 
Other Comprehensive Jncome 
A(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss . . 
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 

{II) Income tu retrted to Items that wlfl not be reclassified to profit or loss 
. . 

B (I) nems that wm be redasslfied to profl1 or loss 

(ii) Income tax related to items that will be redissffied to profit o, k»s 
. . 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 65.80 32.48 
Earnings Per equity $har~ orfac~ value of Rs 10 each 
Baslc(ln Rs) 22 10.97 5.41 
Diluted (in Rs) 22 10.97 5.41 
Slrntflcant Accountlrw PoJlcles . 1 
Set Keomaanu•ftft No.tes to th.a Financial State.menu Ito SD 

MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT AOVISOR.S PRIVATE UMrTEb 

STATEMENT OF PROflT AND LOSS 
FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MAACH-2023 



Placq: Ahnwdabad 
O.te: 24/QS/2023 

~N:124193W 
UOIN:. 23114424BG\~89 
PI.Q: Af)medab&d 
Oat11J : 1.4/0S/'l.G23 

o, ...... 
ShaJIMSbh 
OlN: 01S592A1 

'>--'"' ... I 
On<to< 
Be.ntlm Slwll 
DIN: 00572'73 

Ho,.._ C3&h FlowSta1ernent hat been prepafl!d undw h ,ndirec:t mt,;hod N Mt out WI lNJ AS 7 ~ "Ca,h.F=low 
S1&1effle11ts" pro,eraod undat the Co"1)ellfet Ad (ll'ldien A<:«1unli~ s .. ndllrd) Rllkl$, 2015 ~r tM COll'lpaniff 
Acl. 2013 

(OJJr--: Molt· ... ·-·# LOkmJ ... .,. - ~rtloul11rs 31 Mldt20U St Merch 2022 
c.&h tlow from c;ipo~ .c.tlv'ftlos ... ., 4J.1'7 Pm6t tw:fore tax frOm eoMill.linO cpe,allon& 
ProlW()OH) ~ tt.x ffQffl <IIKOntnuic4 ~Q!l3 
Protlt before tax ... ., 41.tl 
AdjUMmMts to recontllt p,ofTt b~ tu N> Mt Cflh uafd rn 

Dl,pr.dation Wld wnottiHtiof'I . . 
Finance oorl(lndl.ldlnQ fair WIIJe d'IMQe In l'inanclal miruments) . . 
IIMl'NI Income (8 SS) (8. U} 
CM:ttnd l!"IOOm• . . 
lncomt T1::t A:41,Ull(j . . 
(Pfofit) I loss on 111111! ot ftt:ed --.t:s . . 
(Prolll) 1 IOI& on ,a-e o, lmn119911'!lent& . . 
a.id OVbl&l'$uncfry 8iitnClfil ~ ott (0.28 . 

7UI )7.83 
Wo,Wng u,p,MI ~ti 

ll'!Yec'lt'oliet 
Trac» 1-ce-....11ble1 (21,00) (80,) 
loans & Adwncas (7$.2$) (0.-11) 
Trade payable, (1,00) (a . .t0> 
OlhOt liol!ISO., 11,80 (589) 
Provl.sions .... 

l.95 44,081 
ll'ICOM& Tax ••Id 111-48 "1,63 
Net f .... , 1$.12 
C•&h flow from Investing KtlYltla 

P:tyment lot' purd'lace •I'd OD'*1\lctic:ln d pto1>4rty, plwit . . 
8tld eq~t (Net Of proceed, ttotn sales) 
Fbced deposlla held aa ma,gin depo&il:8 . . 
Other fbM Del)06!t:S. - . 
ProoeEIQ& troi,1 681e or liwewnen:t . . 
lnt.itlrosl l'OCIGiv'od ... . .. 
OMdend hto::ime . . 
Proceeds l(RepaymenQ 01 Other Non Cull'Oot Fin.,IOII . . - Proceeds MR "' ,. . . 

Net fl I .... 8.14 
c .. fl flow from fin1nelng ~tMdn 

l88UM Cl Sl'late C¥f!lt! . . 
Prooeod• /(Repeymcnf) of NOJ,.d t,orrowlrig, . . 
P1ooeeds /(Repaym.,f) of unHQ.lr9CI ~ngs . . 
r.-anoe d'lat~~s ·-··'"' . . 

Net cat Pl nowt from nnancl ... . . 
NM lt!Cl'UM I (dccroeso) in cnh •nd ~" equtv,i.mt 1.1~ ~.58) 
Cash Dnd ~ OQ!.1~~ .t crie begllning: o, 1t1e yeer 24..48 34.06 
Effect of ell.d'lsnQee tete-Che~@t on cash •nd cash 
cquivlllimis 

Cad! and "' the el'ld Of ttie r 2U3 2U9 
Rocon(lllllltion of C...h and C•tl equl\'alefl'-'Mth tfle Bal•nc• 

Cash 11nd B,;n,k BelW!ce:t M per &.181'1ce Sheet 25.82 24A9 
Add: Uo~itlld le»&/ (gilin) «1 loretgft Cl.r'l"MCy cash etld 
t;:&1$h t,qUIY,S.,IO 
t.~ ; Bank btilancea /IOI COMkleteo u casn at1d Cadl 
equivaderilS N Oifrtecl In IOOAS-7 • Cad! Flaw S~tunents 
Casfl 1111d Cash lentt •• l'fftlltd • et the ' 25.$2 ..... 

MOHAftOI H!TWORTM INV£STMCHT ADVISORS PIWAlt LJMITtO 

WM A.OW STATEMENT 
FOR fHt vua 94DtD 3 tsT MARCH·202J 
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A Uablllty" ts current when: 
1. It Is expected to be settled in normal operatl~ cycte; 
2. It ls hetd prlmarrty ror the purp05e of tractina; 
3. It is due co be· settled within twelve months after tile reportina period, or 
4. There ls no lllCondltlonal right to <1erer the settlement of the llab!Ht.y for at least 

twelve months after th& reporting perk,d -~=, 
• .r co~ 

All other ll•billtles aro dasrified u non-o,rr ~t 7,c;~ 
1 

~L~,...., ,,.:· .'I~ 

v._, •: 
,....,.: ~~ 

>t~,c~ 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

d) Current and non-current classification 
The Company presents assets and liabiUUes in the balance sheet based on current/ non· 
current clAS$ifi.cation. An 3$S~t is treated as current wMn it is: 

1, Expected to be realised or intended to be sotd or consumed tn oonnat operating 
cycte; 

2. Held primarily for the purpose of ttading; 
3. Exo,ected tn be tt,t1,li:sed within twttlV4!! month$ Jftet the teoortSne oedod, ()I( 
4. Cash or cash e,quivattitt. wit~ restricted from being exd\anged or used to settte a 

liability Ior at lent tw~ve months a.fter the reporting period 

c) functional and presentatton currency: 
These financial statements are presented in INR, which is the Company'sfunction1'1 
CITTency,AU ffnandal information presented In INR has been roooded to thenearMt l.a:khs. 

b) The Onanclal statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the 
rottowing asst-ts and UabiliUH which nave beeo measured at fair value : 
I. Financial instrunent5 measured et fair value Ulrovgh profit or loss. 
2. f'tnandal lnstnments measured at fair value through other comprehensive fncome. 
l. OeOned beoeflt plan,· pten assets: measured et fc1ir value. 

8, easts of preparation 

a) The financial s.tatements comply in alt m!lterlal asped.S w1th Indian Account1na Standards 
(Ind AS) notlriod und..- Se,:tloo 133 of the Companies .Act, 2-013 ('the Act') [Companies 
(Indian A«ountlng Standards) Rules, 2015] and othtr relevant provi.sion.s of the Act. The 
financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2023 were prepared in accordance W'lth the 
accounting standards notified under Companies (Accountlnt Standard} R.ules, 2006 (as 
amended) ('Prevk>us: GAAP') and othtr relevant provtS10nS of the Ac.L 

A. Company Information 
Mon•rch Networth Investment Advisors Private limited (MHIAPL) was orlglnally rormed 
under the name or "Monarch tnwrance Brokln& Is services Pr1vate Linited' on 14" 
December, 2007. MNIPAL Is predominantly en11111a!d In business of Investment Ad\'isors and 
provide to It's reafnered Clleflts services ,~1.atine to flnanclll pl.clnnin_g, tnVNtlnt ltl, 
Purchas1na, Sellfng or othe-rwlse deauna In securities or f!rMKttMnt product, ,nd advk:e on 
lnv~tment port,foUo containing securities 0( investment product and devetoptni and 
rec,ommeoctin!l financial suateales. A.tso to act is broker, agent 1n au branches of Life 
1nsU1"a.nc:ie1 General Insurance a Health insurance lncluctln& whole tife insurance, endowment 
lnsl.l'ance, aroup lnsur,oce, rtre Insurance, rfot insurance, earth qua~ and natural c11amfty 
lnsl#'ance, aop insurance, animal life Insurance, loss of prom insuraniee, human body part, 
limbs and ora:ans insurance, theft Insurance, triinsit lnsuf"anoe, annuity Pl.al'I$, gratuity 
plans, fixed Income pt.ans, accidental lnsl.lfllnce and such other lnsuranc:~ ,,,d to se-U or 
market insurance product through rriinchtse, agenl, bn'.lkers. direct sales aaent. 

Sitf11f1cU1t accCHJntlna poUcS.S 

Note 1 

Monarch Merworth Investment Advisors Private Lfmfted 
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Property. plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement. either on disposal 
or when retired from active we. Losses arising in the case of retiretnef'lt of P'OPC'rlY, plMt 
and e,qulpm~nt ere recognised in the statement of profit and t0is 1n the year of occurrence. 

f) Property I plant and equipment 

Allltems of property, plant and equipment Jre stated at acquisition cost of the iternsiess 
accumufated depredation and Impairment loss. Acquisition cost Includes e>q>endlture that is 
ditectly aurtbutable to getting the asset ready for Intended use. Sub$equent costs are 
included in the asset's ca..rrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate. 
only wben ll ls p,obabte that future ec.onomlc benefits as.socf.ated with the item will now to 
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reUlbly. The carrytng amount of 
any component accounted for as a seperete asset ts derecognised when replaced. Alt other 
repairs and maintenance are chatgtd to ptofit ot loss during the reporting period in which 
they are incurred. 

Items of spare parts that meet the definition of •property, plant and equipm&nt' have been 
recogntsed as p(l:,perty, pl.ant and equipm~t. T~ depredation on such an item of spare 
pzirt will begin when the essee is avallabl~ for use Le. wt.en it Is ln the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating tn themanner intended by 
management. In case cf a spilre part,. as It m.ay ~ readily avallab!~ foruse, It may~ 
depreciated from the date cf purchase of the spare part. 

Capital work In progress Is stated at cost, net of accumulated tmpatrment losses, 1f any. All 
the direct expendibJre related to i·mptement.acion lncludi.ni inckleotal ex:pendit...-e incurred 
durina the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned. is account.eel as 
Caprtat WCt1( In progres:s (CWIP) and aft« comm1u.1on1na the s.ame Is tr.ansferred I atl.oc.ated 
to the respectfve ftem of property, ptant and C(!ulpmcnt. 

Pre·operatfng costs, being indirect in nature, are expensed to the statement of profit and 
loss as and when incurred. 

Interest Income 
For all financial instruments mtasured eH:ht< at amortised cost ot at fair v~lue throuah 
other comprehctnstve tncome ('OC.I'), interest income l.s recorded uslne the effectfve 
Interest rate (EIR). which is the rate that exacOy discounts the estimated future cash 
payments or receipts OV(!f th~ expected Ufe of the fin,ncial instrument or a shoner pertod, 
where appropriate. to the gross carryine amount of the finand&l asset or to the amortised 
cost of a fln:tndal Uabillty. Interest income Is lnduded In other income ln the statement or 
profit and loss. 

SeNice In.come 
Service lncom& 1s recoanlzed, exdusive of t11x, as and when the services are rendered. 

e) Revenue recotnltlotl 

Der erred w ssseu and UabiliUe-s are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

Tho o~ratlng cycle ts the tlme between the acquisition of assets for proceMiOR and their 
roali,•tlon tn cash and cash equivalents. The company has ldenllfled twelve mooths as Its 
opera ting cyde. 

Note 1 
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Tran,ftion to lnd AS 
on uansltlon to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the canyiog; value of all 
o( its intangible assets re,cogni$ed as at 1 ~I 2016 measured as per the Previous GAAP and 
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets. 

tntangibl.e as~ts acquired separately are measured on i.nitial f~ognition at cost. The cost 
o( intangibl~ assets acqutred in a busin~ combit1alion is theif faif value- at the date of 
acquisition. Following 1ntt1al recosntdoo, intangible auets are c:arr1ed a.t om less any 
accumulated amortisation and accumuta.tf!'d impairment losses. lntemally genl!'f&t~ 
fr1t•n9U)l•1, ~udl"S u,plt.•ll••d d...,•~M•nt eeeee, ant f'IOt eapitaJli.cl •n.d th• .-.1.Ati:td 
expenditure is reflected in profit or toss in the period in 'tt'hlch the expeoditvfe is incu«ed. 

Depreciation on items of property, plant and e<:iuipment acciutred I disposed off durin& the 
year ls provkl&d on pro·ratA b3sis. with reference to the date or addition I diSposal. cost of 
tease.,hold land fs amortfzed equally over the period of tease. 

The residual vatees, usefut lives and methods of dep,'~ation of pfopetty, pt.ant and 
equipment are te\liewed at each financial year end and .adjusted prospeaively, ff 
appropriate. 

1> Intangible Asset> 
Intangible assets are recognised when It Is probable that the futwe economic benefits that 
are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be 
measured reliably. 

Asset> Estfmat@d useful life 
(in ~arsl 

Leasehold land Lea.se oeriod 
Leasehold improvement Lease 
Fattl'ltV bulldi- 10 
Other than fact""' buildine 20 
Plant and eQui.....,,eot 1·8 
Furniture& fixtures 5·6 
Office en• •i ......... ent 7·8 
Comnuters Z.5 
Vehicles 3-~ 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 
Oepredat1on on property, plant and «tiJlpment ts pcovlded using the wr1tt.en down method 
bosed on the useful life of the assets as estfmatcd by the management and is charged to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the requirements of SC:hedvle JI of the Act, except 
for leasehold tmp.-ovements, which are amortl%ed ove,- the lease peliod. The estimate of 
the useful life of the assets hls been useued based ontechnic.al advice which considered 
I.tilt nllture of the esset, the usage of the asset,e-)(l)e(ted ptfysical want and tca.r, the 
operatina conditions of the asset, anticipatedtadloolog:lca.l changes, manufacturen 
watranties aod ,na,intenance support., etc.The u~ful lives so determined are as follows: 

Note 1 
Previous GAAP and use that caNYini valu& as the deemed cost of the property, plant and 
equipm~t. 

Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private limited 
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Impairment tosses of continuing operat10f!S, Including impairment on inveetcries, are 
r«ognfsed in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued 
with the revalu.a.tkin surplus taken to OCI. For s1,1ch properttes, t~ fmpairment is 
recoanlsfod in OCJ up to the amount of any prevSous ,~valuation surplus. 

I) Leases 
Company es a lessee 
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company, as tessee, has substantially 
au the risks and rewards 1nctdental to ownership are classified as finance leases. nnance 
leases are capltalfsed at the lease's inception :,.t tM fair va , o~teased prcpcrty or, if 
lower, the pres«1t value of the m1nlmf.l'n lease pa eJJl ~1lle)j:orrespondln& rentcaa~l _,,.0.:::5";,,. 
obllgat1ons, net er nnence charges, are lnctucteel In Do 

4 
nss or othiN°1fnancfal liabllttl.,. ~eat.(i. 

4 i fRU:12'1&1W; P!F_J~ ~.:('°-, ~ 1 
".~ (sf i ,ii, 
~1/l!ijACI'. • s,, • ;.efJ# 

The Company bases its impainnent catculatlon on detailed bu*ts and fore,cast 
calculations, which are prep.a.red separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the 
fndMdua1 assets are allocated. These budgets and fo,ecast calculations seneraUy cover a 
pe(iod of five ~ars. For tonger periods, a tong-term 1rowth rate 1s calculated and appUed 
to project future cash flows after the '1ftt\ ytat. 

In assesskla v&lue In use, the Mtfmatetd future cash noW! are discounted to theft present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that ~tcts curttnl markd assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specfftc to the asset, In determfntng falr value tess oosu of 
dt.sposal, recent motket transactions are taken into account. If f'C such tnnsactions can be 
identified, an appropriate valuation model Is used. These a.lcolatlons are corrobol'atcd by 
vatuaUon multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available 
fair value indicators. 

Recoverable amount ls determined: 
1. In case of indMduat asset, at higher of the fatr vetue tess cost to sell and val~ in 

use; and 
2. In case of cash·aeneratina unit (a aroup of assets that eenerates 1dentified1 

independent cash flows}. at the higher of the c:uh·aeneratlnt unit's fair value tes.s 
cost tosetlaOO thevatu,e, In use. 

h} lmpafrment of non·flna.nclil assets 
The Company assesses, at each reportfng dat.4t, whethtir the<e h an Indication that an asset 
may be lmpafrtd. If any lndtcaUon extsts, or when annual Impairment testin; for an asset i$ 
required, the Company estimates: the anet'$ recoverable amount. An asset's reccveeabte 
amount ts the hfgheor of an asset's or asll-gemm1ti:ng units (CGU) fair value le» costs of 
disposal and its vatuo In use. Recoverablo amount Is determinod (or an lndMdua1 asset, 
unless the asset eees not generate cash fnftows that are larsely independent of those from 
other' assets or gl'oups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset Ot CGU exceeds its 
recoverable amount, U'1& asset ts considered fmpatred and Is wMtten down to Hs 
recoverable amount. 

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a tlnfte 
esefut 11fe are reviewed at least at the end of each repo<Ung period. 

I As«>ts 
;ortware 

I Amortisation ~rlod 

Note 1 
lnuinglble assets are amortlsedln statement of Profit end Lost ever tl\.elr estimated useful 
lives based on undertylna com.mets where applicable.The usef.J tifc so determined are u 
follows: 

MoMrch Networth Investment Advbors Private Limited 
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1. The asset ts held withil a busfnes.s rnodet whose objective is to hoed assets for collecting 
contractual cash nows, and " t:. cc , 

•~ - ifA., •Y .s: "\1- ..,, '"-\ ,J. 
• • .,.N 124 5cli, • 
" 1 

r.~i}ii,.cej," 

A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the foUowins ccn:fitions are mec: 

Finandil asset at amortised eese 

Subsequent measurement 
For purposes or sobst"quent measurement, finandat a.nets are ctassUled in four categories: 

1. Finanda.l a.ssets at amort.1~ cost 
2. f1nanclat assets at fair value throt.fih othef" coml)(ehens1ve income (FVTOCI) 
3. Financial assets at fair value throUJh profit or loss (FVTPl} 
4. Equity lnstrumenu. meas.ured at fat< value throU§th other comprehensive tncome 

('MOCI') 

A. Ffnancia.l au•u 
Initial ret;ognit1oo and measurement 
All financial assets are reco,nised initially at fair va.lue ptus. in the case ol financial asstts 
not recorded at fair value thrO!Jih profit or loss, transacoon costs tnat are attf1buta~ to 
the acqulsfUon of the fina.ndal asset. Transaction cost$ of ftnindal asset.J carried at f1.1r 
valu~ through profit or loss are expenied in profit or lm. 

Financial a~ts are classified, at initial recognition, as finandat assets measored at fair 
valve or as financial assets measured at amortfsed cost. 

J) 8on'owtna costs 
Borrowint costs di.r«tly atttibutable to the a~uisition, construction or production of an 
,USM that necessarily takes a sut>stantial per1od of Ume to get ready for its Intended use or 
Ale ar• ca.pttatlsed u Pitt of lh• cost of the asS&t.. Alt othec' borrow1ne cese are el(p;tnS@d 
in tt,e period in which they occur. Borrowing ccsts consist of interest and other ccsrs that 
tbe Company incurs in connectk)n with the borrowrlg of f~. 

k) Financial instruments 

Company es I SHsor 
Lease Income rrom operaunt lases wttere the Company k a lessor ls recoenfsed in income 
on 8 straft,hHW'le basis over the leue term. The re,spec.tive teased asset.t a~ irduded in 
the betance sheet based on lh~il nature. 

Note 1 
as appropriate. Each tea,;• paytnent k allocated between tM Uabfllry and nnance cost. The 
finance cost is charted to the profit or loss t:1ttr the tease period 50 as to p<oduc:e 1. 
coMtant periodic rate of Interest on tne remaining balance of W llabtU()' for etich period. 

Leases in which • sfinificant POrtion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not 
transfe,red to the Company as tessee ate cla$$1fied as operating tN.SeS. l>ayment$ made 
under operating te-.asrs (net or any Incentives received from the •~• a~ cha~ to 
profit or loss on• straiaht·llne basis CM!'r the period of the leue unless the payments ate 
structured to increase In Une with expected ienerat tnflatton to com~te fO( the lessor's 
e.>q)e(ted Inflationary cost incrN.ses. 

Monarch Networth Investment Advisors Private limited 
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4 finandil asset (or, where applbble, a part or a Nnanclal ass« or pan of a group ot 
simil&r financiol assets) is primarily def'ecQinised (i.e, removed from the Company's batanc~ 
shee<)when: 

1. Thie rights to rea-ive cash fl.ow$ from t.he 1sset hive ~Ired, "' 
z. The ComP<1ny nas t1•nsrerrcd it> fiahl> to"°'"" 12"1 flow, from tile asset« has 

assumed an obUgation to pay the received cash flaws in futl without material deeliiy 
to a third party under a 'pas1-through' afT!!llement;..and either ~·~:~~ ~~ 

~' C\ ':\ --~:t ~frt"s ~1,:193w; ! I! 
" }J) 1, /B. ~ . .$ ~~. ~~ 

De-recognltkin 

lnstrum.ents~ eompany has taken an 11'r~ocabfe electkln to present fn other con"lif)'ehensfve 
Income subsequent changes in the fair value. 

If the company decides to classlfy an ""'lty Instrument u at MOCI, then all fair value 
chof'JQes on the instrument. exclud1ne dtvklend$. ue recoenlzf:d 1n the OCI. There 1$ no 
rKyCling of the amounts rrom OCI to the Statement of profit and km, ~ on sa~ r:J 
lnve,tmcnt. However, lhe Com~ny may trend er the aimulat!ve gain or '°""' within cqufty. 

Equity Investments 
All equity investments in sc.ope of Ind AS 109 are measuted at fa'° va~. Equity W'IStrU"l'tents 
whkh are held for trading and conllnsent conllcle<allon fe<O!l>lsed by an a"""er In • 
business combination to which Ind AStOJ apptit, are claUifi«i u It f'VTPt.. For 1U «net 
equity 

f'IDandat as.sots Mcluded within the FVTPL ategory are measwtcf at fafr value with au 
chanaes reGOif\lt.ed in the SU;tement of profit and lau. 

In addition, a company may elea to d•ltnate I debt fnstn..ment, which ot.hie'wise meets 
amortfz~ 0>st °' FVTOCI crtterte, as at fVT'PL. However. such eteaion is attowed onty W 
doing: so reduus or eliminates a meawrement or recognlt1on tnconslstency (referred to ~ 
'81CC0ttntif'l9 mismatch'). The Company has ~t de,ftn.t.ted anv dtbl linsm.ment IS at M'PL 

finnncial asset at FVTOCI 
A financial asset Is danlfl4'<1 I\ at th@ MOCI ff both of the foUoiotfnc crittril 1,re met: 

1. The clljectlve of the business model is adllevod both by collectlnc contraaual a"1 
flows and se-tlins the financial assets, and 

2. The asu-t's contratt.ual cash nows represent SPPI. 

Financial asseu Included within the M'OCI cateso,y are men.w~ 1nttl.aUy ai we-tl u 1t 
e1ch reporting date at fafr value. fair value rnovements irt rea,e,med in the other 
comprehenst...e lncomr (OCI). 

Flnanc11l lr,strument at MPL 
MPL is a (1Hldu1I cat.,-y ror debl in5,truments. JnJ debt iMtn.Jmtt'lt. wtricf\ does not 
meet the aiteria for c&tetorization as at amort1ted cost "' 11 MOCJ, is ct.asslfled H at 
FVTl'L. 

Note 1 
2. Contractual torms of the asstt 1N• me on spectfsed dltes to Qsh Rows thlt are sol~ 

pavments of prlncfJHl and Interest (SPPI) on the principal a.mount outsllnctint. 

After lnitlal measurement, such nnanclal asset> ore ~ly ,.,.,.,urtd at llfflOftlstd 
cost uslna the effective 1ntere,t rate (EIRI method. AmOrtised cost ls calcwttd by Uloo!I 
Into accooot af'ly discount or prem1t.m on aaiulsftlon and fees or costs that are an lntet,.1 

r.al't of the EIR. Tl\f EIR lfflOfllsatlon Is lndud&d fn ffna.nce il'ltOf'ftf' In the p,otft OI loss. The 
os.ses 1rt11ns from Impairment are recocnlsed In th~ profit « tcm. This cateaorv aeoen11Uy 

JJ>plies to trade and otNr recelVJblM. 

Monarch Natw0rth Investment Advisors Private Ltmtted 
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ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) rttogntzed durin1 the period is recognized as 
income/ expense in the statement of profit and LO$$ fPat.). This an')OIY!t fs rt-fleeted under 
the hea'CI 'other expenses' in the P&L The balance sheet pres~tatSon for v1r1ous Onanctal 
fnstturnents is described below: 

Under the sfmplified approach, the company does not trade changes tn credft mk. Rather, 
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on Ufet1me ECU al eadt r't,)Orting date. 
right from its initial recoa:n1t1on. 

~ COmoany follows the simplified appma.ch t)fltffllttod by lnd:.6.S 109 - RN.ncial 
lnstrumt!-nts· ror recQil'lit:ioo of impai.nnent toss allowance. The application of 
simpUfieda.pproach does not require the Company to track changes In credit risk of ttade 
receivable. The Companycalclllates the expected credit lossos"" trade receivables usine a 
provision rmtrfx on the basis of Its l'riStorScalcredit toss eeeoerce. 

1. Trade recetvabCes Of contract revenue recetvables; and 
2. All tease receiVibtes resultfna from transactions wtthfn the sccoe of Ind AS 17 

on: 
The- Company follows •sim;plified appra.ch' fOt' recognition of impairment toss allowance 

Expectied credit tosses 11re meil,s:ured chrough a loss allowance .at an a.mount ~al to: 
1. The 12•months expected credit LOS$C$ (expected credit tosses that result from these 

default events on the financial Instrument that ere possibte within 12 months after 
t:he reportlne date): or 

z. full tJme .xpect.ed credit toHes (expected credit Losses that result from all possible 
default evet1u "'1er the Ufe of the flnancl•l Instrument). 

When the Compan,y has: transferred its t19hts to receive cash flows from an asset or h&S 
entered into a pa.sMhrough a~ng;e,ment, it evaluates ff and to what c:xtc-nt ft has retained 
the risks and rewards of owne1'5htp. When it has neither trans:fe,red nor retained 
substantially au of the rf1tl.s and rewards of the asset, nor uansfe«ed control of the asse,, 
the Company continl.Jl!S to reooan1se the tra.osferred asset to the extent of the Company's 
cont1nutnc invo\Vement. tn that case, the Col'l'IPl"'Y at.so recognises an assodat.M UabSlfty. 
The transfe-«ed asset and the associated l11ibtttty ,re measured on a bM1s that renecu the 
tights Md obUtadons that the Comp,,ny has retained. 

ContJnulna Involvement that takes the form of a guafantee CJVe.f the trAnsferred asset is 
measured at the lower of th& origlnat ca.rrylna amount of the asset and the maxtrNJm 
amount of consideraUon that the Company could be required to repay. 

lmpaitrment of financial assets 
The company assesses Impairment based on expected credtt loss (ECll model t.o the 
(ottowtng: 

1. Financial an& ~asurt'd at amotttsed cost; 
2. Flnanc.lal useu measured at fair value through other ccmprehens1ve Income 

(MOCI); 

a) The Company has transferred subsantfatty all the rtsks and rewards of the 
asset, or 

b) The company h.a.s neither tr'ln,ferred nor retafn«I subJUintially all the rl!ikl 
and rewards of the asset., but has transferred conlt'Ot of the asset. 

Note 1 

Monarch Networth Investment AdVisors Private limited 
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Loans and bol'rowings 
After Initial recognition, interest·bearing loans and bOrrowings are subsequently MNwred 
at amortised C05t using the EIR method. Gaim and losses are retQBnis,ed W1 t:he Statement o1 
profit Md toss when the llab1Utfes- are derecognizecf as wen as through the EJR amortisation 
process. Amort1sed cost is cetcutated by taking into aa:;ount any discount or J)l"fflrium on 
acqul-Sftlon and fees °' costs that are an inteeral part of EJR. The EIR amor'tisation is 

inctuded es finance costs in tbe SU>tement of profit ~L~!'~\ .;,~~· ;;. 
8 ;,rs:1 ,:ism~· t ,: 

'tf~t ~~ l: 
~Ac(.~ 1K • 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading: are recognised 1n the profit °' loss. 

financial Uabt11t1es ~isoated ~ initial recoa:nition at fair value through profit Of loss 
are ctesia:nated as such at the initial date of recognitiOf'I, and only if the a1terla kl Ind AS 
109 are satisfied. For Uabitlties desianated as MPL, <ail' value goins/ losses annbutab1e to 
changes In own cred'ft riskS are recoanized in 00. These pins/ less are not $Ubs,equentty 
tninsferred to the Statetnel"rt. of profit and lffc., .. Mow_., tho company nuy u•N:f- t.M 
cumu!ative aa:1n or loss within equity. All other changes 1n fair value of such liability are 
fecotnis~ in the statement of profit and toss, The Company has not designated a,ry 
11nanc1al liability as at MPL 

profit 0< toss. Financial Uabiliti~ are classified as held for tradini if they are incurred for 
me purpose of repurd'las1ng l:n thie near term. 

Financial UabllltlH at fair vaJu• th.rough ptO(lt ot toss 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial lfabiUdes held for 
tradfng and finandat liabilities desig:n.ated upon initlat recoanttlon AS at fair value th.rough 

S1.1bse,quent meesurement 
The meawrement ol financial Uabllf~es depends on their classification, as deso1bed below: 

1. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
2. Leans and borrowings me-asu~d on amortl~ cort bas-is 
3. Financial aua.ra.ntee contracts 

The company's financial liabilities indude trade and other payables, loans and borrowina:s 
fncludlnj bank overdrafU. 

8. Flnandal llabflftfes 
lnttfal recognition and measurement 
All Onanciat lia.bllftles are recoantsed ln1t1a.Uy at rair value and, in the case o( loans and 
borrowings and payables, net of directly attr'ibutable tfar'$&C'tlon costs. 

'tbe c.ompany does not tu;ve any purchased or originated crediHmpatred (POCI) financial 
assets, t.e., financial l$$ets wttkt'I are credit impaired on purchase/ Or1glnatfotl. 

Loan commitments and ffnandal 11Uarant .. Oll\traru: ECL Is p<esented as a provision 1n 
the balance sheet, I.e. as a liability. 

For assess.ing incl'ease In credit rt$k aDCI impairmt"nt toss. the company combines flnanciat 
instl'uments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objec.tivr of 
radUtnttng an a,,atys1s tflat is designed to enable sli;ntOcant tncrea,,se in credit risk to be 
identified on a timely basis. 

Note 1 
measurement of these asset5 in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying 
amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment 
altowence from the gross Cllir'rylf\i amount. 
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Premium/Discount~ in respect of forward for~lgn exchange contract, is recognised over the 
life o( the contracts. Exchange differences on such contraeb are recognised VI lhe 
Statt'ment of Prom and Loss In the period 1n wh1ch the exchange rate chanae.s, Profit/Loss 
on canceUatlon I renewal of forward exchanee contract Is re:ognized as income/el(pense. 

I) Gowmment erants 

fnftl.al rM01n1tlon and sobsequtnt mtasurtment 
The Com~ny uses der1valtve ffnandal Instruments, suc:h as foiward wrrency contracts, to 
hedge 1ts fore1an currency risks. Such ctertvauve financial lns:tl\lments are initially 
recognised al (atr Vllue on the date on which a derivative contract ls entered Into and are 
wbsequently re-measured at fair valuft, Oeti\1-atfves ate eirried as firli.ncial assets when the 
fair vaiue is postttve and as Hoanda.l llablUties when the fair value Is negattve. 

Atty gatns ol' losses arising from chMaes in the fair valu& of derlvlll've$ u~ taken directly to 
prom OI' ton, except for the effective portion of cash now hedtes, which U recognised in 
OCI and tater reclas.s1f1ed to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss °' 
tre0ted as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast trinsactJon StJ,sequently results in the 
reco11:nition of a non-finandat am~t or non,final'lci.:il li.ll.bilitY 

0. Derivative flnanclal instruments ..,d htdp accountlnt 

De<e<:ojl\ltlon 
A financial Uoblllty 11 dereco,,tsed when the obligation under the llobility ii di!diar9ed or 
calltetted or eX,pfre,. When an existina financial U&bllity i.s re,pl6oed by another from the 
same lendtr on svbstantlatty dlffettnt tem'l.s. or ttw terms of an &x.l1tl"8 llabnlty ere 
sU'bstMtlally rnodlfJed, such an excha.nge or mocllflc:atlon 1s treated as the derecognltion of 
the o.MalMl llabltlty and the recognition of a ntW lbbltlty. TM diffarence 1n the respect1\re 
carrying amounu is l'KOgnlsed tn the sLatemenl of profit and CoH, 

C. Off·s@ttlng of ftnanc.1al 1nstrum@nts 
Financial anets and flnoncial liabilities are otbet and the net amount is reported in th~ 
balance sheet if thete is a currently enforceable teaal l'tgiht to offset tfl@ recoQnised 
amounts Md thefe Is an intention to settte on a net basis, to rMlise the as~tt and settle 
Ule llablllt!e, 1fmultaneou,ly. 

Note 1 
Ftnanclal 11u1rantH contracts 
Ffnondal auarantN contrnu Issued by the Company ere th()Slf conttKts that requlrct a 
pi,ymenl LO be madtt to reimburse the hOlder for • lc»S It Incurs beCAuM the ,pec:lfled 
debtor falls LO make a payment when du1 In accordance with lhe terms of a debt 
Instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are rec(¥11sed Initially as a liability al lalr value, 
adJu)led ror 1,en~action c;osll thot are directly attriblltablo to the lm1ance of lhe 
auan,ruee. Subsequently, thcr nablllty Is mee.nm:d fit the hfaher of the omount or toss 
ettcwance determined as per Impairment ra,qulrtom«ill of Ind AS 109 and th• amount 
r«ioanl~ less cumulative amort.lM.tlon. 
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Deferred to.x web tnd Uabrt.ltles are meas...-ed at the lAx rates that ere expected to appty 
In the year when the asset is realised or the Uabllfty ts settled, bued on we rates (and tax 
laws) that have been enacttd 0t substa..ntfvety enacted at the reportins c&Ate. 

Oeferred I.AX relatJng to items recognl5ed outside profit or loss ts recognised outside proltt 
or toss (either In other comptthensive income or in eQUlty). ~ferre-d tax Items are 
recognised in corre(ation to the u•'lde'1y1nt lr.ans..ctlon e-ltheJ" in OCI or directly in equity. 

Deferred ta.IC assets Md dtferred tax liabil.ities are offset if a legally enforceable right 
exisb to set off current we assets against current tax tia.bilfttes and the deferred taxes 
relate to too same taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

MAT Is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that 
the Company w!Upay n0<mal income tax during the spectfled pertod. In t.be ~ar in which 
the MAT credit eeeemes eligible to berecotnlsed, It Is crediled to the Statemool of Profft 
end loss and is considered ci.s (MAT Crec:tft Entltt~t). Toiecompany reviews the iame at 
caeh Balance Sheet date and writes down the carryina amount of MAT CteditEntitlement to 
the extent ther, Is no tonger convincing CYidence to the eff-ect that the Company m1l pay 
normatlncome Tax during the specified period. Minimum Alternate T.x (MAT) Credit are in 
the form of unused tax creditsthat are tarried forward by the Company for' a specified 
period of time, hence, it is presented as Deferred Tax Asset. 

The carrying: 11mooot of deferred tax tiMttl ts reviewed et each reporting date and reduced 
to the extent that it is no lonaer probilble that sufficient taxabte profit w1U be avaltab~ to 
auow au or part o( the defe<red tax as.et to be utltised. Unre<Oifli.sed deferred tax•= 
are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recoan'sed to the extent that 1t has b,e(X)m,c 
probabl~ I.hot future tax.able profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Oefertfd tu 
Deferred tox Is provided usin1 the balance st\t'et app,oach on temporary cNfferences at the 
reporttns date between the tax bases of as.se(s and llabltlties and thfir cOf'l'flf)Cl'ldlna 
carl'yin1 an"K)unts for tht financial repontns purposes. 

Deferred tax assms ere the amounts of lncomt taxes recoverable In future p,:rkxb In 
respect of: 

I, deduttlble tempor.11y differences; 
2. tilt carry fOf'Ward of unugd WI. to"ts: and 
3. thea.rry forward of unused ta,;; credits. 

Note 1 
m) Tax•• 

Current income tax 
Current 1ncomt ta.X aueu and llab11ftles are measl..ftd at lhe amount expected to be 
recove• ed from or paid to lhe usxaUon 1,IJlhorftles, based on the rate1 and tlJC laws enacted 
or substantlvely enacted, at the reportlna date rn the coonuy v.1lefe the entity operates 
and 9onct1lfl tax.able Income. 

Current tax Items are rKOantscd In correlation to the undtrlyln& t.r1m1ct1on •lther 1n OCJ 
or dlr«.tly In equity. 

Management perlodk:fil~y evaluatn position, ta.ken In the tax returns with respect to 
situations In which a,pplia.bto uuc rctut.tlons are Jubjec"t to Interpretation and CK~bllshol 
provlsfons where appropriate. 
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The Company recognise, the followin1 changes in the net defined benefit oblfiaUon •• an 
expense in the statement of profit and lou: 

1. Service costs comprisina current Set\'1ce costs, past-service costs, gains and tosses 
on curtailments and non-routine scttlemenU; and 

2. Net Interest @xlle-nse or filcome 

o) fmployN benefits 
All employe,e bone,lts payable wholly within twelve months of reoderkla services are 
clAssfflcd as short t~rm employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, waae,, short·tenn 
compensated absences, pcrformanc~ tnc~ntlve,s etc .• and the expected cost of bonus, eox· 
gratl.a aro recognised di.ring tM period In which the employee renders related service. 

Payments to defined contribution retirement bcnofll ptans are reco9nl$ed as an expense 
when em~ have rendt!f'ed the servfc;e entltUns them to the contr1buUon. 

The cost of provfdlng benefits IM'lder Uie defined benefit plan Is detennlned uslnt the 
projected unit c:r~it n-.ethod. Re--measurement5, comprlslna of nctuartal 9alns and tosses, 
the effect of the Mset cefllna, excludfng amounts lnducled In oet intere$t on the net 
defined benefit Ua.bHlty and th• return on pl,in a.uets (exdudl~ amounts Included In net 
Interest on the net deflne-d benofit liabitity), are recoanised lnwnedlately In the balance 
sht!et with a corresponding debit or credit to reta.inM eamirtg$ throvgh OCI in the period In 
which they occur. Re-mei,surements are not rec:l.a.ss'lfled Lo profit or toss In slt>.sequent 
periods. 

Past sclVlce costs art recQiJ1ised in profit or loss cw, the earlier of: 
1. The date of the plan amendment or curta.Ument, and 
2, The da.te that the Company recoantse,; re-lated restructuring costs 

Net lnter8$'t. ls cateutated by applv{nsi the discount rate te ee net defined benefit llAbltftv °' asset. 

a> 1n,1ff!t0f1es which comprise raw materials. worit·ln·pl'ogrffl. finis~ aoods. stock· 
fn·trade I propen.y hlCd tor dO\ltlopment 1nd .sate, stores and 1parM, loose lOOO. 
and are carrht<I al Lhe lower of cost and net reaUsable value. 

bl Cost or Inventories coml)(lses all costs of pll'Cflase. costs or conversion ano other 
cosu lnc11red In brtnslnc the lnvent.orles t.o their present locatkm and condition. 

c) In detenninlna the cost, ffl'lt in first out cott method ls used. In tho CMCt of 
manufactured 1oventorles and work in progrm1 fixed production ov.rh•Jds art 
&!located on the basis of nom,al capacity of pt'Oductlon facilities. 

d) Net rHUsabte value ts the estimated selllfll pnte In the ordl.nary course of 
business, tes.s the estimated costs of completion a,nd tht estfrnaled costs neceuary 
to make the sate, 

e) The net reaUuble ~lue of work·ln·J)roiteSs Is determined with reference to the 
sctlfn1 prices of rt,latcd finished products. Raw matcrf.als and other suppUes held 
for use In th• p<od~lon of finished product, ar• not written down betow cost 
except in ceses where m.aterla1 prk:es have decU~d and ft Is Mt.1mated that the 
cost of the finished products wlll exceed their net rHlls.abte value. 

f) The ccm.parlson of cost and net realls~lble value 11 made on an ltem·by·item basis. 
a) Storts and 1perts: cost fndudes cost of purch11e and other costs Incurred Sn 

bringing the lnve,ntories to their pre5ent locltlon and condftkm, Cost Is ctete,mlned 
on weighted e.vcraaebasls.M ftom of 1paro ~rts that dOM not moet th• dafinition 
of 'p<oper'ty, plant and equipment' has to be recoanlsed as a part of fnventorses. 

Noto 1 
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If the effect of the time value or mnn-v k m~terial, provisions ere discounted uslns a 
<;urrent pre-tax rate that rertects, when appropriate, the risks spedfk to the liability. 
When discounting ls used. the 1ncrea.se In the prov·tslon due to the pa$'$age of time rs 
recognised as a flna.nce cost. 

Contingent Uabitlty Is disclosed in the case of: 
1. A present obligation artslng from the past events, when il Is not probable that an outflow of 

resources wtll be required to $tllle the obtflation; 
2. A pn,sent obligation arising; frQm t~ past events, when no reliable estimate is poss-ibte; 

l. A possible obltgation arising frc,n the pa,1 events, unless the probab111ty of outflow of 
resources is remote. - ~ 

~~~,.~ 

J'.F". "--:. '~r?]~y"'Scr.· " ;'I 12J1i?','/ .; Kl ~~ 
12 ~ ~ 'I! ~ 

~ _.... - ~ 
~ '-" ,.., ,· t:~ ~ ."\&; ,~ 

,-,, •G<,d-i "'' ifi>.?'' - 

General 
Pf'ovlslons are recognised when the Company has a present obll-gatlon (tievat Cl( constructive) 
as a result of a. past event, it ls p(Obable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 
benefits wilt be required to settle the obligation and a ,euabte, estimate can be made of the 
amount of the obUaation. When the Company expecu ~me or all of a provision to be 
reimbursed, ror ~ample, under an insuraoce contract, the reimbu,sement Is recognised as 
a separate asset, bvt only when the reim.bunement is virtually certain. The expense 
ro(atlng to a provlsiQn Is presented in the statement of profit and toss net of any 
reimbursement. 

r) Provisions, Cont-ffla•nt llabllitlM, Cootingent assets and Commitments: 

The accounting polldes adopt~ tor segmtnt reporting are in Une with the a.ccounttne 
policies of the Company. Segment revenue, segment experises, segment assets and segment 
liabllitles hlve been fdenttfltd to segments Oil the basis of their relJ.tlOoshlp to the 
operating activities of the sea,nent. Inter Sea,nent revenue Is accounted on the basis of 
ttansactions which are primarily determined based on maric.etlfafr value factors. Revenue, 
expenses, assets and llabftiUff: which relate to the Company as a who(e and are not 
a«oc:ated to segments on a teasonabte basis have been included under 'unattocated revenue 
I ex penses I asseu / llabllitle(. 

The Operating segments nave been identified on tbe basis or the nature of 
p(odUCts/S9f'VfCM. 

q) Segment accountin9: 
The Chl&f Operi_tional Oedsion Maker moniton the Opet'ltlng results of Its bf..lsiness 
Segments ~rately for the purpose of makint decisions about resource allocation and 
performance assessment. Segment petfo,manc& Is @Valuated based on profit or loss and is 
measured consi"ently w;th profit Of' loss in the financial statet""Mnts. 

p) Cash and ash equivate-nts 
ca,h and ash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash at bankS and on hand and 
short·te<m deposits with an original maturity of three months or tess, which are subjKt to 
an insig,lifiCMt rlsk of Changes in value. ftX" the purpo5e of the statement of cash flows.. 
cash and cash cqulvolents consist of cas.h a.nd short·t~ deposits, as defined above, net of 
outna.nding bank overdrafts as thf!Y a.re considered an integral part ol th~ Cofflt)any•s cash 
mana.aement. 

Note 1 
actuarial \l'atuatlon technfque1. Aet.Uarlal gatns and loss fn respect of post-employment and 
other tong terrn benefits are charged to the statement of other comprehensive income. 
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v) foreftri currency tr•n$latton 
Items lnclu<led In the financial statements of the entity are measured usif1i Ille airrency of 
th~ pMma.ty economic environment 1n which the entity operates ('the functional cutrency'). 
The- financial stat~nts are presented in Indian rupe,e (INR), which is cOfflJ*l)'s functional 
and presentation currency. 

Transact.tons ar)d b&ta.nces 
Transactions in f0<eftn cutreocies are initially recorded by the Company'$ entitles at thrir 
respective runct1ona1 currency spot rates at the date tile transact1on first quatffies for 
recoinlrton. HOW!'Ver, for pr,ctlcAl rea.se>M, the C~ uses an average rate if the 
average approxfmates ltle actual rate at the date ot~ traiu)'.c;tion. 

!;~ s ~ ~. ~ 
13 r ,,,.,..4 1,4·, ·'i;, t e- 
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u) Statement of cash flows. 
CMh flow fir@ r~rted uSint the indirect mettiod, whereby net prortt before tax is adjusted 
for the effects of transactions of a non-ash nature, f.rtf defen.ls of acaw.ls of past or 
future operatlns cash rece-ipt$ cc payments and 1tem of income or expenses a.ssoci1ted 'With 
1nvestlna or financing cash nows. The cash flows: from opent1nt, 1rwesttng a.nd finance 
actMties of the Coml)Anv ere sett~ted. 

t) Use of estimates and Jud9ment, 
The pre1entation of the fin~ncial statements is in conformity with tbe Ind AS wtlk:h f"f!qlllre1 
the matu~gement to make esttmat.es. judgments and assumptions that affect the reported 

amount, of assets and llabUttles, revenuei and expenses 1nd disclosure of continaem 
ltabllittes. Such estimates and as.st.tmptions are ba5ed on manate,ment's evaluation of. 
relevant facts and drcum:stanciK as on the date ol tlnandal st.at.emeftU. The actull 
outcome may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and uoderlytna usLtnptlons are rMewed on an onco&nt baSls. RMStons to me 
accoununa ~stfmate:s are recognised tn the period in which the fitimites Are reviM!d and In 
any future periods affected. 

Information about assurnpllom and estimation uncertainties tha.t ha"'e a sfgnlfk:.lnt t1Sk ot 
resulting in a material adjustment within t.he next financial war are tduded in the 
followfn!I note<: 
Mote XX • Current tax expense 
Note XX • Measurement or defined benefit obli1t1tior6 
Note XX'· Provisions and conl1ngencles 
Note XX· Expect.NI aedit lms for receivables 

1) Eamina• per •hart 
Baile earnings per share .-re cala,lared by dMdlna ttle net oroflt for the period attributable 
to equity sha.reholders by the weighted avera~ number of equity shires outst.andtne dlJrtna 
the period. Eamtnss considered in ascertaining. the C~p.anys N.mfntt. per shue is tile net 
profit for die period after deductlne p<eterfflC:e dMdends •nd IIPf attributable tax lhe"eto 
tor tNI pcrlOCI. Tho wefghtecl averJ94! number or flQUlt'y lhlres outmndlf'II durint the 
period and for alt periods prc.ose.-nted fs ad Justed for events, sl.CI as botM; shares, other tf\al\ 
the c~rslon of potential equity ihareJ thllt hove dla1*(1 the number of equity shires 
outstanding, without a ClOrrespondlnt cha• In resccrees. 

For the purpose of alcutatfng diluted earnings per sh.are, the pront or IMS fo, the period 
attributable to t"QUlty sharfflOlders al'Mj the we19h1~ 1ven1ae mmber of thues outstandinl 
dvt1ng thct period ts adjusted foe the effects of all dituttve potent1a.l equity shares. 

Note 1 
Provisions. cOC'ltlnse-nt UabUttJes., condnsent assets ind commftrnents are reviewed It NCh 
batanc.e 1heeL due. 
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The Cornpany l.6eS valUlUon ttthniques that ·are ippropr1ate tn the ~ i.nd for 
whid, sufficient dac. ~re avalla.blt- to measure fair value, maxllliSlnt chit use of re4evant 
observable fnpuu and minimising the use of unobseMbte inputs. 

All assets and Ii.abilities lot which fair va:lue is measured or disdosed In the tlnancial 
stat.emenn are cu~Of1sed within the fltr value hierarchy, desaibed as (otk,ws, bo.$ed on 
tbe lowest level fnput that is sianifk.ant to the fair value measi.we:nen.t as a Whole: 

1. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market p,icv< in active mari<ets for id<ntie>I ....,. 
or Uabilities. 

z. l.e\<el z - V.tWltlon techniques for whlch tile iowe,t tevel 1'1)Ut that Is .,,,llfcant to 
the fair value measurement is dir«tly or tnc:Urect.ty observable. 

3. Level 3 - Valuation tt'Chnlques for whic:h ~-J~elf~ il'l)Ut that ts Significant. to 
tho 1.;, value meas"'Cm""t;, un~•i • · · '.';_, ~A:'~ 

]4 / 
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fair value Ii the p,k:e lhal would be received to i•U Ill iSWl 0< Pllkf to uand« a: Uabllty 
in an orderly transaction bttwttf\ market particiPJnts at the metSUrement date. The fa.tr 
vatoe measurement is based on the presumption th.at the trltt$!td.ion to seitl tfM! asset "' 
transfer the tla.bltlty takes place either: 

1, tn the prlf'lclpal market for the uset or Uabtllry. or 
?. In the absence of a. pr1nc.1pat mar1tet, fn tM mon actvanuigeous matkef. fot lht as.set 

or liability. 

The principal or the most advJnt.aaeouJ markf't must be accessible by the eornpa,,.,. 
The fair value of an ~net or a lf.ab1Uty ts measured usinj the asswnptfctts that matbt 
participants: would use when pricina the ass« ot liability, auumt,. that mar1<et patddplnts 
act. in their economic best Interest. 

w) Fa1r valu.t mHsurement 
The Company m•asur"' financial fllstn.ments, such as, derivatives at !air value at eodl 
bbtanc.e shHt date. 

Non·monetaiy items lhat 1,e meuured In terms of hbtof1cl1 cos:t tn a f~ QJl((ettef are 
lfanslated usltlg tM exchange ratM. at ~ date-s of lM Initial transactions. Hon-moneu,y 
items mel!sured at fair value In a foreltn CUf"ttnCV are ttanYated uslnc the exc:hantr ratei 
at 
the date ·wnen lhtt r11, value Is dt!'termlned. The pW'I or lou arisire on tramlltion of non· 
monetery ltemt measured at r1.1r value Ss t,e,1.ted In line w1lh thP recognition of tM gain ar 
loss on the change tn fatr value or the Item (t.e., lnlmtitton dlffenmces on items: 'whose 
fafr value 1aln or loss ts recoantsed tn OCI or profit or lots are also recotnl~ tn OCI or 
profit Of toss, resprcttvcty}. 

Note 1 
Monetary a1Sets and llabllltles denominated in loreign currencies •re tnnsllttd at me 
functional cul'rency ,pot fllft or l'XCh•nae at the report\na elite. 

Ex,ha.nac differences 1rtsfn51 on settlement o, translation of monet1ry It-ems «e recosn.tsed 
In prom or Ion With U1& exception or the follDWlng: 

1. (xchanae dlff~ences arlslnt on monetuy items that ronns pan o( • o:,mpeny's net 
lnvestmenL 1t1 a f0<i&1an ope,,atton ,,. recoanlsed WI profit or tou In the nnandtl 
5Ulltmeflts of the CO"'Pl"Y· 

2. ExGhnnae dlffertoncff arlti"I on moneu.ry 1tems that are desipt.M as part of the 
~~ of the Company'S net 1nvestmfflt of a forettn oper,don. Thew a.re 
recoardsed ln OCI until tile net investment IJ dis.posed of, at \lt'hkn time, the 
cumutatlv• &mounl ls teclanlfled Lo profit or toss. 

3. Tax d11u1t"s: and a~h,s atlflbut.ahi~ to ochan,e dlfftt'ences on those monetary 
Items are also reco<ded In OCt. 

Mon,rch Notworth Investment Advisors Private Limited 
Notes to llnon<:lal statem.,nts lor the year "nded 31 March 23 
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• 

Thts note sum.manzes &c:countlng policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosure'$ 
are given in the relevant notes. 

1. Olsdosum for valuation methods, sig,nificant estimates and assumptions (note 43). 
2. Quintltidve dkclosure1 of fair vatue measurement hierarchy (note '138). 
3. Investment in unquoted equity sha.rc,s (discontinued operations) (note 438). 
4. flnaocial instruments (induding those canied at amortised cost) (note .OA), 

~t,O Co,c, 
.;,;7..<-~~ 

~I di;, \~ 
.: ·f~1'i .12':J19!W1~ 

~~ ,,~ 
~lfAC~ ' 

For tlle! purpose of fair vatue disclosures, the Company ha.$ determined classes of assets and 
li&bilitlt$ on the basis of thtt nature, characteristia and risks ol the asset or Uabltlty and 
the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

The management, fn conj111ctk,n with the Company's external valuers, also compares the 
change In the fatr value of each asset and Uablllty With relevant e.x-ce<nat sources to 
dete.nnlne whether the Change fs reasonable. 

At each reporting date, the management anal~$ tM movem~ tn th& valu0$ of 3$$CU 
Md UabHltles wh1ch are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company'$ 
accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the major inputs applied in 
the latest valuation by agreeing the fnformatton In the vatuauon. 

with the Company's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inPVts to I.J:Se f(I( each 
case. 

External vatue<s are Involved for valuatfon of Pgnific.ant assets, such as unquoted f1nancia1 
assets. Involvement of extemat vatuet:s Is deckled upon annually by the Valuation 
Committee ofter di:lcussfon with tnd a.pprova1 t,y the management. Selection criteria 
indude market knowledge1 reputation, lndepeodence and whether professional standards 
are m1intalned, Value!'$ are normally rotated every throe years. The maMgement decides., 
after <1tscuss1ons 

For assets and liabilitie, that a,re l'ecotnised in the financial ttatcmcnU on a reet1rring 
basts, the Company det«mll'IM whether transfers beve occu(rt>d between levels, fn the 
hierarchy by re~assesslng categorisation (based on the lowest level tnput that is sianlflcant 
to the fair vahJe measurement as a whole I at tne end or each reporting period. 

Monarch Hetworth Investment Advisors Private Limited 
Notes to flnanctal statements for the year ended 31 March 23 

Note 1 



'4 " ,. .. 
Notes: ~ ~"f'- 

1. Ca.ti and Sank balancesaeon31 M.'ln::::h 2022~~ 2021 
subsequent to the year end on periodic-basis. 

2AA9 25.62 Total 

31 March 2023 

2AA9 

Asal Particulars 
31 Much 2022 

25.62 

Noce . As per monoQtmtnt oplnlot1 the~ Is no Ex~crM Cttdil Lost in Trodt R«e;va~ of thr CJ:Jmpon 
ore on fair YO/ue • 
.. Plttlse also rtfet Nore No. 48 /Of tht TtrH:k Rtuivo-bles Ageing SCheduJe 

Ao o1 

'(, 

Note: e 
cash and c.uh equ.lwlents 
Cishon Hand 
eerance with Bank 

Part:iculara Aall Al ill 
31 Mareh 2023 31 Match 2022 

Not•: 5 

Trade Receivables 54.87 33.27 
Total 54.87 33.27 

Pa111cut1n. ,.. al Ao al 
31 M1rch 2023 31M-2022 

Note,4 
Non-current nx Assets (Ne1) 

8Jlence with Revenue Authotitles (net or provisions) 2.27 2.SO 
Net lnccme tax (net of advance taxes/fOS) 1.14 
Total 2.27 3.60 

Pa,ueulart Aall Al II 
31 Mardi 2023 31M ~ 

NOtl: :S 
D!FERRED T4X ASSm (NET} 

The movement on the deferred tax a«:ount I, as fellows: 
At the 4tal't o( lhe ytar 
Chon:reJ(credit) to statement of Profit ind Loss ••2 o.sa 

otaJ 0.92 o.aa 

P1tticulart •• II Al II 
31 M1rch 2023 31 M-2022 

Nott: 2 
Fl.nandal a11ets 

Advance wfth Govt Autho,llle5 e.es Q.06 

.. ~ .. o.os Q.06 

NotH to flnentlel 1tatementt 
tcurr11ncv: lndlon ltuo.n LOkhs} 

MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT 40VISOIIS PRIV4TE UMITED 



Particulars As at Asat 
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 

Note: 8 
othu Cummt Non .. Finandal Assets 
Other Adavnc:es . - 
Tot,I - - 

Partic:ul.irs As •• Aaa! 
31 M1,ch 2023 31 March 2022 

Note: 7 
Balances other than Cash end tnh equivalents 
Ot.h@( fixed Deposits 200.79 125.SS 

Total 200.79 125.SS 



~lllty..._ 
... .. .. 

HMIIUI023 ,,_..., 
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Mon.tdl N,n,.,.o"" (o..Jllol l,.h,IIH ...... ..... 5,M.900 "- Mr Sfliilln Shitl ... 002'6 ... ...,. ~· ........ ....... . ...... 

~(:()mi-, ... oa; - ei.. of•~--..• yOljl\l .._hll lleoMII • ,- ._.. d At to ,.... -.... £acfl tddw « equ_. ,,....,. It ~" - 
YIMl*t,.... n.Com~~rttllll' p11,-11Mdeta ti !fdan tt.,peee. n.~ p'Opotodb, lbt BoatdOII 0..-•....,_.»IM .,.,..,.,.d 
1111J thf(~ II N IWIIUl,O ,\M.111 Genni Maeiln;, ~pl Iii - of IMlriffl ~. 
Qiflng f'le ~f eflOelCI )1 MMn 2W.. lllt ~ ol 1Nd11ro P« equq' •'- r.wgn!Mf • ~lloM 10 equflr ~-• 41d,,. i. t-Ai. ...... .,.,,, 

"" In lillt ~,c of l1111iilllllM d If* COl'l'lfll'ttt, N .... ~ ot ... .,..,.. W.S bot Mdllld Ill tloCIWW ,-N'llng •Mtt r,/ l!lt Colfft,Jt/tf ..,._. .tw Of 
.n~lilf affM!.._ n. Olllli0.40tl'<lllllloa n p,opa,uon10 .. n11musd~11llilnlt lle!IC,N ~ • 
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• 

~--~Pa • ....... lol>Ad 
l'llr11Cllllll'I .... .... ··-- U~h-- ..... 
111-capllal 

~: 
fqll\' sn- of~ 10t· ffcti 

fiOOOOO jF'ff',lclU.,....to:ooo) 1!4'1t 11\atw 
~ 

... , 
TOTAL ..... 

... _..,.. 8.-..Ct!Dod ano P• vp: 

1100000 tp,tMoul ~ 6oocoot fq;lltf.,.,... 1111, pe(4 uP '"" ..... 
fOfAI. .... .. ... 

~not -.betC!lf •II"" Oillllllfldl11911t ~fHtlnnlnt 
"1,1" tfWI: ol tilt 'fMt I 
Equity .... : 
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Particu1ars Asal Asal 
31 II-arch 2023 31 llateh2022 

Note: 10 
Other Eau''" 

Reserves & 54..itNus 

Retained eornlnas - at thf! bqjMin& of the 116.46 83.98 
vear 
Add: Addition during the vear 65.80 32.48 
Add: Prior Period Adiustments 
At the end of the vear 182.27 U6-46 

Total Reserves & Surp'U$ 182.27 116.46 

Total Other Equity 182.27 116.46 

NotecJ to flnancial statements 
{Currencv; /ndicm RupttS Lok/Isl 

MONARQi NETWORT!l INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITtD 



Particulars Asat Asat 
31 March Z023 31 Match 2022 

Note: 15 
Othor Curront Liabilities p,,.,\-\0 Co~ 

Statutory Remittances r_~Y7~ 11.21 674 /'{;~:/~~ 
Total I~ 1-n • 1 •· 1AlW .. J 11.21 6.74 ~~ 

\~ 
!! , 
~ $ 

~ ~ 

P;itticu.lars Asat As It 
31 M•~I, 2023 aa M•rch 20.12 

Note: 14 
Current Provlsloni 
ProvisiOn fot E)(pensts 17.39 0.15 
Provision for Gratultv 2.62 2.53 
Total Z0.01 2.68 

Particulars Asal Asat 
31 M;irch 2021 31 March 2022 

Note: 13A 
Currtnt tax ll.ilblltes (net) 
Net income ta>1 (net or advance taxes./TOS) 10.31 . 

Total 10.31 . 

P1rtlcul1rs ...... Asat 
31 Mardi 20:U 31 March 2022 

Nott:U 
Other Current financial Uabllities 
Sal.arv & Reimbursements 0.02 . 

Total 0.02 . 

In absence of lnformetlon regarding vendors covered u.nder Micro, Smell & Medium 
Enterprises Development AC\, 2006. disclosure relatlns to imounti unpaid as al the ~., 
el'ld togatht,:rwith ;nter-cst pald/p1yoble under thil Act has not bee11 S,Vet1 • 
.. Please also refer Note No. 49 for the Trade Payable Ageing Schedutc 

Note,: 

Particulars 
Asat As It 

31 Morch ZOU 31MarchZOU 
Not1; 11 

Non Currant Ptovislons 
Ptovlclon for Gr.atulrv 0.40 0.4Z 
Tota.I o.,oo O.A2 

Partkul1rt Asot Asot 
31 Morch 20Z3 31 Morch ZOU 

Noto:12 
Tn.dt Payable 

Trade Pav>ble 0.30 l.S9 
Total 0.30 1.59 

Notes to ffnanclal statements 
(Curr,ncy: Int/Jon Ruoen Lokhs} 

MONAR04 NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRJVATE UMfff.0 



Partleulan Year Endtd on 'tear Ended on 
31 Mardi 2023 31 Mi.rch 2022 

Note: 20 
Finance cost 
Other Chal'Be.s 0.00 0.00 
Tot.I 0.00 0.00 

Pa rtlailars YarEndtdon Ye#Efk*fon 
31M.arch202l 31 Mardi 2022 

Note:21 
Oth.r EJcpensH 

Administration expensH 
Legal & Professional Charges 20.SS 1.S.16 
Fees & Subscription 0.12 1Jl9 
Communication EJ<penses 0.08 o.os 
Prlntlna & St,tionery ~vn•nses 0.01 . 
Sundry Balance ~J':Offi~ 

~~ 

(0.28) . 
Aud~ors' Remu tlon ,;, 0.15 0.15 
Business Pr .,t ~~fl,'"' ~ \(£ iJJ 0.02 0.24 
Insutance £xpe~ : r < 19JW • 0.25 0.25 
Othtr bocn&cs /£ -~ . ~':-Y o.oo 0.00 
Total ~ 

~ lo••· ~ 
211.91 16.97 

PartkulM'S 
YHrfndedon YurEndedon 
31Mo,d,20U J1 "'""" 20ll 

Note: 16 
Ra-ve:nut from Operation 

Income from Insurance services l24.l9 U<.14 

Total 12'~9 IJ4.14 

Partlc:ulan 
YtarEndedon Yeat Ended on 
31 Mord! 2023 31M-21122 

Nott: 17 
Other Income 

lnttrest Income 
From banks on fixed de-Its 8.65 6.14 

Total 1.155 6.UI 

Pattkulars 
Yur Ended Of\ vearEnNCI°" 
3'Mon:h21123 31 Mord,2022 

Note! 11 
Emplov-,e Benefit Expenses 
SalJry & Other Allowances 

Employee Salary 21.53 74.79 
St1tutorv Contribution om 0.40 
Tot•I 21.60 75.19 

Partlcu:tars 
Year Ended Otl Year Ended°" 
31M-Z!W 31 Mardi 2022 

Note: 19 
Reversal of Insurance Income (Clawbadt) L62 4-1.S 

Total 1.62 4-15 

Nottt to ftn1nd1l ,titements 
/Curr•ncv: lndlon Ru••tt Lokh•I 

MONARCH NFIWORTH INVESTMENT AOVISOAS PtllVAn: UMrTlD 



Note: 2l 
Elmlngs per share (EPS) 
Basic EPS amounts ere caiculslod by drvlding lhe profit for Iha yea, a-ble to ecp.ily 
holders by lhe welghtod ....,rage numbef of EQuity otiares out:11andirg during the ye><. 

Dlltrtod EPS amounts are calcUlated by dividing lhe prom atlll)Ula!)II., _ - (al1ef 
adjusttog for in1erest on the convertible preference share,) by the W!!,jghted .....eiage m.,nber 
of Equity $hil!ff outttsnding during the ye1r J*ls the weighted 8"9f'899 number of Equdy 
&h9l'Q$ that would be issued on oonversion of al the dlutlve po1entiaf Equity shores .-ito 
Equity sharK. 

I. Profit attribut•~• to Equity holden 
31 .... W•23 31..,.or-22 

Prof« otlribuwbie to equity holders • 
Contil'luing operationS 65.80 32.48 
Discontinued operations 
Profit attributable to equity ho4d•rs for basle Nmlng1 65.80 32.AI 

Adjuetmentt:: 
lnlerest on Convertible preference sheres . . 
Others . . 
Profit attrrbutabl9 to equity holders adjusted for the effte:t 65.80 32.AI 
of dilution 

II. Weighted average number of ordina,y ahar98 
31.,..,...23 3141a,.22 

INR INR 
lssu@d ordinaiy .shares at Apdl 1 8.00 6.00 
E.ffeet of &hates is&ued as Bonus shares 
Effect of shares t>ought bacl< during 1ile year 
Weighted averwge number of sh1,.., at March 31 for EPS 6.00 S.00 

Effect of dilution! 
Share options - . 
Convertible preference ,hares . . 

5.00 ,.oo 
Basic ano Diluted eamlngs per sh.are 

31-M.ar-23 31-Mar-,22 
INR INR 

Basic urnir,ga per share 1097 S.41 

Diluted urning, per share 10.97 5.41 

Notes to fln#l'ldal .ttatements 
/Currencv: Indian RulH.'tS 1.Dkhsl 

MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISOAS PRJVATE LIMITED 



Nou:23 
trex o:•pense 

•) A.mount• recognlllM in p,offl: and ION 
Forth• r-ar Forth• 19" ..... ...... 
$1-Mar-2$ 31·Mar·22 

eu,r•n• ll"COffl• ••• Z).18 11.50 
ct1art1gee ti tax ••6mfflt « p,loc veari tO,OH 007 

OOIOfflld Income ll:1 tlabUfty t tauM), !MIC 
011g.ia1i0n and, ..... ,... d 1offl:lot11Y dlk!rel'lcet (11.0&J (0.1') 

Cbang.• In ''°' ra~ 
A.eooglli1ion ol pteviOusly un~nised tu losH<S 
Ctlllngo In reeognlMCI deductll>I• ~•ry dflerenoet 

Del"'"'d lax e,q,ans• (0.05} 10.1, 

Tu. exp&Me for the yNr 13.10 11.'I 

ib) Amoun'6 rooognlsed In otM,rcomor.h~No lncom• 
Fot th& ye,, ~-4 S1 IHtCh 2023 Fetthe re•r 

ondod S1 March 
2022 

Bofo,..tu: Ta1t(upense) Netoft.x 8ofon: tax 
bonofit 

Hem• thM wlll l'IOt bf; rKl..,slfwid to ptOfil or re... 
Chang.• rn twalwidon wrpt,s . . . . 
Reinta111temtnl8 of 111e dt&ed ti;.n.rnt plllM . . . . 
Equltyl'l1b'Umoe11t1 lhrou9h Ot"6r co,..,tOflt.l'l•IVO 1neomci . . . . 
ttom1;. thllt will be reclatalfled to ~ cw ION . . . . 

. . . . 
tel RoconcllittiOn of tffecttve tax rste on the A.mounts re---',ed In -fit al'ld loss as Current Income Tax 

For tho yoar Fotlht)'Mr .... , ended 
31..Mar-23 31-Mar·Z2 

ProRt bflf0t9 w: 88.t1 43.17 
Smutory lno::ime w: r.ite 26.00% ae. - 
Tax U5k'li> the Company'; dorncltO iP rat.Cl 23..12 11.-43 
Tax effect Of! 
Non-deci.li:tlble ?Ueiq:,emee. . . 
T~&llel'llf)I lnoom. . . 
Otlte1> .... 0,\3 

23.15 11.51 

rtotes to fllMlnC:.l stdemenU 
(Cwt'tftCli' rndfor, Jf41oeff ld:hSi 

MONAJU:H HETWOA1'H IHVfSTMD4l ADVISORS PRIVAl'l UMIT[D 
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31-Mar·23 31~ar-22 
INR INR 

Less tnan one year . . 
Between one aod f'ive yem . . 

. . 

b) Future minimum ktaeo payments 
At. Morch 31. the Mure minimum klau payments under non..cat1c6flable tenes were peyable as follows. 

Leases as lee••• - N4t A--uc1ble 
Year ended Ye1rended 
31-lbr-23 31-Mar-22 

lease Rental Payments . . 
. . 

Note: 26 
LOHO•· Operating IOHN 

Notes to Rn•nclal s.tat•m•nts 
(C1,1rttt1c.y: Indian Rupees Lolt/ls) 

MONARCli NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Opening baJance 
Provision tor rec&(Yables impairment 
Raoetvable& wtfflen orr durtng the year as uoooUee'libl 
Pl"O\lisJon released during the year 

Closlng balance 

31 March 2022 

The movement in the allowance for impairment in res.peQ of 1rade end other rec:efvables during tne yea, was as 
follows: 

Monagomcnt bcficv~ thnt the unimpaired .-nounb that arc pa.at duo by mere than 90 days arc atill coilcctiblc in fuU, 
basod on historical payment behaviour and extensive analygis of customer credil ritk, indud:ing underlying customer&" 
credit ratings 1t !hey ere avstlsble. 

33.27 5".87 
33 27 54.87 '"""' 

31 Match 2022 31 March 2023 
Canytng amount (In INR) 

At 31 March 2022, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivtblos by geogn!phic region wsa ee 
folio.,.; 

As per s!mpified approach, the COfT\'any makes provision of expected credit tones on trade receivables using a 
provlsion metrbc to mltig,te the risk of ctefauh In payn,entJ and make1 appropriatt: orovi1ion at e&eh reporting date 
'M'terever outstanding is for longer period and lnvcfves hlghet risk. 

The Riek Menagemen1 COtTVnittee hae ottab!iehed a credf1 policy under 'f'lflich each new Qlttomer i& em111y$ed 
lndi,.iiduaUy for aeditworthinesa before the Company's aJandard payment and dew&ry terms and conditions are 
offen,d. The Company's review includes external ratings, if they are available. and in some eesee bank rofcrences..­ 
Salo linM ore estsbliehed for eCICh customer and reviewed half yoarty. Any sale.s exceeding those limits require 
approval from the Risk Management Committee. 

The Company doe.a not have higher concenttatlon of cted.it risks to a si~le cua.tomcr. 

The Com~ny'a expowre to credit tisk is influenced mainJy by the individual characterisbcs ot each cuttomer, 
However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its custome, bM&, lnc~ing the 
default 1isk or the industry and country in wtdoh customers operate 

33.27 31 March 2022 
s~.s,) 31 March 2023 

Total Trade recelvsbles as on,, M&rch 2023 ere es follawa. 

The eanyfng amount of following finanelaf asHts represent1 the maximum credil exposure: 

Trad• en-d other r•c-'vt1bJ01 

IL Credit risk 
Credit rislc: io tho l'\!k of financial IOU to tho Compeny if • cu,tomer or countorp,arty to , tlnanel8' instrument fail• to 
mee-1 ita contractual obfigotione, end arlaet prlncipoi.,, from the Company's receiVat'Ms ftom cus1omers: and 
invea.tment1 in debt eecurilies. 

Notff to fln1ncl1I statements 
(Cutrency: Indian Rupus I.Dkhs) 

Flnanclal ln1trum1nt.- Fair value• 1nd rltk management (eontlnutd) 

MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRJVATE LIMITED 



h ft C ntra tu I 

Contractual cash ft-·- 
S1·Mat·22 C.anytn9 amount Total 12 month, or MSI 1-6 ytlll"I llorathan 5 ,,.. .. 
INR 
No~erivatfve financial UabllfflN 
Non-current bcwro'Hi,g& . . . . . 
Curren,: bo~ . 
T tadet payablct11 0.30 0.30 0.30 . . 
Other tinancia1 llabiUties . . . . . 

O.rivaM fina.ncill ll•bllitiff 
Forward exchange cont:racu . . . . . 

0 c a CH OWi 
31-MU•22 Carrying amount TOIII 12 months or INS Moro thw, s 

1-6y,NIB 

INR 
years 

Non-cltl'ivlU'f'e fl:nancJll llablflttff 
N()O-QJl'tent bOrrowlngs . . . . . 
Current bol'rowinga . . . . . 
T~de~blet 1.59 1.s; 1 59 . . 
Other financial liablitica . . . . . 
Derivative financial llabllitin 
FOf'Ward exchange contracts . . . . . 

t,40 CO:, 

+~ ~ t;. £'~""'~ .. ~ .... 
'; fm,, 11,•, 1w;; ~ . 

k - i,\ ,..~ :. ~l 
~ ~ 

Tiii amouncs are gross and 
Expoe.ure to IIQ\lkity ri1k 
The following are the r.miW\il,g coniradual ma1urities of fnandal tablllties at the reporting date. 
ut'ldl$,COUl'lle,d, and Include estJmated lnte....at payrnen1s end exclude the il'l'l'act ot netting ~ts- 

The Company u~ prOdUci~based costing to cost ltS products and aervlces. wNch auist& H In monitoring cash IIOw reqwement& and 
oplinii:ling 111 cash return on investm6ntt.. The Company monitors the le\lef of e)(J)ected cash inl'IOws on tttde and other reeeiv•blet 
togetMr with expected cash outtlowa on trade and ottl« payables.. 

iii, Llquklfty rl1k 

LiquiO«y rkk Is the rislc that the Company will encounter dlfflculty In meeting !ht Obllga11ons associated with Is fineneuil liabilities thaJ are 
MM!led by doiv.,lng ..,h "'..,.tt,ar imnd:11 m•t. Th• Company's approach to managing IQuiit\' 1$ to ensure. as rat a11 possible, #lat 
it will Niie sufficient liquicity to meet tis liabli11es when tt,,ey ,re due, under both normal ,nd stressed conditions, without inc:un1ng 
unaocepllllble tosses or risldn,;, damage to Che Company's reputatton. 

Notes to Qnandal statements 
(currency: lnd#on Ruptts Lokhs) 

MONAROf NETWORllt INVESTMENT AOV1SORS PRIVATt LIMITED 



The Compilll'I)' 15 not t11po&ed to any OJl'l'MCY Mk- on aocouru of its ~nos. other p;;.yablet atid teeel\t'ables n foreign osraocy. M 
doMnv• "° done In domutfc markets by the company. Tht funceiotl.ol ci.rrency of the Company is Inda\ Rl4W 

CurHncy tltk 

IY, Martltt ri,k 
M;1rtcet tlSk Is the risk that manges: In m"1(tl prtces - sudi as forelgn ~ rJtes and Interest ratos - 'Mii tltect the Company'a 
income or th& vo).;e of its holdif'{ls of tinanctll lnttruments. Market rill<. ia attributablt to al market risk seMib·v. fwiatleW ltlstvr.en::s 
ilciuding tcn19n c,xrerir:, receivables and payab)6$ and ~ tenn debt We in upoe,ed to ma,kel rilYt primarily r.latita IO rtrtelgn 
-.change raee rl9k and irlt«6&1 ,a:;o rllk, Thut. <>Yt e,q:i,oe.n to mamt rilk iw a ti,n:tion Of te~ g,ener,ting and q:,etating 21C!Mtie9 
lin foreign cur*ICY, TM Objeel>\'e or maf'Mt rlak. m1,n~l i9 to a'IC!i:I exceNc'lfe GIIPOIIR In our foreign ~ney ,...,...,.,. end 

"""' 

flnancfaf lrtttrul'Mffll- Fair valun and risk INlnlOtfflent {continued) 

NotH ee nr'lllulal mtemet\ts 
(0Jrt1t,Cy: Indian Rupe~ Laths) 

M()NAJICH NETWORTH INVESTMlNT ADVISORS l'RNATE UMfftD 



The company does not have any financial sssets or ~nMclal llabUitles be,al'ing l'foating intetest rates. 
Therefore, a change In Interest rates at the reporting date would no:i affect profit or loss. 

Caeh flow ,enaltivtty anafyels for veiri•ble....te Instruments 

The Company does not sccount ror any fixed-rate tinanciel eisset, Of financial Ii.abilities. at fair value 
through profit or Ion. Therefore, 8 ohange in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect pro& or ,.,.. 
Fair value ••nt:ltMty anatyala tor rlx1d-rate Instrument:& 

Nominal amount In INR 
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

flJ(ed-tl11t Instruments 
Flnanclat ass6tS . . 
Financial liabililloa . . 

. . 
Varfabl ... rate ln•truments 
Financial Ma.eta . . 
Financial liabilities . . . . 
Total . . 

expc1ure to lntere1t rate rlak 
Company's Interest rate risk eri$8S tron'I bOR'Owtnga and foced income finencial ll'l$ttuments. Bcwrowings 
Issued at nxea rates expose• to fair value Interest rate r1sk. The lnterut '8le profile of the Compc1ny'e: 
iltetre:,t-beering &aneial lnstrumenta as repo(ted to tho manog,omont of tho Company ii II foHOWI. 

1n101e&t rate risk can be either fair value Interest rate nsk or cash flow lntareat rile risk. Fair Vl!lue Interest 
rete riek la Lh• risk of chan~, In fair values of fuced intereat beed~ tlnaeial 1t1ttrum1n11 beceute of 
nucwatlona 11'1 the ln1erest rates Cosh flow lnler&st rete rlak la the rial< thot tho future c:o,h ftowa of floe.ting 
Interest bearing financial 1nstruments wi• fluctuate becDU&e of fluetU8tlons in tho lntorost ratea. 

lnttreet rat• risk 

Financial ln1trument1-F1lrv11uo1 and rltk m1n1g1ment (conunulKI) 

Notes to flnand1I Jtatom1nt1 
(Currency: lnd;on Ruf)ftt Lokhs/ 

MONARCH NElWORTH INVESTMENT AOVISORS PRIVAT! UMIT!D 



In addition the Company has finat1ei&I covenants relating to the borrowing teemties that 1t has taken 
from the lenders like interest eove,age &&Nice ratio, Debt to EBITD~ etc. Ymic:h is matntalned by the 
Company. 

The com ..... nv's adlusted: net debt to ..,.u"'• ratio at 31 Marcti 2023 was as follows. 
INR 

As at 31 March A.a at31 Much 
202' 2022 

Total Sonow!ngs - - 
Less : Cash and cash equivatent 25.62 2449 
Adjusted net debt 125.82 c2,.,s 
T otat equity 242.27 176.46 
Less : Hedging reserve 
Adjusted equity 242.27 176 "6 
Adiusted net debt to ae11ustod oq···· ratio /011 10.14 

Tho Company monitors c;ipital utln.g a ratio of 'adjusted nel debt' to 'adj.&sted equity'. For this purpose, 
adjusted net debt is denned as total borrowings.. c<>mprlslng interest-bearing loan, and bOrrowi'lg.s less 
cash and eesh equivalents. AdJustod equity oomprices ;i!I components of .ciuity 

Nott28 
Capital Man•gemenl 

The Company's po!lcy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to malntam investoc, c.reditor and marttet 
confidence and to sus1aln lulllre development of lhe buslneos. 

Notes to flnanclal sutements 
(Cum,rrcy: Indian Rupees (okhs) 

MONARCH NF:TWORTII INVfSTMEHT ADVISORS PRIVATE UMITED 



, 

Holding Company 
a Monarch Nctworth Capital limited 

A Nature of relatlon1hlp 

Notes to financlal statements 
/Currency: Ind/on Rupees Lakhs) 

Note 29 
Related party relationships, tranuctiont and balances 

MONARCH NETWORTH INVESTMENf ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Othef denominations SBNs Partk:ulare 
Closing cash In hand as on November 8,2016 
(•) P8rmltted receipts 
(·) Permitted payments 
(·) Amount deJ)OSite<f in banlu 
CIO$ing cash in hand as on December 30,2016 

Note 3-0 
Dlactooure on 1peclll1d bank notH (SBN) 

DUiing llle p<eYioua yeet, the compeny deposited specified bank notes {SBN) with tne bank bemeen Nowmber 8, 2016 
to December 30, 2016. The amooot so depoottod con.,.ted ol eurreney note denomrnauons of INR 1000 and INR 500 •• 
denned In the MCA notificotion G S,R 308 (E) dated MARCH 30, 2017 on the .-is ol llle SBN held and transacted 
dutlng the period lrom November 8, 2016 to DeOl!mt>or 30, 2016.: 

R I uca Due&: to micro small and mldlum .nt-r1 ... • n 
31-Mar .. 23 31-Mar-22 

The amounts remafttlng unpaid to micro and amall auppliers u at the end of the 
yeor 

Principal Ni NII 
Interest Ni NII 

The amount of Interest paid by the buyer as per ttle Micro Small and Mecfium 
Enterprises Development Act, zooe (MSMED Act, 200II) . . 
The amounts of the payments made IO mkro and small cuppllws beyond the 
appointed day during each accounting yeat' . . 

The amount of Interest due and payable lor the period of delay In making payment 
(vdilch heve been paid but beyond lllo apj)Ointod day during 1he year) but without 
adding the Interest 1paclfiod under MSMED Act 2006 . . 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end or each 
accounting year . . 
The amount of fur'lhet lntetest remaining due and payable even in the 5ucceeding 
yeara, until sudi date when the Interest dues as above are 8dualy poid to tne 
sm91 enterprise for the purpose of dlsallowanee as a deductible elq)Md.lture 
undef th& MSMEO Act. 2006 . . 

A1 In Laca ,, .... - 31-Ma.-..22 
Eetlmntod eimovnt of conlracta ,omat.nlng to be executed on ceplia. account Ni NI a~ not provided for 

Note )4 

Note S3 
Commitment• 

31-M•r-.23 31·M•r·22 
M lnfom'l&d Bnd telf certific.etlon made by tne m,n,gement, Con11ngem Ni NII 
U.biliti .. for tho v61r ended 31st, MalCh 2023 NII (PY., NI) 

RI In LIC* 

Notes to fln•Mi•I 1t1ttmtnt1 
(C<ifftn<y: lndlon Ruptts Lokhs} 

Not• 32 
Contingent ll1bllltlea (to the tKttnt not provldtd for) 

MONARCH NETWORTH INV[STMENT ADVI.SORS PRIVATE UMITED 



Computation of net profit uls 198 ol tho C<>mpan'es Act, 20131• not tumlshed •• no eommfssion rs payable I pafd ID tho 
Directors. The relmbutsement or payment of expenSM as per the contractual appointment, are not in the natL.n of 
personal expenses, as the s.ame are accepfed/incurred under oontrectual obligation as per the business practices, Nso 
the expendituro incurred in the normal course of bus.iness. in accordance with the generalty accepted business practices. 
on employee$ and directors, Is not oons:ldered 8$ expenditure of personal nature. TMte for the same has not been 
considGted for the above purpoH, 

I Directot Remuneration 
31-Mar-22 

Directors Remuner•tlon 

Noto 44 

eventa Occurring Alt., tht BaJa.nc• Sht.t o,t, 
To the best Of knowte<rge of the management, thent are no events occurring after the 8a1ance Sheet date that provide 
addlUonaJ information materialy affecting the determination of the amounts reiating to the oondibon$ existing at the 
Belanoe Sheet D.ate that requires adjustment to the Assets ot Uabl!rtias: of tl'le Company. 

Note43 

In the opinion or the board, the current assets, loans and advances are approxjmately of the value state, H tellltzed In 
ordinsry cour1e of bu&ines.5. The provision tot depredallon and tor an known liabi!ilies is adequate Wld not in excess of 
the amount re~$00ably necessary. 

Note '2 

Note -41 

Balance or an Sundry Oebtors, Sundry Credit0f"$, tnveslment:l & Loan and Advances are subject to oon&mation and 
consequent reconcllallon and adjustments, If any 

Noto40 

The Company has carried out Impairment test on Its Fixed Allets a, on the dete ot Bafance Sheet and ttle management 
is of the opinion that there is no asset for 'Miich prt)'tMlon of impairment Is required to be made as pet appllcable Indian 
Accounting Standard 

31·Mor·23 31·Mlr•22 
Fo,ward eltchang,e contracts outstanding on the bolance eheet 
date which ia entered to hedge foreign exchange exposutu ot tl'le NI NJ 
company. 

Noto S9 

Note 37 
Ql,"kjencls proposed to be d11tnbuted fot the equity shareholden for the yea, ended 2017· 18 Is Nil 

Note 38 
Sogmont Information 
As per the requfr.nt•!'ltt of Ind AS 108 on "Operat,ng Segments•, segment infottnatlon has been p,ovkl•d ._... O'lfJ 
Notes to ConlSOlidated f'.nancial Statemen.ta 

S1-Mar..23 
II 

Nil 
I 

NII 

NOie :18 
E1mln • and ex endlture In Forti n Currenc durl the ear; 



- 

rt1e Compan•1 provides ror tf\6 use by ltS 1t1bSld1anes oertillln fac:llitfea like uee ol prwnltes infr'Ntruclure and olhef 
faellltin I ,ervtt;es ana tna same are mrmeo as 'Shared Services' The cost ot such Shared 8eMcos are roeovcrcd from 
subefdlarles either on actual basis Of on teasonable manegement flti'n.ates V14'1ieh .,. const.antt, Nfined in the lght of 
additional knowledge gained relevant to sueh estimation 

Noll"' 

31-lilar-23 31-lil&t•22 
Toward, Statutoty & Tox Audit 015 0.15 
Exclutlv1 of S4rvloii Tax!GST• 

0.1b 0.15 

Audltora Remunaretion 

Note 45 
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a basis for our opinion. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are Independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 

2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2023. 

Opinion 
We have audited financial statements of Monarch Networth Money Changers PVT LTD ("the 

company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statement, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

To, 

The Members, 
Monarch Networth Money Changers PVT LTD, 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

www.jpmk.org 
www.vageriya.com 



ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5} of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including 

Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the 

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial 

statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 

Company as it is an unlisted company. 



• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulti~ from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Auditor's Responslbllity 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ablllty to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

doso. 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those 

charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 

applicable, related safeguards. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

Individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating 

the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 

financial statement. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 

to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 



g} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be 
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: 

f) Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than 

Rs.SO Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time 

during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company Is exempted from getting 

an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017. 

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164(2) of the Act. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss and the Cash Flow statement 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 



(iii} As per the information and explanation provided to us, the 

representation under sub clause (i} and (ii) is not contained any material 
misstatement. 

(II) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge 

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds 

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and 

d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in 

any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term 

contracts including derivative contracts; 

a. The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position. 
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Partner 

M.No. 114424 

FRN : 124193W 

UDIN: 23114424BGWIGD7942 

For JPMK AN) COMPANY 

Chartered Accountants 

Date : 24/05/2023 
Place : Ahmedabad 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'') issued by 

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 

the reporting on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order is not 

applicable. 

e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend durln& the year under 

audit. 
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1 Significant Accounting policies and Notes 
forming parts of accounts 

Note 
Figures as at 31st Figures as at 31st 

Particulars No. March, 2023 (Rs. In March, 2022 (Rs. In 
Thousand) ThousancH 

I. Equity and Liabilities 
(1) Shareholder's Funds 

(a) Share Capital 2 5,000.00 5,000.00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 589.76 399.52 

(2) Current Liabilities 
(a) Other Current Liabilities 5 84.48 20.90 
(b) Short-term provisions 6 67.69 61.43 

Total 5,741.92 5,481.84 
II. Assets 
(1) Current assets 

(a) Short-term loans and advances 7 28.33 25.12 
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 8 5,509.35 5,252.47 
(c) Other Current Asset 9 204.25 204.25 

Total 5,741.92 5,481.84 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 



For J P M KAND COMPANY For and on behalf of 
Chartered Accountants Monarch Networth 

~ 

Money Changers 

(91-~ ~- / 

Vaibhav Shah Bankim Shah Jitendra Vageriya 
Partner ( Director) ( Director) 
M. No. 114424 DIN: 00572666 DIN : 00572673 
FRN: 124193W 
UDIN No : 23114424BGWIGD7942 

Place :Ahmedabad Place :Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 Date : 24/05/2023 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

Figures for the year Figures for the year 

Particulars Note No. 
ended 31st March, ended list March, 

2023(Rs.ln 20Z2 CIII. In 
Thousandst Thoulanclll 

Income: 
I. Other Income 10 283.26 251.16 

Total Income ( A ) 283.26 251.16 

Expenses: 
II. Other Expenditure 11 22.90 14.90 

Total Expenses ( B ) 22.90 14.90 
Ill. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary (A)-(8) 
items and tax 260.36 236.26 
IV. Extraordinary Items - - 
v. Profit before tax ( Ill - IV) 260.36 236.26 
VI. Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 67.69 61.43 
(2) Excess I Short Provision of Income Tax 2.43 3.70 

VII. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing (V-VI) 
operations 190.24 171.14 
VIII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - - 
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (Vll+VIII) 190.24 171.14 
X. Earning per Equity Share: 12 

(1) Basic 0.38 0.34 
(2) Diluted 0.38 0.34 



Place :Ahmedabad 

Bankim Shah 
( Director) 
DIN: 00572673 

Place :Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Place :Ahmedabad 
Date :24/05/2023 

Jitendra Vageriya 
Partner 
M. No. 114424 
FRN: 124193W 
UDIN No : 23114424BGWIGD7942 

Vaibhav Shah 
( Director) 
DIN : 00572666 

For and on behalf of 
Monarch Networth Money Changers Private 

Limited 

For JPMK AND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

Notes: 
1 The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard 

3 "Cash Flow Statements" Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Year ended March 31. Year ended M9rc:h 
Particulars 2023 51,2022 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Items 260.36 236.26 

Adjustments for 
Interest Received (283.26) (251.16) 

Operating profit before working capital changes (22.90) (14.90) 

Adjustments for 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions 63.58 12.54 

Cash Generated from operations 40.68 (2.36) 

Income Tax Paid For The Year 63.86 71.97 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activites ( A ) (23.18) (74.33) 

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities 
Interest Received 283.26 251.16 

Net Cash flow from Investing Activities ( B ) 283.26 251.16 

c. Cash flow From Financing Activities 
Issue of Share Capital - - 
Proceeds of short term loan advances (3.20) (3.44) 
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities ( C ) (3.20) (3.44) 
Net Increase in cash & Cash Equivalents (A) + ( B ) + ( c) 256.88 173.40 
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,252.47 5,079.07 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,509.35 5,252.47 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the Balance Sheet 



Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward 

5. Taxes on Income 
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year. 
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income 
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 

periods. 

4. Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 
Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusted for 
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3. Revenue Recognition 
Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts in 

consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating to Revenue recognition. However, during the year under 

review, company has not conducted any business operation. 

2. Use of Estimates 
Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which 

have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting period. The difference between actuals and 
estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known. 

1. Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for 

the period ending 31st March, 2023. 



Bankim Shah 
Director 

DIN: 00572673 

Vaibhav Shah 
Director 

DIN: 00572666 

For and on behalf of Board: For: JPMK AND COMPANY 
Chartered Acco!-'ntants 

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes. 

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a 
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. 
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither 

recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or 

written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably I virtually certain, as the case may be, to be realized. 



Sr. No. Pramoter Name No. of Shares % of total Shares 

1 I Monarch Networth Capital Limited 50000 100 

Shareholding of promoters 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Note: 2 - Share Capital 

Fwu,esasat Fflules•• 
itlculln 31st March, 2.023 (RI. 31st March. ZOZ2 

In Thousand) (Rs. In lhousand) 

1 Share Capital 
a. Authorised Share Capital: 

6,00,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 6,000 6,000 
b. Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share capital 

50000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 5,000 5,000 

c. Par Value per Share Rs.10 Rs. 10 

d. Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thousand) 500 500 
Add: Rights issue - - 

Bonus issue - - 
Less: Buy back - - 
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 500 500 

e. % of Shares held by 
Holding company Nil Nil 

f. Number of shares held by share holders more 5% of total shares 
Monarch Networth Capital Limited 100.00% 100.00% 

g. Amount of Calls unpaid Rs. 
( i ) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil Nil 
( Ii ) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Nil Nil 

h. No of shares Forfeited : 
amount originally paid up : Nil Nil 



204.25 204.25 

Rauresasat 
31st March, 2022 
Rs. In Thousa 

204.25 204.25 

Figures as at 
31st March, 2023 (Rs. 

In Thousand 

Note: 8 - Other Current Assets 

Note: 7 - Cash and Bank Balance 
Figures as at Ffcuresasat 

Particulars 31st March, 2023 (Rs. 31st March, 2022 
In Thousand) f Rs. In Thousandl 

a. Cash and cash equivalents 
(i) Cash in hand ( As certified by Management) - 
(ii) Balance with banks 

In current account 11.70 9.76 
(iii) FD with Bank 5,497.65 5,242.72 

Total 5,509.35 5,252.47 

Note: 6 - Short-term loans and advances 
Figures as at Fwu,esasat 

Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2022 
Amount In RS. Amount in RS. 

Balance with Revenue Authorities 28.33 25.12 
Total 28.33 25.12 

Note: 5 - Short term provisions 
Figures as at Figures as at 

Particulars 31st March, 2023 (Rs. 31st March, 2022 
In Thousand) (Rs. In lbousand) 

Provision for Taxation 67.69 61.43 
Total 67.69 61.43 

Note: 4 - Other Current Liabilities 
Fi1ures as at Figures as at 

Particulars 31st March, 2023 (Rs. 31st March, 2022 
In Thousand) (Rs. In Thousandl 

Creditors for Expenses 84.48 20.90 

Total 84.48 20.90 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Note: 3 - Reserves and Surplus 

filures as at Fipresasat 
Particulars 31st March, 2023 (Rs. 31st Mardi, 2022 

In Thousand) (Rs. In Thousand) 

(a} Security Premium 
(b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account 

Opening balance 399.52 228.38 
Add: Current year surplus 190.24 171.14 
Closing balance 589.76 399.52 

Total 589.76 399.52 



Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date 
ofoavment 

Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total 
vear 3vears 

(i)MSME - - - - . 
Oil Others 63.58 20.90 - - 84.48 
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - . 
1iv) Disputed dues - Others - . - - . 

Note : 4(a) & S(a) Ageing Schedule (Trade Payable & Creditors for Expenses) 



0.04 0.05 (G) Return of Capital Employed 

68.14 67.16 (F) Net Profit Ratio 

0.05 0.05 (E) Net Capital Turnover Ratio 

(D) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 

(Cl Return of Equity Ratio 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio 
Total Debt 
Total Equity 

(aJ current aauo 
Current Assets 
Current Liabilities 

F.Y, 2022-2023 F.Y.2021-2022 

37.73 66.58 
5,741.92 5,481.84 

152.17 82.33 

0.03 0.02 
152.17 82.33 

5,589.76 5,399.52 

0.03 0.03 

3. Ratios 

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary. 

Note : 14 Other Notes 
1. Outstanding balances trade payable and any other outstanding balances including all squared up 
accounts are subject to confirmation. 

Partlmlml FII\INl•on Fll-•onH&t 
31st March. 20U Mardl,2022 

Contingent Liabilities . . 

. . 

Note • 13 Contingent Liability 

Note: 12 Related Party Transaction 

N1me of the Related Party AS at 31st March- Nature Of 
2023 Relatlonshlo 

Monarch Networth Capital Umlted (Expense Payable I 79.48 Holdln11 Comoanv 

Note: 11 Earning Per Share 
FJ,ures for the fll\llWI for the yur 

Plrtlculwl 
year ended 31,t ended 111t Msch, 
March, 2023 (Rs. ZOU(Ra.ln 

In --· 

Net Profit or (Loss ) attrlbutabie to Equity Share Holders 190.24 171.14 
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at the 
end of year 500.00 500.00 
Basic Earnlg per share 0.38 0.34 
Diluted Earnle: oer share 0.38 0.34 

Fleureatarthe ...... tar the YNI' 

Plrtlc:ullin yur enclm 31• ...... JJlt Mln:lt, 
MIICh, 2023 (RL 2022111.111 

In lhouundal - 
GST Expenses 0.90 0.90 
Professional Fees 16.00 8.00 
ROC Expenses 1.00 1.00 
Auditors Remuneration 5.00 5.00 

Total 22.90 14.90 

Note· 10 • Other Expenditure 

. 
Pfcures ,.,, the , ..... tar the YNI' 

yeer ended JU. ellded JU. Mln:lt, 
~ Mmdl, 20Z3 (RI, 20ZZ(Rs. In 

In ThouAndsl ThaUNnclll 
FD Interest Income 283.26 251.16 

Total 283.26 251.16 

MONARCH NETWORTH MONEY CHANGERS PVT LTD 
Note· 9 Other Income 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our opinion. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditors Responslbilitfes for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India togathar with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

March 31, 2023. 

Opinion 

We have audited financial statements of Networth Financlal Services Limited ("the 

company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statement, Including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

To, 
The Members, 

Networth Flnancfal Services Umlted, 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

www.jpmk.org 
www.vagerlya.com 



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including tha 

accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other Information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 
The company's board of directors Is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report Including 
Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the 
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial 

statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our 

responsibility is to read the other Information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 

information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 

Company as it is an unlisted company. 



• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of 

the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls 

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulti~ from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

doso. 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includlns any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those 

charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where 

applicable, related safeguards. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements In the standalone financial statements that, 

individually or In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating 

the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any Identified misstatements in the 

financial statement. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financlal statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the eoine concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the 

related disclosures In the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause 
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 



g) In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the 

explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be 
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014: 

f) Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than 

Rs.SO Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time 
during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting 

an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls 

over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st 

March, 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of 

Section 164(2) of the Act. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement 

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 



(Ill) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the 

representation under sub clause (i) and (ii) is not contained any material 

misstatement. 

(II) The management has represented, that, to the best of Its knowledge 

and belief, other than as disclosed In the notes to the accounts, no funds 

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(les), 

Including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, 

whether, directly or Indirectly, lend or Invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and 

d. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 

belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have 

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in 

any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or lndlrectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, If any, on long term 

contracts including derivative contracts; 

a. The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position. 



Partner 

M.No. 114424 

FRN : 124193W 

UDIN: 

For JPMKAND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

Date : 27 /07 /2023 
Place : Ahmedabad 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order'') Issued by 

the Central Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, 

we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters Specified In paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order. 

e. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under 

audit. 



vii. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has generally 

been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Provident Fund, 

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government 

under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by 
the company. Thus reporting under clause 3{vl) of the order Is not applicable to the 

company. 

v. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted 

the any deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at 31st March, 2023 and 

therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the 

company. 

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 
loans and made any investments or provided any guarantee or security to the parties 
covered under section 185 and 186. Accordingly, paragraph 3(111) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

iii. The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to 

companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

ii. The company is service provider. Accordingly paracraph 3{ii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

i. According to information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any 
tangible and intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, paraaraph 3(1) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to In p.:irasraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 

section of our report to the Members of Networth Financial Services Limited, of even date) 



xi. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the company or 

no material fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or 

reported during course of our audit. 

x. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the company, the company has not raised money by way of initial public 

offer of further public offer during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have 

any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. So the clause 3(ix)(e) & 3(ix)(f) of the order 

is not applicable to the company. 

(d} No funds have been raised on short term basis by the company. Thus the reporting 
under clause 3(1x)(d) of order Is not applicable. 

(c) According to the records made available to us, the term loans were applied for the 

purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

(b} the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank of financial 

Institution. 

Ix. (a) Accord Ing to the records made available to us and Information and explanation given 

to us by the management, in our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of 
dues to a bank or financial Institution. 

viii. According to the information and explanation ilven to us, there are no transactions 

which has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(b) As per the Information and explanatlon given to us, there are no disputed dues 

outstanding on account of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales 
Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues. 

undisputed amounts were in arrears for a period of more than six months from the date 

they became payable. 



xv111. Based on our examination of the records of the company, there has not been any 

resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. hence clause 3 (xviii) of companies 

(auditor's Report) order 2020 is not applicable. 

xvii. According to the information and explanation given to us and basad on our examination 

of the records of the company, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial 

year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

xvi. The company Is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India, 1934. 

xv. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the company, the company has not entered Into any non cash 

transactions with directors or persons connected with him. So the clause 3(xv) of the 

companies (auditor's Report) order 2020 is not applicable. 

xiv. The company does not have an internal audit system. Hence clause 3(xiv) of companies 

(auditor's Report) order 2020 is not applicable. 

xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance 

with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have 
been disclosed in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

xii. According to the information and explanation given to us the company Is not a nidhi 

company hence clause 3(xii) of companies (auditor's Report) order 2020 Is not applicable. 

(c) The company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the year. So the 

clause 3(xi)(c) of the order Is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report has been filed by 
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. 



• 
Partner 
M.No. 114424 

FRN : 124193W 

UDIN: 23114424BGWIGE6389 

For JPMK AND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

Date : 24/05/2023 
Place : Ahmedabad 

xx. As per the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of Section 135 of 

Companies Act, 2013 Is not applicable to the company hence the reporting under clause 
3{xx) of the Companies (auditor's report) Order, 2020 is not appllcable. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, 

there is no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is 

capable of meeting Its liabllltles existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 

fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 



Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Director 
DIN :01569241 

Director 
DIN:01431472 • 

For and on behalf of Board 

1 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 
UDIN : 23114424BGWIGA9380 

FRN : 124193W 

For J P M KAND COMPANY 

Significant Accounting policies and Notes 
forming parts of accounts 

Note 
Flp,res as at 31st Flpresasat31st 

Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In March, 2022 (Rs. In 
No. Thousands) Thou sends) 

I. Equity and Liabllltles 
(1) Shareholder's Funds 

(a) Share Capital 2 20,950.00 20,950.00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 (1,555.55) (1,539.48) 

(2) Current Uabllltles 
(a) Other Current Liabilities 4 5.00 5.00 

Total 19,399.45 19,415.52 
II. Assets 
(1) Current assets 

(a) Cash and cash equivalents 5 59.45 75.52 
(b) Short-term loans and advances 6 19,340.00 19,340.00 

Total 19,399.45 19,415.52 

NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Balance Sheet for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 



Shailen Shah 
Director 
DIN:01569241 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/05/2023 
UDIN : 23114424BGWIGA9380 

... DIN:01431472 

Jitendra Vage • a 

Partner 
M.No. 114424 
FRN : 124193W 

.. 
For and on behalf of Board 
Networth Financial Services Limited 

For J P M KAND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

1 Significant Accounting policies and Notes 
forming parts of accounts 

Flpres for the year Rprasforthe 

hrtfculars Note No. 
ended 31st March, ,..,. ended 31st 

2023(Rs. In Match, 2022 (Rs. 
thousand) lnthcN•nd) 

Income: 
I. Other Income - - 

Total Income (A) 
Expenses: 
II. Other Expenses 7 16.07 19.70 

Total Expenses ( B ) 16.07 19.70 
Ill. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 

(A)-(8) 
and tax (16.07) (19.70) 
IV. Extraordinary Items 
V. Profit before tax ( Ill - IV} (16.07) (19.70) 
VI. Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax - - 
(2) Excess I Short Provision of Income Tax 

VII. Profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing 
(V-VI) operations (16.07) (19.70) 

VIII. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 
IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (Vll+VIII) (16.07) (19.70) 
X. Earning per Equity Share: 8 

(1) Basic (0.01) (0.01) 
(2) Diluted (0.01) (0.01) 

NElWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023 



Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 24/0S/'1JJ23 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date ; 24/05/2023 
UDIN: 23114424BGWIGA9380 

Jitendra Vageriya 
Partner 
M.No. 114424 
FRN : 124193W 

< 

For J p M K AND COMPANY 
Chartered Accountants 

Director 
DIN :01569241 

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date. 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting 
Standard 3 "Cash Flow Statements" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Notes: 
1 

NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Statement of Cash Flow Annexed to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 

FICUNS for the veer flalns for the,... 
Partkua.. ended 31st Mln:h, ..... list ..... 

ZOZJ(Rs. In ZOZZ(Rl.ln 
thousand) thouslnd) 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary Items (16.07) (19.70) 
Adjustments for 

Depreciation 
Preliminary/Share Issue Exp. Written off 
Finance Expenses 
Loss on assets sold/discarded 

Operating profit before working capital changes (16.07) (19.70) 
Adjustments for 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade and other Receivables (18.21) 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade Payable and Provisions (5.90) 

Cash Generated from operations (16.07) (43.82) 
Income Tax Paid For The Year 
Prior Period Items 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activltes ( A ) (16.07) (43.82) 
8. Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities ( B ) 

c. Cash flow From Financing Activities 
Finance Expenses 
Loan Taken During the Year (net) 
Net Cash flow from Financing Actrvities ( C ) 
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents ( A ) + ( B ) + ( C ) (16.07) (43.82) 
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 75.52 119.33 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 59.45 75.52 



Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward 
only if there is reasonable/virtual certainity of · -r~l~ation. 
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5. Taxes on Income 
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income of the year. 
Deferred tax for the year is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income 

and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 
periods. 

4. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period and adjusted for 
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue Recognition in the books of accounts has been recognized in the books of accounts in 
consonance with Accounting Standard - 9 relating to Revenue recognition. However, during the year under 
review, company has not conducted any business operation. 

2. Use of Estimates 

Theses financial statements have been prepared on the basis of estimates, wherever necessary, which 
have an effect on the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the statements and the 

reported amounts of income and expenditure for the reporting period. The difference between actuals and 
estimates is recognized in the subsequent period when the actuals are known. 

1. Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies 

Schedules forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for 
the period ending 31st March, 2023. 



Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 27/07/2023 

Director 
DIN: 01569241 

Bafna 
I rector 

DIN: 01431472 

Jlt&'lti~~~ 
Partner 
M. No. 1144 4 
FRN: 124193W 

For: JPMK AND COMPANY: 

Signatures to Notes 1 to 10 forming part of the financial statements and to the above notes. 

6. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent AHets 
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation In measurement are recognized when there is a 

present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. 

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither 

recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down or 

written up, to reflect the amount that is reasonably I virtually certain, as the case may be, to be realized. 



Sr. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares 
%of total 

Shares 
1 Monarch Networth Capital Limited 949454 45.32 
2 Shyam Basic Infrastructural Projects Private Limited 992402 47.37 

Shareholding of promoters 

NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Note: 2 - Share Capital 

Ff&uNsasat Flpa••at 
Parltlculars 31stMardl., llatltln:h, 

2023(115. In 20ZZ(Rs.ln 
thousand) ..... 

1 Share capital 
a. Authorised Share Capital: 

30,00,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30,000.00 30,000.00 
b. Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital 

20,95,000 No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 20,950.00 20,950.00 
c. Par Value per Share Rs.10 Rs.10 
d. Number of Equity Shares at the begining of the year (in thousand) 2,095.00 2,095.00 

Add: Rights issue - - 
Bonus issue - - 

Less: Buy back - - 
Number of equity shares at the end of the year 2,095.00 2,095.00 

e. Amount of Calls unpaid Rs. 
( i ) Calls unpaid by directors Rs. Nil Nil 
( ii ) Calls unpaid by officers Rs. Nil Nil 

f. No of shares Forfeited : 
amount originally paid up : Nil Nil 



Note: 6 - Short term loans and advances 

Figures as at 31st Aaures • at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In March, 20ZZ (Rs. In 

Thousands) Thousands) 
Loans and advances 
Secured, considered Good - - 
Unsecured, considered Good 19,340.00 19,340.00 
Doubtful - - 

Total 19,340.00 19,340.00 

Note: s - Cash and Bank Balance 

Flpres as at 31st Fw,tns. at 32st 
Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In Mardi, ZOU (Rs. Ill 

Thousands) Thousands) 

a. Cash and cash equivalents 
(i) Balance with banks 

In current account 59.45 75.52 
(ii) Cash in hand ( As certified by Management) 

Total 59.45 75.52 

Figures as at 31st Figures • at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In Mardi, ZOU (Rs. In 

n 
Thousands) Thousands) 

Creditor for Expenses 5.00 5.00 
Total 5.00 5.00 

Note: 4 - Other Current Liabilities 

NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
Note: 3 - Reserves and Surplus 

Flpres as It 31st flaures IS at 31st 
Particulars March, 2023 (Rs. In March, 2022 (Rs. In 

Thousands) Thouands) 

(a) Security Premium 1,900.00 1,900.00 
(b) Surplus from Profit & Loss account 

Opening balance (3,439.48) (3,419.78) 
Add: Current year surplus (16.07} (19.70) 
Closing balance (3,455.55) {3,439.48} 

Total (1,555.55) (1,539.48) 



(Rs. In Thousands) 
Particulars Outstanding for followlne eeriods from 

Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More Total 
1 year than 3 

years 
(i) MSME - - - - - 
(ii) Others 5.00 - - 5.00 
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - - 

Note : 4{a) Ageing Schedule {Creditors for expenses) 



Contingent Liabilities 

Note: 9 Related Party Transaction 

Figures as at Flpresasat 
Nllme of the Related Party 31st March, 2023 31st Mardi, 2022 

Amount In Rs. Amount In Rs. 

Monarch Networth Finserve Pvt Ltd -Associate Company 19,340 19,340 

Note: 8 Earning Per Share 

Figures for the ya, Flpres for the 

Partk:ulars ended 31st March, year ended 3111 

2023 (Rs. In thousand) Mardi, 20Z2 (Rs. 
In thouland) 

Net Profit or (Loss } attributable to Equity Share Holders (16.07) (19.70} 
Weighted Average No. of Equity Share outstanding at 
the end of year 2,095 2,095 
Basic Earnig per share (0.01) (0.01) 
Diluted Earnig per share (0.01) (0.01) 

Note: 7 - Other Expenses 

Figures for the year Fflpns far the 

Particulars ended 31st March, year ended Jllt 
2023 (Rs. In thousand) March, 2022 (Rs. 

lnthou•nd) 

Auditors Remuneration 5.00 5.00 
Fees & Subscription Charges 5.90 5.90 
Bank charges 0.04 0.01 
ROC Fess 4.24 7.89 
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.90 0.90 

Total 16.07 19.70 

NETWORTH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 



Particulars F.Y. 2022·2023 F.Y. 2021·2.tm 

(A) Current Ratio 3,879.89 3,883.10 
Current Assets 19,399.45 19,415.52 
Current Liabilities 5.00 5.00 

(B) Debt-Equity Ratio 0.00 0.00 

(C) Return of Equity Ratio (0.00) {0.00) 

(D) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio - - 

{E) Net Capital Turnover Ratio - - 

(F) Net Profit Ratio - - 

(G) Return of Capital Employed {0.00) {0.00) 

3. Ratios 

2. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever necessary. 

Note : 11 Other Notes 
1. Outstanding balances Trade Payable, Loans & Advances and any other outstanding balances 

including all squared up accounts are subject to confirmation. 


